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PART |
INTRODUCTION

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of B98ovides a "safe harbor" for forward-looking staents in certain circumstances. Certain
information included in this Report, the Compar{g's defined hereafter) Annual Report to Sharehsldad other Company filings
(collectively "SEC Filings") under the Securitiest/of 1933, as amended, and the Securities Exchacoigef 1934, as amended (as well as
information communicated orally or in writing beterethe dates of such SEC Filings) contains or neayain information that is forward
looking, including, without limitation, statementsgarding the effect of acquisitions, the Compafutisre financial performance and the
effect of government regulations. Actual resulty/rddfer materially from those described in theviard looking statements and will be
affected by a variety of risks and factors inclgdiwithout limitation, national and local econonsianditions, the general level of interest
rates, terms of governmental regulations that affee Company and interpretations of those reguiatithe competitive environment in wk
the Company operates, financing risks, includirgyribk that the Company's cash flows from operatimay be insufficient to meet required
payments of principal and interest, real estatesrimcluding variations of real estate values #medgeneral economic climate in local markets
and competition for tenants in such markets, adiprisand development risks, including failure ath acquisitions to perform in accordance
with projections, and possible environmental lidileis, including costs which may be incurred duedcessary remediation of contamination
of properties presently owned or previously owngdhe Company. In addition, the Company's contingpegification as a real estate
investment trust involves the application of higtéghnical and complex provisions of the Internal&ue Code. Readers should carefully
review the Company's financial statements and thesrthereto, as well as the risk factors describéioe SEC filings.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Apartment Investment and Management Company, al&fasycorporation formed on January 10, 1994 ("AIMG@d, together with its
subsidiaries and other entities in which it ownsquity interest, the "Company"), is a self-adnigried and self-managed real estate
investment trust (a "REIT") engaged in the owngrshcquisition, development, expansion and manageaienulit-family apartment
properties. On July 24, 1994, AIMCO completed ittial public offering and engaged in a businesslsimation and consummated a series of
related transactions which enabled it to contime expand the property management and relateddsssn of Property Asset Management,
L.L.C., Limited Liability Company, and its affiliatl companies, and PDI Realty Enterprises, Inclgcively, the "AIMCO Predecessors").
Through its controlling interests in AIMCO Propesj L.P. a Delaware limited partnership (the "AIMO@erating Partnership"), other
limited partnerships and subsidiary corporations,Gompany owned or controlled 40,039 units in 4g&rtment properties (the "Owned
Properties"), held an equity interest in 83,431uim 515 apartment properties (the "Equity Prapsf} and managed 69,587 units in 374
apartment properties for third party owners andiatiés (the "Managed Properties" and, togethehwie Owned Properties and Equity
Properties, the "AIMCO Properties"), bringing tia¢al portfolio to 193,057 units in 1,036 apartmprdperties as of December 31, 1997. The
AIMCO Properties are located in 42 states, ther@isdf Columbia and Puerto Rico. As of December 397, AIMCO held an 88%
ownership interest in the AIMCO Operating Partngrsithe Company focuses on "middle market" apartpesperties (properties with rer

at or near the averages in their markets).

The Company's principal executive offices are ledatt 1873 So. Bellaire Street, Suite 1700, Derwelgrado 80222-4348 and its telephone
number is
(303) 757-8101.



1997 DEVELOPMENTS
NHP ACQUISITION

In a series of transactions in 1997, the Companyiaed NHP Incorporated ("NHP"), a nationwide restiate services company engaged in
property and asset management, as well as relateides, including equity investments, purchasiigk management and home healthcare.

On May 5, 1997, pursuant to a Stock Purchase Ageaedated as of April 16, 1997, AIMCO acquired 3863 shares of common stock
("NHP Common Stock") of NHP Incorporated ("NHP"dfin Demeter Holdings ("Demeter"), Capricorn InvestdarP. ("Capricorn™) and
certain of Capricorn's limited partners (collecliveéhe "NHP Sellers") in exchange for 2,142,85@rels of AIMCO Class A Common Stock,
par value $0.01 per share ("Class A Common Stogkth a recorded value of $57.3 million.

NHP provides a broad array of real estate serviaisnwide, including property management and assetagement as well as a grouj
related services, including equity investmentschasing, risk management and home health care.

Subsequent to the purchase, AIMCO contributed tH® I€ommon Stock to the AIMCO Operating Partnerahigxchange for additional
Partnership Common Units ("OP Units") of the AIM@Perating Partnership. The AIMCO Operating Partmerthen contributed the NHP
Common Stock to the Company's unconsolidated siapgjdAIMCO/NHP Holdings, Inc. ("ANHI") in exchangfer all of the shares of
ANHI's non-voting preferred stock, representingb&economic interest in ANHI. Concurrently, ANHItamed a loan in the amount of
$72.6 million (the "ANHI Credit Facility") and useble proceeds from the loan to purchase an addit@630,000 shares of NHP Common
Stock from the NHP Sellers. Upon the completiotthaf transaction, ANHI owned 6,496,073 shares oPNEbmmon Stock, representing
51.3% of the NHP Common Stock outstanding as of Btgy1997.

In separate transactions, occurring in August agqatednber 1997, ANHI sold to AIMCO 5,717,000 shasHP Common Stock for an
aggregate purchase price of $114.4 million. ANHdi1$74.3 million of the proceeds from the salesfmay the principal and accrued interest
outstanding under the ANHI Credit Facility and disited $40.0 million to the AIMCO Operating Pantsigip and its other shareholders. In
addition, AIMCO acquired an additional 434,049 gisanf NHP Common Stock from the NHP Sellers, brigghe total number of shares of
NHP Common Stock owned by AIMCO and ANHI to 6,9321

On December 8, 1997, AIMCO/NHP Acquisition Corpwiaolly-owned subsidiary of AIMCO merged with amdd NHP, with NHP being
the surviving corporation and becoming a wholly edrsubsidiary of AIMCO (the "NHP Merger"). As au#of the NHP Merger, each
outstanding share of NHP Common Stock, other tharshares owned by ANHI, was converted into thiet rtig receive either (i) 0.74766
shares of AIMCO Class A Common Stock or (ii) at éfection of the holder, 0.37383 shares of AIMC@<3IA Common Stock and $10.00
in cash. The conversion of the NHP Common Stocllted in the issuance of an additional 4,554,82fehof AIMCO Class A Common
Stock and cash payments of $0.3 million, excludiagh paid to ANHI of $7.8 million.

Immediately following the NHP Merger, the Compamynpleted a reorganization (the "NHP Reorganizajiohthe assets and operations of
NHP. As a result of the NHP Reorganization, thenfer operations of NHP are now primarily conductedagh unconsolidated subsidiar

of AIMCO (the "Unconsolidated Subsidiaries"). Thaddnsolidated Subsidiaries have ownership strugtirilar in which the Company
holds a 95% economic interest through ownershghafes of non-voting preferred stock, and certa@ctbrs and officers of AIMCO hold a
5% economic interest through direct or indirect evahip of all of the outstanding shares of commntonks
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NHP REAL ESTATE PARTNERSHIPS

In June 1997, the Company purchased from Demeggri¢brn, Phemus Corporation, J. Roderick Helléard NHP Partners Two LLC, a
group of companies (the "NHP Real Estate Companadéliated with NHP that hold general and limitpdrtnership interests in partnerships
(the "NHP Partnerships") that own 534 conventi@ral affordable apartment properties (the "NHP Ri®¥) containing 87,659 units, a
captive insurance subsidiary and certain relatedtas"Affordable Units" are units benefitting fr@mme sort of interest rate or rental subsidy
or otherwise subject to governmental programs aiatgutoviding low and moderate income housing. Thenpany paid aggregate
consideration of $54.8 million in cash and warrdatpurchase 399,999 shares of Class A Common Stoak exercise price of $36.00 per
share. As a result of the NHP Reorganization, tlastst Property Management Agreement, pursuant ichviHP managed the NHP
Properties, was terminated.

As of December 31, 1997, the Company had madesafifethe limited partners of 25 NHP Partnershipacguire their limited partnerships
interests. The Company has accepted tenders fraaircémited partners, in exchange for $34.2 rillin cash and Partnership Common
Units ("OP Units") of the AIMCO Operating Partneigshvalued at $7.3 million. In addition, during $ember and October 1997, the
Company purchased the existing mortgages on fou? Rkbperties for an aggregate of $60.6 millionash; and land leases for two NHP
Properties for $12.9 million in cash transactions.

INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS

During the year ended December 31, 1997, the Comparchased or acquired control of 59 propertiasl(iding 15 NHP Properties)
consisting of 17,191 apartment units and dispos$dide properties consisting of 916 apartment yratsdescribed below. The cash portior
the acquisitions were funded from proceeds raisezligh public offerings, private offerings, borrogs under the Company's revolving cr
facility, other short-term and long-term financingswith working capital. The cash proceeds from pinoperty dispositions was used to repay
outstanding indebtedness or fund working capitalirements.

FOXCHASE. In December 1997, the Company purchaseditase Apartments ("Foxchase"), a 2,113-unit apart complex built in 1947
and located in Alexandria, Virginia, for approxirelgt$107.7 million, consisting of approximately $T@lion in assumed mortgage
obligations and the remainder in OP Units. The Camypurchased Foxchase from a limited partnershipvhich the Company serves as
general partner and majority limited partner.

FISHERMAN'S LANDING. In December 1997, the Compamyuired Fisherman's Landing, a 200-unit apartroemiplex built in 1984 and
located in Tampa, Florida, for approximately $8 #iam, including the assumption of outstanding éhdedness.

WINDWARD AT THE VILLAGES. In October 1997, the Corapy purchased Windward at the Villages Apartmeér{dward"), a 196-
unit apartment community built in 1988 and locatetlVest Palm Beach, Florida, for approximately 81illion. Windward is adjacent to
the Bear Lakes Country Club and Golf Course invtiages of Palm Beach Lakes, a master plannedgmifse community.

MORTON TOWERS. In September 1997, the Company utiindwo subsidiary limited partnerships in whick tbompany is the sole gene
partner and has an aggregate ownership interegtpsbximately 77%, acquired the Morton Towers Aparits, a 1,277-unit, twin tower high
rise apartment complex built in 1960 and locateMliami Beach, Florida, for $63.0 million, includirapproximately 1.4 million OP Units
valued at $42.0 million. The Company expects toeutake a major renovation of the complex at anmegtd total cost of $35.0 million.

LOS ARBOLES. In September 1997, the Company acduins Arboles Apartments, a 232-unit apartment comity built in 1985 and
located in Chandler, Arizona, for approximately Slhillion. Los



Arboles is adjacent to Vista del Lagos, a 200-apartment community in which the Company has aityqierest.

SAWGRASS. In July 1997, the Company purchased Sasgghpartments, a 208-unit apartment communityt buil989 and located in
Orlando, Florida, for approximately $9.6 milliora8grass was formerly a Managed Property.

TUSTIN EAST VILLAGE/THE CALIFORNIAN. In June 199%the Company acquired Tustin East Village and Thig@aian, two garden-
style apartment communities consisting of 292 umiti¢t in 1970, and Red Hill Plaza, an adjacentpgtiing plaza built in 1970 and located in
Tustin, California, for $21.4 million, including ppoximately 0.5 million OP Units valued at $13.9lran. These properties are contiguous to
Brookside Apartments, another Owned Property, stingi of 336 units, purchased in April 1996 frore #ame seller, and are operated with
Brookside as one property.

THE VININGS. In June 1997, the Company acquired Vh@ngs at the Waterways, a 180-unit luxury gardéyle apartment community
built in 1991 and located in Aventura, Florida, &pproximately $16.4 million. The Vinings is locdtey a yacht basin and marina directly
accessing the Intracoastal Waterway and is alsscadf to a commercial center. Aventura is a coagtalocated near North Miami Beach.

STONEBROOK. In May 1997, the Company acquired ttem&brook Apartments, a 244-unit apartment comrguniilt in 1991 and located
in Orlando, Florida, for approximately $11.0 mitiioStonebrook is less than a mile from the locatiba proposed interchange on a beltway
around Orlando and is near a regional airport bexpganded for commercial aviation.

BAY CLUB. In April 1997, the Company acquired ThayBClub at Aventura, a 702-unit luxury high risagment complex, consisting of
two towers built in 1990, located in Aventura, Fdiar, for approximately $71.0 million. The propeiygludes approximately 3.5 acres of land
with permits to construct a third tower, consistaf@25 units.

WINTHROP ACQUISITION

In October 1997, the Company acquired a portfdliB®residential apartment properties (the "WinghRortfolio"). The 35 garden-style
apartment communities comprising the Winthrop Rtidfare located in seven states, have an aveggefdl7 years and contain a total of
8,175 apartment units. Fifteen of the apartmentroanities are located in Arizona, with 2,602 unit$?hoenix and 816 units in Tucson;
eleven apartment communities with 2,075 units acated throughout Texas; two apartment communitids 1,223 units are located in
Florida; two apartment communities with 494 units lpcated in Michigan; three apartment communitigh 536 units are located in
Georgia; one apartment community with 293 uniledésted in lllinois; and one apartment communitymi36 units is located in North
Carolina.

The aggregate purchase price for the Winthrop Blastfincluding transactions costs, was approxitye$263.5 million. The Company paid
aggregate consideration of $116.1 million in casthe sellers, assumed $8.3 million in mortgageleldness and incurred $139.1 million of
new indebtedness secured by the properties, toleterthe purchase. The Company has also budgetadditional $16.0 million in initial
capital expenditures related to the Winthrop Pdidfo

ENGLISH TENDER OFFERS

During 1997, the Company made separate offers'Bhglish Tender Offers") to the limited partners2&f partnerships, acquired in Novenr
1996 (the "Tender Offer English Partnerships"adquire their limited partnerships interests. Viasitimited partners accepted tenders
representing, in the aggregate,



approximately 46% of all outstanding limited parstep interests in the Tender Offer English Paghgrs subject to the offers. The Comp:
paid $16.0 million in cash and issued OP Units edlat $1.7 million, for the interests tenderechim English Tender Offers. The remaining
limited partners have elected to continue as lichgartners in the Tender Offer English Partnerships

PROPERTY DISPOSITIONS

In October 1997, the Company sold the Meadowbréskwood, Parkside, Chimney Ridge and Cobble Creektment properties, which
consisted of an aggregate of 916 units locateceia$ and Arizona, to an unaffiliated third partas@ proceeds from the sale of
approximately $22.7 million were used to repay gipn of the Company's outstanding short-term iteeébess. The Company recognized a
gain of approximately $2.8 million on the dispasitiof these five properties.

DEBT ASSUMPTIONS AND FINANCINGS

In order to reduce the impact of changes in intaades prior to the refinancing, the Company meeli enters into interest rate lock
agreements that are accounted for as anticipatuyés.

In April 1997, 23 partnerships controlled by thengany completed a $108.0 million refinancing ofsed, short term, floating rate
indebtedness with secured, 20-year, fixed rate; &rhortizing debt. The new debt is secured by @atrtanent properties owned by such
partnerships. In connection with this refinancithgs Company received proceeds of $3.4 million ftero interest rate lock agreements
accounted for as hedges. The aggregate gain anténest rate lock agreements was deferred andeiimortized over the life of the debt.

During 1997, the Company assumed $220.4 milliomoftgage indebtedness in connection with purchas®8 apartment properties. In
addition, in connection with the acquisition of fielP Real Estate Companies, the Company assumedtfate mortgage indebtedness
totaling $212.3 million, which is secured by 15 pedies held by partnerships in which the Compamuaed controlling interests.

In December 1997, the Company refinanced certairigage indebtedness secured by 27 properties, iohviilwe are Owned Properties. The
new notes, which have an aggregate outstandingipahbalance of $91.5 million as of December 397, have an aggregate weighted
average fixed interest rate of 6.71%. The new natesully amortizing, require monthly principaldamterest payments and mature in
December 2012. In anticipation of the refinancithg, Company entered into an interest rate lockeagest with an investment banking
company. Upon the settlement of the interest @tk Agreement, the Company realized a loss of $hli@®n, which will be amortized over
the life of the new debt.

In May 1997, the Company increased its maximum arhawvailable under its revolving credit facilithé "Credit Facility") with Bank of
America National Trust and Savings Association (iBaf America") from $50.0 million to $100.0 millio The outstanding balance under
Credit Facility was $33.5 million at December 3297. As of December 31, 1997 the Company was inptiance with all debt covenants
associated with the Credit Facility.

In January 1998, the Company replaced the Creditifyavith a new unsecured $50 million revolvingedit facility (the "New Credit
Facility") with Bank of America and BankBoston, N.Ahe AIMCO Operating Partnership is the borrowader the New Credit Facility, but
all obligations thereunder are guaranteed by AIMEE@ certain of its subsidiaries. The interest uaiger the New Credit Facility is based on
either LIBOR or Bank of America's reference rateha election of the Company, plus an applicabdegim (the "Margin™). The Margin
ranges between 0.6% and 1.0% in the case of LIB&dedbloans and between 0% and 0.5% in the casartd based on Bank of America's
reference rate, depending upon the credit ratitgefIMCO Operating Partnership's senior unsubmaigid unsecured long-term
indebtedness. The New Credit Facility expires anuday 26, 2000 unless extended for successive eaeperiods, at the discretion of the
lenders. The New Credit Facility provides for the



conversion of the revolving facility into a threeay term loan. The availability of funds to the Gamy under the New Credit Facility is
subject to certain borrowing base restrictions atiér customary restrictions, including compliamgtn financial and other covenants
thereunder.

In February 1998, the AIMCO Operating Partnershigpborrower, and AIMCO and certain single assetiytowvned subsidiaries of the
Operating Partnership (the "Owners"), as guaranérered into a five year $50 million secured triatility agreement (the "WMF Credit
Facility") with Washington Mortgage Financial Grougd. ("Washington Mortgage"), which provides the conversion of all or a portion of
such revolving credit facility to a base loan fagilThe WMF Credit Facility provides that all thights of Washington Mortgage are assigned
to the Federal National Mortgage Association ("FNMAut FNMA does not assume Washington Mortgagklgations under the WMF
Credit Facility. At the AIMCO Operating Partnershkipequest, the commitment amount may be incre@saa amount not to exceed $250
million, subject to the consent of Washington Magg and FNMA in their sole and absolute discrefidre AIMCO Operating Partnership
and affiliates have pledged their ownership intsrésthe Owners as security for its obligationdemthe WMF Credit Facility. The
guarantees of the Owners are secured by asséts @viners, including four apartment properties mraimortgage notes. Advances to the
AIMCO Operating Partnership under the WMF Creditify are funded with the proceeds of the saletestors of FNMA mortgagbacke(
securities that are secured by the advance anttenest in the collateral. The interest rate orheatvance is determined by investor bids for
such mortgage-backed securities, plus a margireptigsequal to 0.5%. The maturity date of each adeainder the revolving portion of the
WMF Credit Facility is a date between three angmonths from the closing date of the advancegkest®d by the AIMCO Operating
Partnership. Advances under the base facility neadtia date, selected by the AIMCO Operating Pestiiyg between ten and twenty years
from the date of the advance. Subject to certaimitions, the AIMCO Operating Partnership has tghtrto add or substitute collateral. The
WMF Credit Facility requires the Company to maintairatio of debt to gross asset value of no mwae 0.55 to 1.0, an interest coverage
ratio of at least 2.25 to 1.0, and a debt servineerage ratio of at least 2.0 to 1.0, imposes mininmet worth requirements and also provides
other financial covenants and interest coverade raguirements that are specifically related @ ¢hllateral.

The Company anticipates that it will refinance atipa of its floating rate indebtedness with fixede indebtedness during 1998. In
September 1997, the Company entered into an intexteslock agreement with a major investment bagkiompany, having a notional
principal amount of $75 million. The interest rédek agreement matures on March 19, 1998, and thesen year treasury rate at 6.211%.
Based on the fair value of the interest rate IddRecember 31, 1997, the Company has a potensialdbapproximately $2.6 million, which
will be amortized over the life of the new debt amcluded in interest expense.

EQUITY OFFERINGS

In February 1997, AIMCO completed a public offeriofg2,015,000 shares of Class A Common Stock atdigoffering price of $26.75 per
share. The net proceeds of approximately $51.0amilvere used to repay a portion of the Compamglsbitedness incurred in connection
with 1996 acquisitions.

In May 1997, AIMCO sold 2,300,000 shares of ClasSs@mmon Stock at an average price of $28.00 peeshawo public offerings. The r
proceeds of approximately $63.0 million were usetepay outstanding indebtedness under the Cradility and to provide working capital.

In August 1997, AIMCO sold 750,000 shares of negvlyated Class B Cumulative Convertible PreferrediStpar value $.01 per share
("Class B Preferred Stock") for gross proceeds7&.@ million in cash to an institutional investara private transaction. The proceeds from
the sale of the Class B Preferred Stock were useepy borrowings outstanding under the Creditliiaand to provide working capital.
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In August and September 1997, AIMCO issued an aggeeof 5,052,418 shares of Class A Common Stoaistidutional investors for
aggregate net proceeds of $156.9 million. The Coypased $114.4 million of such proceeds to purclta8é8,974 shares of NHP Common
Stock from ANHI, repaid $7.0 million of indebtedsesnd contributed the remaining $35.5 million te AIMCO Operating Partnership.

In October 1997, AIMCO issued 7,000,000 shareslas€CA Common Stock. Net proceeds from the salppfoximately $242.5 million
were used to fund certain property acquisitiongayeoutstanding indebtedness under the Creditifaaitd provide working capital.

In December 1997, AIMCO issued 2,400,000 sharemofy created Class C Cumulative Preferred Stoakyplue $.01 per share ("Class C
Preferred Stock") in a public offering. The netgeeds of $58.1 million were used to repay borrowiogtstanding under the Credit Facility
and to provide working capital.

Subsequent to December 31, 1997, AIMCO issued )R0Ghares of newly created Class D CumulativéeResl Stock, par value $0.01 per
share (the "Class D Preferred Stock") in a pubfiering. The net proceeds of $101.7 million weredifo repay indebtedness under the New
Credit Facility and to provide working capital.

MANAGEMENT STOCK ACQUISITION

In July 1997, AIMCO sold 1,100,000 newly issuedrslaof Class A Common Stock to certain memberb@fXompany's senior
management, at a price of $30.00 per share, tlstngl@rice of the stock on the date of purchasextrhange for the shares purchased, such
members of senior management executed notes péagpatie Company totaling $33.0 million, of which35& million has been repaid as of
February 28, 1998. The notes bear interest at 7 {@&%nnum, payable quarterly, and are due inéansy The notes are secured by the stock
purchased and are recourse as to 25% of the draimaunt borrowed.

As of December 31, 1997, members of the Compangtsagement and Board of Directors own 3,003,056eshafrClass A Common Stock
and 905,232 OP Units, which represents an 8.5% whigeinterest in the Company. Based on the clogiigge of AIMCO's Class A Commu
Stock, management's investment in the Companyntasased from $65.1 million as of December 31, 18%6143.6 million as of December
31, 1997.

PENDING ACQUISITIONS

On December 23, 1997, AIMCO and Ambassador Apartspdmc., a Maryland corporation that has electebe taxed as a REIT
("Ambassador"), entered into an Agreement and Biavierger (the "Ambassador Merger Agreement") panswo which Ambassador will
merged with and into AIMCO, with AIMCO being thersiving corporation (the "Ambassador Merger"). Thambassador Merger Agreeme
also provides that, unless otherwise agreed bpdiiges, Ambassador Apartments, L.P., a Delawariédd partnership (the "Ambassador
Operating Partnership"), will be merged with aniithe AIMCO Operating Partnership (the "Ambassdgeorganization™) and all
outstanding Ambassador Operating Partnership istiexeill be converted into AIMCO OP Units basedtloa Conversion Ratio, as defined
below. In the Ambassador Merger Agreement, Ambass@ommon Stock, par value $0.01 per share,"h#assador Common Stock"),
is valued at $21 per share. In the Ambassador Mehgéders of Ambassador Common Stock will recdéoreeach share of Ambassador
Common Stock a number of shares of AIMCO Class m@on Stock equal to the Conversion Ratio. The "@osion Ratio" means the
guotient determined by dividing $21 by the "AIMC@dEex Price," which is the aggregate of the avetdgle high and low sales prices for
Class A Common Stock on each of the twenty congseciitew York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") trading dayslieg on the fifth NYSE
trading day immediately preceding the closing e&f #mbassador Merger, divided by 20. If the AIMC@én Price is
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less than $36 (i.e. the Conversion Ratio is grehtar 0.583), then AIMCO may elect to fix the Corsien Ratio at 0.583 and pay to each
holder of Ambassador Common Stock cash sufficemprovide $21 in value for each share of Ambass&idwnmon Stock. Any outstanding
options to purchase Ambassador Common Stock mapineerted, at the election of the option holde itash or options to purchase Class
A Common Stock at the Conversion Ratio. The Ambdmisklierger Agreement provides that Ambassador'standing preferred stock, par
value $0.01 per share (the "Ambassador PrefereekSt shall be redeemed, subject to the rightaflérs of shares of Ambassador Preferred
Stock to convert such shares into Ambassador Con8taek, immediately prior to the Ambassador Mergeisuming a conversion ratio of
0.583, the Company will issue up to an aggregat&205,739 shares of Class A Common Stock in thba#ssador Merger, based upon the
number of shares of Ambassador Common Stock, aptmpurchase Ambassador Common Stock and otheritses currently convertible

into shares of Ambassador Common Stock outstarairgf December 31, 1997.

Ambassador is a self-administered and self-manBggd engaged in the ownership and management degastyle apartment properties
leased primarily to middle income tenants. As ot&maber 31, 1997, Ambassador owned 52 apartment ooities with a total of 15,728

units located in Arizona, Colorado, Florida, Geardilinois, Tennessee and Texas. In addition, Asshdor manages one property containing
252 units for an unrelated third party. Ambassaworducts substantially all of its operations thiotige Ambassador Operating Partnership
and its subsidiaries. As of December 31, 1997, Assador held approximately 94% of the outstandimgroon units and 100% of the
outstanding preferred units of the Ambassador Qpey&artnership.

Consummation of the Ambassador Merger is subjettted@ffirmative vote of the holders of at leasbtthirds of the outstanding shares of
Ambassador Common Stock, the approval of all aptgpgovernmental and regulatory authorities athércustomary conditions. The
closing of the transaction is expected to occumduthe second quarter of 1998.

On March 17, 1998, AIMCO entered into a definitimerger agreement (the "Insignia Merger Agreementgcquire the multi-family
apartment management operations and certain pyopedings, of Insignia Financial Group, Inc. (‘igiia"). Insignia is one of the largest
managers of multi-family residential propertieghie United States. The acquisition of Insignia wdd approximately 191,000 apartment
units to AIMCO's management portfolio, includingpagximately 122,000 units in which AIMCO will owmaquity interest and
approximately 69,000 units which will be manageduaffiliated third parties. Pursuant to the ImséggMerger Agreement, the Company
anticipates issuing approximately $303.0 milliorcanvertible preferred stock to Insignia sharehagdthe payment of a $50 million special
dividend to Insignia shareholders and the assumti557.0 million of existing indebtedness. I#idn, the Company will offer to
purchase the 25% interest in Insignia Propertiest] which is not owned by Insignia, for a price less than $13.25 per share of beneficial
ownership interest.

The Insignia shareholders will receive shares dfI@D preferred stock based on an exchange ratidltidtiates based on the average high
and low sales price of AIMCO Class A Common StamkZ0 trading days prior to the fifth trading day@eding the closing of the transaci
(the "Index Price"). If the Index Price is greatean $38.00 per share, then the Index Price wi$3® 00 per share for the exchange ratio. If
the Index Price is below $36.50 per share, then @@vmay pay a portion of the purchase price in tashe extent the Index Price is less
than $36.50 per share.

Consummation of the transactions contemplated éyribignia Merger Agreement is subject to the maiféitive vote of the holders of the
outstanding shares of Insignia, the approval ofjpfiropriate governmental and regulatory authergied other customary conditions.

In the ordinary course of business, the Companga@egin discussions and negotiations regardingahaisition of apartment properties
(including interests in entities that own apartmaaperties). The Company frequently enters intatrats and nonbinding letters of intent
with respect to the purchase of properties. Thes&racts are typically subject to certain condisi@md permit the Company to
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terminate the contract in its sole and absoluterdi®n if it is not satisfied with the resultsitsf due diligence investigation of the properties.
The Company believes that such contracts essgntésult in the creation of an option on the subjeoperties and give the Company greater
flexibility in seeking to acquire properties. AsMfirch 18, 1998, the Company had under contralgttar of intent an aggregate of 21 multi-
family apartment properties with a maximum aggregaitrchase price of $223.9 million, including estied capital improvements, which, in
some cases, may be paid in the form of assumpfieristing debt. All such contracts are subjedetonination by the Company as described
above. No assurance can be given that any of ffessgble acquisitions will be completed or, if cdeted, that they will be accretive on a per
share basis.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

The Company operates in one industry segment\wineiship and management of real estate prope8essthe consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto included elsewhéhésidnnual Report on Form 10-K for financial infieation relating to the Company.

GROWTH STRATEGIES

The Company's primary objective is to maximize shalder value by increasing the amount and preulittaof its Funds From Operations
("FFQO") on a per share basis. The Company seekshieve this objective primarily by improving netesating income from its Owned
Properties and by acquiring additional propertiegatdues that are accretive on a per share basesCbmpany's operating and financial
strategies include: (i) maintaining a geographycdiVersified portfolio of properties; (ii) providg a minimum of $300 per apartment unit per
year for capital replacements to maintain its pribes; (iii) emphasizing lor-term, fixed rate, fully amortizing debt; and

(iv) maintaining a dividend payout ratio of lesanhB80% of FFO. See "ltem 7--Management's DiscusamhAnalysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations--Funds From Operations."

ACQUISITIONS

During 1997, the Company directly acquired 44 aparit properties containing 11,706 units for totaisideration of $464.8 million,
consisting of $191.0 million in cash, approximat&l9 million OP units valued at $53.4 million aig tassumption or incurrence of $220.4
million of indebtedness. In addition, the Compangudred a controlling interest in 15 partnershigsol own 5,285 units located in 15
apartment communities as a result of the acquisdfdche NHP Real Estate Companies, subsequergteifitrs made to investors in certain
NHP Partnerships, and the purchase of mortgageathebland leases. As a result of these transactio@Company increased the numbe
apartment units it owns or controls to 40,039 uag®f December 31, 1997, a net increase of appedrly 68% from the 23,764 units
number of units owned or controlled as of Decen®ier1996.

The Company intends to continue to expand its pliotbf Owned Properties by: (i) acquiring propestin markets familiar to the Company's
management;

(i) developing and expanding its Owned Propertas] (iii) acquiring controlling interests in conmpes that own or manage multi-family
properties.

MANAGED PROPERTIES

The Company believes its property management dpasaére integral to its overall business stratddne economies of scale realized from
managing more than 193,000 apartment units enael€bmpany to more efficiently operate its progsttin addition, the Company believes
that managing properties for third parties improtresperformance of its Owned Properties by suiniggiroperty managers to market-based
pricing and service standards. The Company's pryppsnagement operations
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also support the Company's acquisition activitigeibhancing its ability to identify and evaluatejaisition and development opportunities in
its markets. The Company's local and regional persbmaintain first-hand knowledge of local margenditions and often obtain early
notification of Managed Properties and other propsithat may be offered for sale.

REDEVELOPMENT AND EXPANSION PROPERTIES

The Company has a cautious strategy concerningdeeelopment of properties and intends to develdp iarsituations in which it believes
it has a significant advantage. The Company bedi¢hat redevelopment of selected properties inrsmplecations can provide advantages
over the development of new properties becausepaoed with new development, redevelopment genetaltybe accomplished with
relatively lower financial risk, in less time andthvreduced delays attributable to governmentat@pd procedures. The Company believes
that expansion within, or adjacent to, existinggenties will provide growth opportunities at lowesks than are associated with new
development, and may offer certain cost advantagtise extent common area amenities and on-sitegament personnel can be utilized.

Recently, the Company acquired and redevelopedKataher Apartments, a 360-unit apartment propertated in Jacksonville, Florida, at a
cost of $8.9 million, including $4.9 million in redelopment costs. The Company also recently cometktie renovation and upgrading of
Bay West Apartments, a 376-unit apartment progedsited in Tampa, Florida, for a projected cost48 million (of which $0.9 million has
already been spent), to reposition the properthénmarketplace.

The Company expects to undertake a major renovafitiee Morton Towers Apartments, a 1,277-unit &apant property located in Miami
Beach, Florida, at an estimated cost of $35 milllending zoning approval and economic feasibdlitydies, the Company intends to
construct a third high rise tower on undeveloped ladjacent to the property, which will add an &ddal 521 units at an estimated cost of
$60.0 million.

The Company believes that expansion within or adjaito existing AIMCO Properties also provides gitowpportunities at lower risk than
new development. Such expansion can offer costradgas to the extent common area amenities andeomanagement personnel can
service the expanded property. Recently, the Cosnpanstructed 92 additional units at Fairways, parenent property located in Phoenix,
Arizona, at a cost of $6.5 million. The Companyplianning the construction of 42 additional unit$het Township Apartments, located in
Littleton, Colorado, for a projected cost of appmately $3.0 million. In addition, the Company owsrscontrols 136 acres of vacant land,
adjacent to existing Owned Properties or EquitypBrties, which management believes is suitabléhidevelopment of approximately 1,:
apartment units. The Company generally financesweldpment and expansion activities initially wsttort-term indebtedness, and
subsequently arranges permanent financing.

OPERATING STRATEGIES
INTERNAL GROWTH STRATEGY

The Company's strategy for internal growth anchtwease cash flow is to continually: (i) seek highet rental revenues by enhancing and
maintaining the competitiveness of properties tjfoperiodic property upgrades which typically irdgucable television, selective
refurbishment and the addition of other amenitji@sprovide a high level of service to resider(is) manage expenses through a system of
detailed management reporting and accountabilitgl; (&) provide training programs, orientation wsikps and technical courses for on-site
marketing, maintenance and management personnel.

In pursuing its internal growth strategy, the Comyps policy is to: (i) provide on-site managemeatrted to respond promptly to residents'
needs; (ii) conduct annual resident satisfactiones;
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(iiif) respond to maintenance calls within 24 hownsg (iv) maintain the quality and appearancesopibperties with an annual provision of
$300 per apartment unit for capital replacements.

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

The Company's property management strategy ishie@ee improvements in operating results by comigjrdentralized financial control and
uniform operating procedures with localized propenanagement decision making and market knowletlige.Company is organized into
geographically diversified Regional Operating Cen{8ROC"). Each ROC is served by local officeseagional property managers and is
supervised by a Regional Vice President.

DIVERSIFIED MARKETS

The Company seeks to operate primarily in markKétsthere population and employment growth rateseapected to exceed the national
averages; (ii) where it believes it can becomeafribe regionally significant owners and managénolti-family apartment properties; and
(iii) that will enable the Company to maintain abgeaphically diversified portfolio or otherwise gasignificant financial benefits. The
distribution of the Owned Properties reflects ttapany's focus on growth markets and its belief geagraphic diversification will help to
insulate the portfolio from regional and local ecoric fluctuations. The Company also seeks to createentrations of properties within ei
of its markets in order to achieve economies ollescemanagement and operations. The Company owmgpages apartment units in 18
principal markets, including in excess of 5,000r&pant units in the Chicago, Dallas, Houston, Indjgolis, New York, Philadelphia,
Phoenix, Tampa and Washington, D.C. metropolit@asrand more than 2,000 apartment units in thaeqdiérque, Atlanta, Austin,
Baltimore, Ft. Lauderdale, Norfolk, Orlando, Santéwio and St. Louis metropolitan areas.

TAXATION OF THE COMPANY

The Company has elected to be taxed as a REIT thelénternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amendedihge"), commencing with its
taxable year ended December 31, 1994, and the Gonmipiends to continue to operate in such a manter.Company's current and
continuing qualification as a REIT depends on li#lity to meet the various requirements imposedhgyCode, through actual operating
results, distribution levels and diversity of stasknership.

If the Company qualifies for taxation as a REITwill generally not be subject to U.S. federal agie income tax on its net income that is
currently distributed to stockholders. This treattngubstantially eliminates the "double taxatioat'the corporate and stockholder levels) that
generally results from investment in a corporatibthe Company fails to qualify as a REIT in aaxable year, its taxable income will be
subject to U.S. federal income tax at regular cafgorates (including any applicable alternativaimum tax). Even if the Company qualifies
as a REIT, it may be subject to certain state andllincome taxes and to U.S. federal income agiestaxes on its undistributed income.

If in any taxable year the Company fails to quaéifya REIT and incurs additional tax liability, @empany may need to borrow funds or
liquidate certain investments in order to pay thpligable tax and the Company would not be comgatlemake distributions under the Co
Unless entitled to relief under certain statutomvisions, the Company would also be disqualifiexrf treatment as a REIT for the four
taxable years following the year during which dfidition is lost. Although the Company currentlyends to operate in a manner designed to
qualify as a REIT, it is possible that future ecmim market, legal, tax or other considerations mweyse the Company to fail to qualify as a
REIT or may cause the Board of Directors to revitieeREIT election.

The Company and its stockholders may be subjestbte or local taxation in various state or looaisdictions, including those in which it or
they transact business or reside. The state aatitinctreatment of the Company and its stockhasldesly not conform to the Federal income
tax treatment.
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COMPETITION

There are numerous housing alternatives that canwpigh the Company's Owned Properties and ManagsgkeRies in attracting residents.
The Company's properties compete directly with othelti-family rental apartments and single fanfigmes that are available for rent in the
markets in which the Company's properties are émtafhe Company's properties also compete foreatidvith new and existing homes and
condominiums. The number of competitive propetities particular area could have a material effecth@ Company's ability to lease
apartment units at its properties and on the remisged. The Company competes with numerous resgikesompanies in acquiring,
developing and managing multi-family apartment jgrtips and seeking tenants to occupy the AIMCO éhtags. In addition, the Company
competes with numerous property management conmgpantbe markets where the Managed Propertieasgdd.

REGULATION
GENERAL

Multifamily apartment properties are subject toiwas laws, ordinances and regulations, includirgylaions relating to recreational faciliti
such as swimming pools, activity centers and othermon areas. Changes in laws increasing the paltéability for environmental
conditions existing on properties or increasingrésdrictions on discharges or other conditionsyvels as changes in laws affecting
development, construction and safety requirememdy, result in significant unanticipated expendisyurghich would adversely affect the
Company's cash flows from operating activitiesadidition, future enactment of rent control or retiatbilization laws or other laws regulating
multi-family housing may reduce rental revenuenmréase operating costs in particular markets.

RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED BY LAWS BENEFITING DISABLED PE RSONS

Under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1998 "ADA"), all places of public accommodation aeguired to meet certain Federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. These requirements became effective id. ¥98umber of additional Federal, st
and local laws exist which also may require modiiiens to the Owned Properties, or restrict ceffigither renovations thereof, with respect
to access thereto by disabled persons. For exathpl&air Housing Amendments Act of 1988 (the "FHAfequires apartment properties
first occupied after March 13, 1990 to be accesdiblthe handicapped. Noncompliance with the ADAherFHAA could result in the
imposition of fines or an award of damages to pgevdigants and also could result in an orderdo@ct any non-complying feature, which
could result in substantial capital expenditureghdugh management of the Company believes thaDtkeed Properties are substantially in
compliance with present requirements, if the OwReaperties are not in compliance, the Companyk@ito incur additional costs to com,
with the ADA and the FHAA.

HUD ENFORCEMENT AND LIMITED DENIALS

A significant number of the affordable units inchadin the AIMCO Properties are subject to regulabiy the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development ("HUD"). HUD has the authyot@ suspend or deny property owners and managersgarticipation in HUD
programs with respect to additional assistanceimvahgeographic region through imposition of a tedidenial of participation ("LDP") by
any HUD office or nationwide for violations of HU2gulatory requirements. See "ltem 7-- Managem@&issussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations-- @@mwencies."
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ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Under Federal, state and local environmental lavdsragulations, a current or previous owner or aggrof real property may be required to
investigate and clean up a release of hazardowasdes at such property, and may, under suchdadsommon law, be held liable for
property damage and other costs incurred by thirtlgs in connection with such releases. The lighinder certain of these laws has been
interpreted to be joint and several unless the haulivisible and there is a reasonable basislfocation of responsibility. The failure to
remediate the property properly may also advers#gct the owner's ability to sell or rent the pedy or to borrow using the property as
collateral. In connection with its ownership, og&ma and management of the AIMCO Properties, them@any could be potentially liable for
environmental liabilities or costs associated \itglproperties or properties it may in the futucguaire or manage. See "ltem Management'
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations--Environmental.”

INSURANCE

Management believes that the Owned Propertiescwered by adequate fire, flood and property inscegirovided by reputable companies
and with commercially reasonable deductibles amdsi

EMPLOYEES

The Company has a staff of employees performinguaracquisition, redevelopment and managementiture The Company, through the
AIMCO Operating Partnership and related servicemamy businesses, has approximately 7,000 emplogrees,of whom are employed at
the property level. None of the employees are sspred by a union, and the Company has never exped a work stoppage. The Company
believes it maintains satisfactory relations withémployees.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The AIMCO Properties are located in 42 states, BuRico and the District of Columbia. A significgmrtion of the AIMCO Properties are
concentrated in or around 9 metropolitan areashiclvthe Company owns, controls or manages more3t@00 units. The following table
sets forth certain market information for the AIM@@operties as of December 31, 1997:

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
UNITS

NUMBER OF NUMBER OF OWNED/CONTRO LLED
PROPERTIES  UNITS OR MANAGE D
Chicago, IL..uuueeiiiiiieieieeieee 23 5,463 3 %
Dallas, TX oo 35 7,518 4 %
HOUSEON, TX.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 38 8,064 4 %
Indianapolis, IN......ccooveviiiiiieiiieees 22 6,074 3 %
New York, NYv 44 6,729 3 %
Philadelphia, PA.......cccoovnviiiiiiiceeeeee 30 8,587 4 %
Phoenix, AZ.....cccccooiviviiiiiiiiiieieeeeee 27 5,958 3 %
Tampa/St. Petersburg, FL.....oooovceeiincceeee. 18 6,242 3 %
Washington, DC......cccccovvviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee 34 9,249 5 %
Principal markets total...........ccccoceeeeee.. L 271 63,884 32 %
Other markets......cccccovciiiiiiiiieeeveeeee 765 129,173 68 %
TOtal i 1,036 193,057 100 %

The AIMCO Properties average 186 apartment unith eaith the largest property containing 2,113 &pant units.
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The Owned Properties are located in 19 states gpifiriocated in the Sunbelt regions of the Unigidtes. A significant portion of the Own
Properties are concentrated in or around 12 mélitapareas in which the Company owns or contraigenthan 1,000 units. The following
table sets forth certain market information for @arProperties as of December 31, 1997:

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF UNITS
PROPERTIES UNITS OWNED OR CONT ROLLED
Atlanta, GA...oovvveiieeeee 9 2,100 5 %
Chicago, IL..uuueeiiiiiiiieeieeieee 7 1,875 5 %
Denver, CO...oovvviiiiiiiiiee e, 5 1,255 3 %
Dallas, TX i 10 2,525 6 %
HouStoN, TX e 22 5,365 13 %
Miami/Ft. Lauderdale, FL...........ccoovvvveeee. 6 3,737 9 %
Orlando, FL..cooovviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 4 1,072 3 %
PhoeniX, AZ.......ccccoomiiiiiiiiiiiieeaeaeeee 18 4,514 11 %
San Antonio, TX..ooovveeiciiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeee 7 1,414 4 %
Tampa/St. Petersburg, FL.....ccccocvvvvveeeeee. 4 1,530 4 %
TUSCON, AZ.ccooviiieieiieieeeeeaaeaeeee 5 1,088 3 %
Washington, DC.......ccccvvviiviiiiiiieeeeeeeeee 1 2,113 5 %
Principal markets total...........ccccoceeee. L 98 28,588 71 %
Other markets......ccccvvvvivivieiiiieieeeee 49 11,451 29 %
Total..ooooioiiei e 147 40,039 100 %

At December 31, 1997, the Company owned or coetldl47 properties containing 40,039 units. The QiN@perties average 272
apartment units each, with the largest propertyainmg 2,113 apartment units.

The Owned Properties offer residents a range ohéies. Many of the Owned Properties include a swing pool and clubhouse, spas,
fitness centers, tennis courts and saunas. Matheadpartment units offer design and applianceifeatsuch as vaulted ceilings, fireplaces,
washer and dryer hook-ups, cable television, basoand patios.

Substantially all of the Owned Properties are ertmened by mortgage indebtedness or serve as calléerthe Company's indebtedness. At
December 31, 1997, the Company had aggregate rngertgdebtedness totaling $774.5 million, which wasured by 129 Owned Properties
with a combined net book value of $1,246.3 millibaying an aggregate weighted average interesof&d%. At December 31, 1997, the
Company had borrowings of $33.5 million outstandimgler its Credit Facility which were collateralizey seven Owned Properties with a
combined net book value of $82.8 million. See tharicial statements included elsewhere in this &hReport for additional information
about the Company's indebtedness.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In November 1996, the Company completed the adensfthe "English Acquisition") of certain partisiip interests, real estate and related
assets from J.W. English, a Houston, Texas-basd¢astate syndicator and developer, and certailietdtl entities (collectively, the "J.W.
English Companies"”). In the English Acquisitiong tBompany purchased all of the general and linpgatherships interests owned by the
J.W. English Companies in 22 limited partnershiféciv act as the general partner to 31 limited gastinips (the "English Partnerships") that
own 22 multi-family apartment properties and othgsets and interests related to the J.W. Englishp@nies, and assumed management of
the properties owned by the English Partnerships.Gompany made separate tender offers (the "Erigéader Offers") to the limited
partners of 25 of the English Partnerships (thentiee Offer English Partnerships").
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In November 1996, purported limited partners otaierof the Tender Offer English Partnerships fidedass action lawsuit against the
Company and J.W. English in the U.S. District Cdartthe Northern District of California (the "Fedé Action"), alleging among other
things, that the Company conspired with J.W. Ehdgiisbreach his fiduciary duty to the plaintiffeidathat the offering materials used by the
Company in connection with the English Tender Qffewntained misleading statements or omissionsFederal Action was voluntarily
dismissed, without prejudice, in favor of anothergorted class action filed in May 1997 by limiteartners of certain of the Tender Offer
English Partnerships and six additional Englishtri®aships. Two complaints were filed in Superiou@of the State of California (the
"California Actions") against the Company and th&'JEnglish Companies, alleging, among other thitlyst the consideration the Company
offered in the English Tender Offers was inadeqaattdesigned to benefit the J.W. English Compaatiise expense of the limited partn
that certain misrepresentations and omissions wee in connection with the English Tender Offéhrat the Company receives excessive
fees in connection with its management of the ptigeowned by the English Partnerships, that the@any continues to refuse to liquidate
the English Partnerships and that the English Agition violated the partnership agreements govertiie English Partnerships and
constituted a breach of fiduciary duty.

In addition to unspecified compensation and exergglamages, the original complaints in the Califarisctions sought an accounting, a
constructive trust on the assets and monies aahbir¢he English defendants in connection withEnglish Acquisition, a court order
removing the Company from management of the Engstinerships and/or ordering disposition of thapprties and attorneys fees, expert
fees and other costs. The Company intends to vigyalefend itself in connection with these actiofise Company also believes it is
entitled to indemnification from the J.W. Englislr@panies, subject to certain exceptions. FailurthbyCompany to prevail in the California
Actions or to receive indemnification could havmaterial adverse effect on the Company's finaregatition and results of operations.

On August 4, 1997, the Company filed demurrersatih lzomplaints in the California Actions. At a hegron the demurrers on January 9,
1998, the court granted the Company's demurregath of the three causes of action against itariwlo complaints, with leave to amend.
February 25, 1998, the plaintiffs filed a consdi@hamended class and derivative complaint for g@séhe "Consolidated Amended
Complaint"). The Consolidated Amended Complaintddded as defendants the general partners of tiieskfPartnerships and dropped
certain defendants, including AIMCO/PAM Properties?. The Consolidated Amended Complaint seeks emisgtory and punitive damages
and alleges six causes of action for breach otfaty duty (two separate causes of action), foa@ounting, breach of the implied covenant
of good faith and fair dealing, and for inducingch of contract. Plaintiffs have also added atlega of alleged wrongful conduct in
connection with the Company's second group of teaffers commenced in late 1997. The Company vkdlly file a demurrer. The date to
move, answer or otherwise respond to the Conselidamended Complaint with respect to all of theedefnts is March 27, 1998.

The Company is a party to various legal actionslties) from its operating activities. These acti@ms routine litigation and administrative
proceedings arising in the ordinary course of lessnsome of which are covered by liability inseggrand none of which are expected to
have a material adverse effect on the consolidatadcial condition or results of operations of tbempany.

15



ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

AIMCO held a special meeting of stockholders on &mwber 8, 1997 to consider the issuance by AIMCOpato 5,433,695 shares of Class A
Common Stock in connection with the NHP Merger. Tatter was approved by the following vote:

VOTES
VOTES FOR  AGAINST ABSTENTIONS

19,997,613 163,073 134,247

PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

AIMCO's Class A Common Stock has been listed aadetl on the NYSE under the symbol "AIV" since Ry 1994. The following table
sets forth the quarterly high and low sales prafabe Class A Common Stock, as reported on the B\®d the dividends paid by the
Company for the periods indicated.

DIVIDENDS
PAID

QUARTER ENDED HIGH LOW (PER SHARE)
1995
March 31, 1995, e $ 1812% 1 71/8 $ 0.415
June 30, 1995 . e 201/4 1 77/8  0.415
September 30, 1995. .. 211/8 1 91/2  0.415
December 31, 1995.....ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiceeneeee e 20 18 0.425
1996
March 31, 1996.......cccocveviiiiiiiiiicenees 211/8 1 93/8  0.425
JUNE 30, 1996, e 21 18 3/8 0.425
September 30, 1996......ccccoviiiiiiiiiiiieeies e 22 18 3/8 0.425
December 31, 1996......ccccoivieiiiieiiieniees e 283/8 2 11/8  0.425
1997
March 31, 1997 ..o e 301/2 2 51/2 0.4625
JUNE 30, 1997 oo e 293/4 2 6 0.4625
September 30, 1997....cccccvviiiiiiiiiieeeiies 363/16 281/8 0.4625
December 31, 1997 ...cccccoviiiiiiiiieeeneeee e 38 32 0.4625
1998
March 31, 1998 (through March 15, 1998)............ . e 0.5625(1)

(1) On January 22, 1998, the Company's Board afdirs declared a cash dividend of $0.5625 peesiftatommon Stock, paid on Febru
13, 1998 to stockholders of record on February981

On March 18, 1998, there were 41,417,376 shar€ass A Common Stock outstanding, held by 328 s$tolclers of record.

The Company, as a REIT, is required to distribueually to holders of common stock at least 95%0freal estate investment trust taxable
income," which, as defined by the Code and Treamgulations, is generally equivalent to net tagadydinary income. The Company
measures its economic profitability and intendpdg regular dividends to its stockholders base&E@ during the relevant period. However,
the future payment of dividends by the Company kéllat the discretion of the Board of Directors ailldepend on numerous factors
including the Company's financial condition, itpital
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requirements, the annual distribution requirementier the provisions of the Code applicable to REAmd such other factors as the Board of
Directors deems relevant.

From time to time, AIMCO issues shares of Classomn@ion Stock in exchange for OP Units tenderededAiMCO Operating Partnership
for redemption in accordance with the terms andipions of the agreement of limited partnershiphaf AIMCO Operating Partnership. St
shares are issued based on an exchange ratio sharefor each OP Unit. The shares are issuexthrmage for OP Units in private
transactions exempt from registration under thauB8ies Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securitie8)Apursuant to Section 4(2) thereof.
During 1997, a total of 563,426 shares were issuedchange for OP Units.

On June 3, 1997, AIMCO issued warrants (the "NHRérds") exercisable to purchase an aggregate®B99 shares of Class A Common
Stock at $36 per share at any time prior to Jurg982. The NHP Warrants were issued as part afdhsideration for the NHP Real Estate
Companies in a private transaction exempt fromstegfion under the Securities Act pursuant to $acti(2) thereof.

On December 2, 1997, AIMCO issued warrants (thefé@xWarrants") exercisable to purchase up to amexgate of 500,000 shares of Class
A Common Stock at $41 per share. The Oxford Wasrevatre issued to affiliates of Oxford Realty FinahGroup, Inc., a Maryland
corporation ("Oxford"), in connection with the andement of certain agreements pursuant to which tiragany manages properties
controlled by Oxford or its affiliates. The actuimber of shares of Class A Common Stock for whiehOxford Warrants will be
exercisable is based on certain performance @iteith respect to the Company's management arraanmgsmwith Oxford for each of the five
years ending December 31, 2001. The Oxford Warametexercisable for six years after the deternunaif such criteria for each of the fi
years. The Oxford Warrants were issued in a pritratesaction exempt from registration under theugties Act pursuant to Section 4(
thereof.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The historical selected financial data for AIMCQ fbe years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 andid®@ed on audited financial
statements. This information should be read inwoctjon with such financial statements, includihg hotes thereto, and "Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations” included herein. The histdrselected financial data for AIMCO
for the period from January 10, 1994 (the datenoéption) through December 31, 1994 and for the @OMPredecessors for the period

January 1, 1994 through July 28, 1994 and for & gnded December 31, 1993 is based on auditucial statements.

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
1997
OPERATING DATA:
RENTAL PROPERTY OPERATIONS:

Rental and other income.............. $ 193,006
Property operating expenses.......... (76,168)
Owned property management expenses... (6,620)
110,218
Depreciation..........ccccceevveenne (37,741)
72,477
SERVICE COMPANY BUSINESS:
Management fees and other income..... 13,937
Management and other expenses........ (9,910)
Corporate overhead allocation........ (588)

Owner and seller bonuses............. -

Amortization of management company
goodWill.......ocvveeiiiieninnen, (948)

Depreciation and amortization........ (453)

Minority interests in service company
business.........ccccvviennnnn. (10)
Company's shares of income from
service company business........... 2,028
General and administrative
EXPENSES....oviriieeeieaiiaens
Interest income...
Interest exXpense............cccue....
Minority interest in other

partnerships.........ccccoveveeens 1,008
Equity in losses of unconsolidated

partnerships.........ccccovveeens (1,798)
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated

subsidiaries..........ccccccvuvuns 4,636
Income from operations............... 30,246
Gain on disposition of properties.... 2,720

Provision for income taxes........... -
Income (loss) before extraordinary

item and minority interest in

Operating Partnership.............. 32,966
Extraordinary item--early

extinguishment of debt..

Income (loss) before minority
interest in Operating
Partnership........ccccoevveeenne 32,697

Minority interest in Operating
Partnership........ccccoevveeenne

Net income (loss)

THE COMPANY

FOR THE F
PERIOD P
JANUARY 10, JAN
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 1994
ENDED ENDED THROUGH T
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, JU
1996 1995 1994

$100,516 $ 74,947 $ 24,804 $
(38,400)  (30,150)  (10,330)
(2.746)  (2,276) (711)

59,370 42,521 13,853
(19,556)  (15,038)  (4,727)

39,814 27,483 9,126

8,367 8,132 3,217
(5352)  (4,953)  (2,047)
(590) (s81) -

(500) (428) -
(218) (168) (150)

1,707 2,002 1,020

10 (29) (14)
1,717 1,973 1,006
(1512)  (1,804) (977)
523 658 123
(24,802)  (13,322)  (1,576)
(111 - -
15,629 14,988 7,702
44 - -

15,673 14,988 7,702

15,673 14,988 7,702

(2,689)  (1,613) (559)

$ 12984 $ 13375 $ 7,143 $
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1994 FOR THE YEAR
HROUGH ENDED
LY 28, DECEMBER 31,
1994 1993

5805 $ 8,056
(2,263)  (3,200)

(4,214)  (3,510)

(1,463) 627
B (36) B (336)
(1,499) 291
(1,499) 291



THE COMPANY AIMCO PREDECESSORS

FOR THE F OR THE

PERIOD P ERIOD
JANUARY 10, JAN UARY 1,
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 1994 1994 FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED ENDED THROUGH T HROUGH ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, JU LY 28, DECEMBER 31,
1997 1996 1995 1994 1994 1993

OTHER INFORMATION:
Total owned properties (end of

period).......coveirrrieiinnins 147 94 56 48 4 4
Total owned apartment units (end of

period)......cccueeiiiiieniinnanns 40,039 23,764 14,453 12,513 1,711 1,711
Units under management (end of

Period)......cccerereriiininnins 69,587 19,045 19,594 20,758 29,343 28,422
Basic earnings per common share

(6 TR, $  1.09 $ 105 $ 086 $ 042 N/A N/A
Diluted earnings per common share

(€ PP $ 1.08 $ 104 $ 08 $ 042 N/A N/A
Dividends paid per common share...... $ 185 $ 170 $ 166 $ 0.29 N/A N/A
BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION:
Real estate, before accumulated

depreciation............c.cccue.... $1,659,763 $865,222 $477,162 $406,067 $ 47,500 $ 46,819
Total assets.......cccevrervenenne 2,103,066 834,813 480,361 416,739 39,042 38,914
Total mortgages and notes payable.... 808,530 522,146 268,692 141,315 40,873 41,893
Mandatorily redeemable 1994

Cumulative Senior Preferred

SOCK. .ot - - - 96,600 - -
Stockholders' equity................. 1,045,301 222,889 169,032 140,319 (9,345) (7,556)

(1) Earnings per share figures for all periods pito1997 have been restated to reflect the apgpicaf Financial Accounting Standards
Board Statement of Financial Accounting Standards128, Earnings Per Share.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

OVERVIEW

The following discussion and analysis of the resaftoperations and financial condition of the Camypshould be read in conjunction with
the financial statements incorporated by referémdtem 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

COMPARISON OF THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997 TO THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1996

NET INCOME

The Company recognized net income of $28.6 miléiad net income attributable to common shareholofe$26.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 1997 compared to net income and cetne attributable to common shareholders of $13lmfor the year ended Decemi
31, 1996. Net income attributable to common shddehe represents net income less a provision foiuad dividends on the Company's
Class B Preferred Stock and Class C Preferred StdukClass B Preferred Stock and Class C Pref&teck were issued in August and
December 1997, respectively. There was no prefestaak outstanding during 1996. The increase innmame allocable to common
shareholders of $13.3 million, or 102.3%, was prilpdhe result of the following:

- the acquisition of 10,484 units in 42 apartmearhmunities primarily during November and Decemt&96L(the "1996 Acquisitions");
- the acquisition of 11,706 units in 44 apartmearhmunities during 1997 (the "1997 Acquisitions");

- the acquisition of interests in the NHP Partnigskduring the period June through December 198d; a

- the acquisition of NHP in December 1997.
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- interest income on general partner loans to usaiahated real estate partnerships.

The effect of these acquisitions on net income paatially offset by the sale of four propertiestingust 1996 (the "1996 Dispositions") and
five properties in October 1997 (the "1997 Disposi"). These factors are discussed in more det#ile following paragraphs.

RENTAL PROPERTY OPERATIONS

Rental and other property revenues from the Compdyned Properties totaled $193.0 million for yiear ended December 31, 1997,
compared to $100.5 million for the year ended Ddmamn31, 1996, an increase of $92.5 million, or 92.&Rental and other property revenues
consisted of the following (in thousands):

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996

"Same store" properties........cocceevveevcveeeeees e, $ 78,724 $ 75,069
1996 ACQUISITIONS....ccoiiiiiieiiiiiiee e e 68,505 14,970
1997 ACQUISITIONS...ccoviiiiiieiiiiiie e e 22,163
Acquisition of interests in the NHP Partnerships... ... 15,592
1996 DiSpOSItiONS.....ccevvevvviiiiiiiiieeeeeee s - 3,363
1997 DiSpOSItiONS......vvvveiiiiiieeiieeeeeeeee e 4,092 4,719
Properties in lease-up after the completion of an e Xpansion or

FENOVALION.....ccvvveiiiiie e e, 3,930 2,395

Average monthly rent per occupied unit for the satoee properties increased to $571 at December%®L, from $560 at December 31,
1996, an increase of 2.0%. Weighted average pHysicapancy for the properties increased to 94.8%egember 31, 1997 from 94.5% at
December 31, 1996, an increase of 0.3%.

Property operating expenses consist of on-sitegllaywsts, utilities (net of reimbursements recdif®m tenants), contract services, turnover
costs, repairs and maintenance, advertising anllatiag, property taxes and insurance. Propertydijmgy expenses totaled $76.2 million for
the year ended December 31, 1997, compared to $88idn for the year ended December 31, 1996 nandase of $37.8 million, or 98.4%.
Property operating expenses consisted of the falig\in thousands):

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996
"Same store" properties........cocceevvvevvceeeees e, $ 28,009 $ 28,234
1996 ACQUISITIONS....ccoiiiiiieiiiiiie e e 28,911 5,258
1997 ACQUISITIONS...ccoiiiiiiieniiiie e e 8,402 -
Acquisition of interests in the NHP Partnerships... .. 7,304 --
1996 DiSpOSItiONS.....cceeeevvvviiiiiiiieeeeeee e, 1,793
1997 DiSpOSItiONS......vvveeiiiiiieceiiieeeeeeee e 1,972 2,300
Properties in lease-up after the completion of an e Xxpansion or

FENOVALION....ccvvveiiei e e, 1,570 815

Totaloiiiiii e e $ 76,168 $ 38,400

Owned Property management expenses, representiroagsts of managing the Company's Owned Propettieded $6.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 1997, compared to $2.7 milboihe
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year ended December 31, 1996, an increase of $Bi@mnor 144.4%. The increase resulted from thquasition of properties in 1996 ai
1997 and the acquisition of interests in the NHRrfeaships.

SERVICE COMPANY BUSINESS

The Company's share of income from the service emypusiness was $2.0 million for the year endeceber 31, 1997, compared to $1.7
million for the year ended December 31, 1996, aneiase of $0.3 million or 17.6%. The increase s uthe acquisition by the Company of
property management businesses in August and Naeh9196, the acquisition of partnership interestgctv provide for certain partnership
and administrative fees, and a captive insuranbsidiary acquired in connection with the acquisitaf the NHP Real Estate Companies in
June 1997, which were offset by the expiratiorhef Company's commercial asset management contradtsrch 31, 1997. The Company's
share of income from service company businessesisted of the following (in thousands):

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996
Properties managed for third parties and affiliates
Management fees and other income................ . .. $ 9353 $ 5,679
Management and other expenses.........c.ceeeeee. e (9,045) (4,405)
308 1,274
Commercial asset management
Management and other income.......ccccccoeeeeeee. L 245 1,026
Management and other expenses........ccccceeeeeee. i (275) (339)
(30) 687
Reinsurance operations
REVENUES.....cooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee s 4,228 1,267
EXPENSES....ovviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e (360) (282)
3,868 985
Brokerage and other
Revenues 111 395
Expenses (230) (326)

Income from the management of properties for thadies and affiliates was $0.3 million for the yeaded December 31, 1997, compared to
$1.3 million for the year ended December 31, 189@ecrease of $1.0 million, or 76.9%.

Losses from commercial asset management were $B&0the year ended December 31, 1997 compargddoone of $0.7 million for the
year ended December 31, 1996. The decrease isrpyihae to the expiration of certain commercialmagement contracts in March 19!

Income from the reinsurance operations for the geded December 31, 1997 increased by $2.9 millan the year ended December 31,
1996, due to increased premiums collected frommggetavork force, improved loss experience and thsure of claims for less than the
amounts previously reserved, as well as the aduisof the NHP Real Estate Companies, which inetlthe acquisition of a captive
insurance company.
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GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

General and administrative expenses totaled $3l®mior the year ended December 31, 1997 comptré&d.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 1996, an increase of $3.9 milliorR68r.0%. The increase in general and administratkgpenses is primarily due to the
payment of incentive compensation to members dbsemanagement and other employees.

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense, which includes the amortizatfateterred finance costs, totaled $51.4 milliontfoe year ended December 31, 1997,
compared to $24.8 million for the year ended Decan®i, 1996, an increase of $26.6 million or 107.3%e increase consists of the
following (in thousands):

Interest expense on secured short-term and long-ter
incurred in connection with the 1996 Acquisitions
Interest expense on secured and unsecured short-ter
indebtedness incurred in connection with the 1997
Interest expense on secured and unsecured short-ter
indebtedness incurred in connection with the acqu
interests in the NHP Partnerships................
Increase in interest expense on the Credit Facility
borrowings used in connection with the refinancin
indebtedness and the acquisition of the NHP Real

m indebtedness
................ $ 11,054

m and long-term
Acquisitions... 7,082
m and long-term

isition of

................ 6,924
due to

g of short-term

Estate Companies

in June 1997, net of decreased interest expense o n existing
indebtedness due to principal amortization....... . 1,523
Total INCrease.....ccocvvvecveccciciiciiseeeee $ 26,583

INTEREST INCOME

Interest income totaled $8.7 million for the yeaded December 31, 1997, compared to $0.5 milliotHe year ended December 31, 1996.
The increase is primarily due to interest earnedeameral partner loans to unconsolidated realep@tnerships acquired in 1997.

COMPARISON OF THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 TO THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1995

The Company recognized net income of $13.0 milfarthe year ended December 31, 1996, all of wiiak attributable to common
shareholders. For the year ended December 31, i #®&ompany recognized net income of $13.4 millafrwhich $5.2 million was
attributable to the holder of AIMCO's mandatorigdeemable 1994 Cumulative Convertible Senior PreedeBtock ("Convertible Preferred
Stock") and $8.2 million was attributable to comnsbrareholders. The increase in net income allodalitee common shareholders in 199
58.5% was primarily the result of the 1996 Acqidsis offset by the 1996 Dispositions. The incraaseet income is partially offset by
increased interest expense associated with delshwias incurred in June 1995 and September 1995 tingoredemption of the Convertible
Preferred Stock, increased interest expense atbbto indebtedness assumed or incurred in coionewith the 1996 Acquisitions offset by
decreased interest expense after the pay dowre @bdit Facility with proceeds from the 1996 Disipions. These factors are discussed in
more detail in the following paragraphs.

RENTAL PROPERTY OPERATIONS

Rental and other property revenues from the Comipa@mwned Properties totaled $100.5 million for year ended December 31, 1996,
compared to $74.9 million for the year ended Decan®i, 1995, an
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increase of $25.6 million, or 34.2%. Rental anceottroperty revenues consisted of the followingtifiousands):

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 1996 DECEMBER 31, 1995

"Same store" properties...........c.cceeeeveeenen. ... $ 69,268 $ 67,058
1996 ACQUISItIONS......uvviiieiiieeeeeeeeieiiees 25,929 517
1996 DisSpositions..........ccocuveeeeiiiieeennne 3,363 5,272
Properties in lease-up after the completion of an

expansion or renovation..............cccceee..... 1,956 2,100
Total oo $ 100,516 $ 74,947

Average monthly rent per occupied unit for thes@rsherties at December 31, 1996 and 1995 was &5d&531, respectively, an increas
2.8%. Weighted average physical occupancy for thpréperties increased from 94.2% at December 345 10 94.9% at December 31,
1996, a 0.7% increase.

Property operating expenses totaled $38.4 mill@rttie year ended December 31, 1996, comparedd@ $3illion for the year ended
December 31, 1995, an increase of $8.2 millior ©2%. Property operating expenses consisted dbtlesving (in thousands):

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 1996 DECEMBER 31, 1995

"Same store" properties...........c.cceeevveennn. ... $ 26,103 $ 25,615
1996 Acquisitions.... 9,652 218
1996 DisSposSitions..........ccocuveeeeiiiieeennnne 1,793 3,146
Properties in lease-up after the completion of an

expansion or renovation.............ccccceee..... 852 1,171
Total oo $ 38,400 $ 30,150

Owned property management expenses totaled $2idmfibr the year ended December 31, 1996, compiax&@.3 million for the year end
December 31, 1995, an increase of $0.4 million7o4%. The increase is primarily due to the acqoisiof properties in 1996.

SERVICE COMPANY BUSINESS

The Company's share of income from the service emypusiness was $1.7 million for the year endecebBer 31, 1996 compared to $2.0
million for the year ended December 31, 1995. Managnt fees and other income totaled $8.4 milliartHe year ended December 31, 1996
compared to $8.1 million for the year ended Decemlfie 1995, reflecting an increase of $0.3 million3.7%. Management and other
expenses totaled $5.4 million for the year endedeber 31, 1996 compared to $5.0 million for tharyended December 31, 1995,
reflecting an increase of $0.4 million, or 8.0%.]btasources of revenue
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and expense before amortization of management aoyrgrzodwill, corporate overhead allocations, dejatéan and amortization and
minority interest are described below.

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 1996 DECEMBER 31, 1995

(IN THOUSANDS)
Properties managed for third parties and affiliates

Management fees and other income................. .. $ 5,679 $ 4,878
Management and other expenses.................... (4,405) (3,620)
1,274 1,258
Commercial asset management
Management and other income...................... 1,026 1,564
Management and other expenses.................... (339) (562)
687 1,002
Reinsurance operations
Revenues.........ccccveeeiniieie e 1,267 1,193
EXPENSES.....oooiiiiiiiieiiiiiie e (282) (432)
985 761
Brokerage and other
Revenues.......cccccovvviiiiiiiieee 395 497
EXPENSes.....ccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee (326) (339)
69 158

Income from the management of properties for thadies and affiliates was $1.3 million for the geeanded December 31, 1996 and 1995.
Management fee revenues increased from $4.9 miliothe year ended December 31, 1995 to $5.7aniflor the year ended December 31,

1996, an increase of $0.8 million or 16.4%, prityaas a result of the acquisition of propertied @96. A comparable increase in manager
expenses was also experienced in 1996.

Income from commercial asset management was $0idmfor the year ended December 31, 1996 comptré&di.0 million for the year
ended December 31, 1995, a decrease of $0.3 milli@0.0%. Commercial management revenues dedinad$1.6 million in 1995 to $1.0
million in 1996, primarily due to the reductiontime number of properties managed. Commercial maneageexpenses declined from $0.6
million to $0.3 million as a result of fewer mandggroperties. The asset management contracts ebgurdarch 31, 1997.

Income from the reinsurance operations for the geded December 31, 1996 increased by $0.2 milin29.4%, from the year ended
December 31, 1995, due to increased premiums tetldoom a larger work force, improved loss expgr@and the closure of claims for less
than the amounts previously reserved.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

General and administrative expenses totaled $ll®mior the year ended December 31, 1996 comptréd.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 1995, a decrease of $0.3 million of%6The amount presented for 1996 included $1lkomior payroll, overhead and other
costs associated with operating a public compardy$@6 million for payroll and other costs incuriadhe development of new business
offset by a corporate overhead allocation of $0il6an to the service company business. The ampuesented for 1995 included $1.6
million for payroll, overhead and other costs assed with
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operating a public company, and $0.8 million foyneéi and other costs incurred in the developmémteav business offset by a corporate
overhead allocation of $0.6 million to the servimenpany business. The net decrease in generadamdiatrative expenses for the year
ended December 31, 1996 is attributable to fewesgmmel and a decrease in state income taxesmpaib6 as a result of the restructuring in
early 1995.

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense totaled $24.8 million for the yaradted December 31, 1996 compared to $13.3 miltiothe year ended December 31, 1¢
an increase of $11.5 million or 86.5%. The increamesists primarily of $5.7 million of interest eqse on secured lorigrm debt incurred i
connection with refinancings completed in June 188& September 1995 to refinance certain secured payable, redeem the Convertible
Preferred Stock and repurchase 513,514 unregissbags of Class A Common Stock, and $5.6 milliimterest expense on long-term and
short-term indebtedness incurred or assumed inexdiom with the 1996 Acquisitions. Interest expeaseecured tax-exempt bond financing
increased by $1.0 million, or 13.5%, due to anease in interest rate on the $48.1 million of tagrept bonds refinanced in June 1996 and
the borrowing of $9.9 million in June 1996 (proceed which were used to pay down the Company'siCredility). During the year ended
December 31, 1996, the Company capitalized intefe®®.8 million as a result of increased constarcaind renovation activities compare:
$0.1 million which was capitalized during the yeaded December 31, 1995. Interest expense, antantiz# deferred financing costs and
unused commitment fees on the Credit Facility vidr& million for the years ended December 31, 1296 1995.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At December 31, 1997, the Company had $37.1 milliocash and cash equivalents and $24.2 millioresiricted cash primarily consisting
of reserves and impounds held by lenders for dagati@enditures, property taxes and insurance. Toragany's principal demands for
liquidity include normal operating activities, pagnts of principal and interest on outstanding dedypjtal improvements, acquisitions of or
investments in properties, dividends paid to itelkholders and distributions paid to minority liedtpartners in the AIMCO Operating
Partnership. The Company considers its cash prd\igleoperating activities to be adequate to meettgkrm liquidity demands.

In May 1997, the Company increased its maximum arhavailable under the Credit Facility from $50.0liom to $100.0 million. The
outstanding balance under the Credit facility wa3.% million at December 31, 1997.

In January 1998, the Company replaced the Creditifyavith a new unsecured $50 million revolvingedit facility with Bank of America

and BankBoston, N.A. The interest rate under the Beedit Facility is based on LIBOR or Bank of Ariwer's reference rate at the electior
the Company, plus an applicable margin, ranginmfeo6% to 1.0% for LIBOR based loans and 0.0% $6&@for loans based on Bank of
America's reference rate. The New Credit Facilikgiees on January 26, 2000 unless extended foresste onerear periods at the discreti

of the lenders. The Company utilizes the New Crediility for general corporate purposes and tafunvestments on an interim basis. As of
March 18, 1998, there were no borrowings outstapdimder the New Credit Facility.

In February 1998, the Company entered into a faar wecured credit facility agreement with Washindtlortgage, which provides for a $50
million revolving credit facility, a portion or abif which may be converted into a base loan fgcifit the AIMCO Operating Partnership's
request, the commitment amount may be increasad somount not to exceed $250 million, subject seat of Washington Mortgage and
FNMA in their sole and absolute discretion. The AAM Operating Partnership and affiliates have plddgeir ownership interests in the
Owners as security for their obligations under\WidF Credit Facility. The guarantees of the Owneessecured by assets of the Owners,
including four
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apartment properties and two mortgage notes. Ttheeist rate on each advance is determined by mviits for such mortgage backed
securities plus a fee spread presently equal 8 0THhe maturity date of each advance under theviexpportion of the WMF Credit Facility
is a date between three and nine months from teéng date of the advance as selected by the AINDp€rating Partnership. Advances
under the base facility mature at a date, seldnyetie AIMCO Operating Partnership between tentarahty years from the date of the
advance. The outstanding balance under the WMFitfadulty was $36.9 million as of March 18, 1998.

The Company expects to meet its long-term liquidiyuirements, such as refinancing debt and prppeduisitions, through long-term
borrowings, both secured and unsecured, the issuzfraiebt, OP Units or equity securities and castegated from operations. In May 1997,
the Company filed a shelf registration statemetth whie Securities and Exchange Commission withegtsjp an aggregate of $1.0 billion of
debt and equity securities. As of March 18, 1988,amount remaining available under the shelf tegien was $419.4 million. The
Company expects to finance the pending acquistfolimbassador and other real estate interestsjssd previously in this report, with the
issuance of equity securities and debt.

As of December 31, 1997, 95% of the Company's OvRRregerties and 67% of its total assets were enetedkby debt, and the Company
had total outstanding indebtedness of $808.5 milladl of which was secured by Owned Propertiesathdr assets. The Company's
indebtedness is comprised of $681.4 million of seddong-term financing, $53.1 in secured sherin financing and $74.0 million of secu
tax-exempt bonds. As of December 31, 1997, approxim&t of the Company's indebtedness bears intergsariable rates. General Motc
Acceptance Corporation has made 89 loans (the "GMa&&hs"), with an aggregate outstanding princidébce of $398.6 million as of
December 31, 1997, to property owning partnersbiftie Company, each of which is secured by theetyithig Owned Property of such
partnership. Certain GMAC Loans are cross-colldimrd with certain other GMAC Loans. Other thantaer GMAC Loans, none of the
Company's debt is subject to cross-collateralipgpimvisions. The weighted average interest rathherCompany's long-term secured tax-
exempt financing and secured notes payable was ®il¥@ weighted average maturity of 9.7 years. We&hted average interest rate on
Company's secured short-term financing was 7.5%.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended December 31, 1997, the Compzemt $7.4 million for capital replacements (expé&undis for routine maintenance of a
property), $9.1 million for initial capital experidies (expenditures at a property that have beattifeed, at the time the property is acquired,
as expenditures to be incurred within one yeahefacquisition), and $8.5 million for constructiamd capital enhancements (amenities that
add a material new feature or revenue source edpepy). These expenditures were funded by bommgsvunder the Credit Facility, working
capital reserves and net cash provided by operattigities. During 1998, the Company will provide allowance for capital replacements of
$300 per apartment unit. Initial capital expenditiand capital enhancements will primarily be fuhllg cash from operating activities and
borrowings under the New Credit Facility.
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The Company's accounting treatment of various abpitd maintenance costs is detailed in the foligwable:

DEPRECIAB LE
ACCOUNTING LIFE IN
EXPENDITURE TREATMENT YEARS
Initial capital expenditures capitalize 5to 30
Capital enhancements capitalize 5to 30
Capital replacements:
Carpet/vinyl replacement capitalize 5
Carpet cleaning expense N/A
Major appliance replacement (refrigerators, stoves, dishwashers, capitalize 5
washers/dryers)
Cabinet replacement capitalize 5
Major new landscaping capitalize 5
Seasonal plantings and landscape replacements expense N/A
Roof replacements capitalize 30
Roof repairs expense N/A
Model furniture capitalize 5
Office equipment capitalize 5
Exterior painting, significant capitalize 5
Interior painting expense N/A
Parking lot repairs expense N/A
Parking lot repaving capitalize 30
Equipment repairs expense N/A
General policy for capitalization capitalize various
amounts in

excess of $250

FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS

The Company measures its economic profitabilityeblaan FFO. The Company's management believes E@pFovides investors with an
understanding of the Company's ability to incur aadvice debt and make capital expenditures. TtardBof Governors of the National
Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts ("NAREdefines FFO as net income (loss), computeaidoordance with generally accepted
accounting principles ("GAAP"), excluding gains dodses from debt restructuring and sales of ptgpplus real estate related depreciation
and amortization (excluding amortization of finargicosts), and after adjustments for unconsolidaéetherships and joint ventures. The
Company calculates FFO in a manner consistentteiNAREIT definition, which includes adjustments fminority interest in the AIMCO
Operating Partnership, plus amortization of managgrnompany goodwill, the non-cash deferred pontibtihe income tax provision for
unconsolidated subsidiaries and less the paymativiofends on preferred stock. FFO should not besicered an alternative to net income
net cash flows from operating activities, as calted in accordance with GAAP, as an indicatiorhef€ompany's performance or as a
measure of liquidity. FFO is not necessarily intliGaof cash available to fund future cash needs.
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For the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 arf] i Company's FFO is calculated as follows (artmin thousands):

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED Y EAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DE CEMBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
Income before minority interest in Operating Partne rship....c.coeeene $ 32,697 $ 15673 $ 14,988
Extraordinary item...........ccocoeeeiniinnenn. 269 -- -
Gain on disposition of properties.................. (2,720) (44) -
Real estate depreciation, net of minority interests 33,751 19,056 15,038
Amortization of management company goodwill........ 948 500 428

Equity in earnings of other partnerships:
Real estate depreciation.........ccococeeeeeeeeee. 6,280 - -

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidiaries:
Real estate depreciation.................c.....
Deferred taxes........ccccveevviiieeeeniienenn.
Amortization of management contracts.............

Preferred Stock dividends...........cccccceeee.... (5,169)
Funds From Operations (FFO).............cccvvene $ 25,285
Weighted average number of common shares, common sh are equivalents and
OP Units outstanding:
Common StOCK.......ccvveeeiiiiieeeeiiieeenn 9,571
Common stock equivalents....................... 8
Preferred stock convertible into common stock.. -
OP UnNitS....cvivieiiiieee e 1,882
11,461
CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash flow provided by operating activities......... $ 73,032 $ 38,806 $ 25,911
Cash flow used in investing activities............. (717,663) (88,144) (60,821)
Cash flow provided by financing activities......... 668,549 60,129 30,145

CONTINGENCIES
HUD ENFORCEMENT AND LIMITED DENIALS OF PARTICIPATIO N

A significant number of affordable units includedthe AIMCO Properties are subject to regulatiorHyD. Under its regulations, HUD has
the authority to suspend or deny property ownedsraanagers from participation in HUD programs wéhpect to additional assistance
within a geographic region through imposition oflddP by any HUD office or nationwide for violatioi$ HUD regulatory requirements. In
March 1997, HUD announced its intention to ste@nforcement against property owners and managess/ishate their agreements with
HUD, and, in July 1997, HUD announced the creatiba new department-wide enforcement division. €D field offices have recently
issued three LDPs to NHP as a result of physicgdantions and mortgage defaults at four propeotigsed by the NHP Real Estate
Companies, two of which are managed by the Compang.LDP was subsequently withdrawn and anothernt@rasnated in December 19
after a reinspection of the property. The one remgiLDP, unless lifted, suspends the Companyl#atmd manage or acquire additional
HUD-assisted properties in eastern Missouri until 2hel998. The Company has proposed a settlemestmgnt with HUD which includ:
aggregate payments to HUD of approximately $0.%ionil and is awaiting HUD's response. The Compampnot determine whether HUD
will accept the proposed settlement. Because anikPRospective, existing HUD agreements are rfectdd, so an LDP is not expected to
result in the loss of management service reverara &r to otherwise affect properties that
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the Company currently manages in the subject regibtiUD were to disapprove the Company as propadnager for one or more
affordable properties, the Company's ability tcaiibproperty management revenues from new affoedataiperties may be impaired.

HUD monitors the performance of properties with Hifidured mortgage loans. HUD also monitors compkanith applicable regulations,
and takes performance and compliance into accowpproving management of HUD-assisted propetiiethis regard, since July 1988, 29
HUD-assisted properties owned or managed by the Red? Estate Companies or NHP have defaulted osrempurse HUD-insured
mortgage loans. Eight of these 29 properties @@ @lrrently managed by the Company. An additishaproperties owned or managed by
the Company have received unsatisfactory performaaings. As a result of the defaults and unsatisfy ratings, the national HUD office
must review any field office approval of the Compam act as property manager for a HUD-assistedeaty. The national HUD office has
consistently approved NHP's applications to mamaye properties, and the Company received HUD ctearéo acquire NHP and the NHP
Real Estate Companies. The Company believes thajays a good working relationship with HUD andttthe national office will continue
to apply the clearance process to large managepeetfiblios such as the Company's, including NHRIgh discretion and flexibility. While
there can be no assurance, the Company believethéhansatisfactory reviews and the mortgage disfall not have a material impact on
its results of operations or financial condition.

In October 1997, NHP received a subpoena fromrhpdctor General of HUD (the "Inspector Generatjuesting documents relating to any
arrangement whereby NHP or any of its affiliatesvptes or has provided compensation to owners dbhitilti-family projects in exchange
for or in connection with management of a HUD pcbj@he Company believes that other owners and gasaf HUD projects have
received similar subpoenas. Documents relatingttaim of the Company's acquisitions of propertynagement rights for HUD projects, n
be responsive to the subpoena. The Company igipritcess of complying with the subpoena and hagged certain documents to the
Inspector General, without conceding that theyrasponsive to the subpoena. The Company beliea¢#shoperations are in compliance, in
all material respects, with all laws, rules andutations relating to HUD-assisted or HUD-insuredparties. Although the Inspector General
has not initiated any action against the Companyoahe Company's knowledge, any owner of a HU&pprty managed by the Company, if
any such action is taken in the future, it coukiimately affect existing arrangements with resgediUD projects or otherwise have a
material adverse effect on the results of operatafrthe Company.

ENVIRONMENTAL

Certain Federal, state and local laws and reguistimvern the removal, encapsulation or disturbahesbestos-containing materials
("ACMs") when those materials are in poor conditgrrin the event of building remodeling, renovatardemolition, impose certain worker
protection and notification requirements and gowvamissions of and exposure to asbestos fibersiaith These laws also impose liability for
a release of ACMs and may enable third partiegék secovery from owners or operators of real pitiggfor personal injury associated w
ACMs. In connection with the ownership, operatiom@mnagement of properties, the Company could bengially liable for those costs.
There are ACMs at certain of the Owned Propertiad,there may be ACMs at certain of the other AIMR®Operties. AIMCO has develop
and implemented operations and maintenance progesvappropriate, that establish operating proesdwith respect to the ACMs at most
of the Owned Properties, and intends to developimptement, as appropriate, such programs at AIME®@perties that do not have such
programs.

Certain of the Company's Owned Properties, and suittee other AIMCO Properties, are located onesirproperties that contain or have
contained underground storage tanks or on whidkites have occurred which could have releasecitius substances into the soil or
groundwater. There can be no assurances that szelndous substances have not been released ondtavegrated, or in the future
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will not be released or will not migrate, onto thBVICO Properties. Such hazardous substances harereéeased at certain Owned
Properties and, in at least one case, have mighaiedan off-site location onto an Owned Propehtyaddition, the Company's Montecito
property in Austin, Texas, is located adjacentaittd may be partially on, land that was used aadfila Low levels of methane and other
landfill gas have been detected at Montecito. The & Austin (the "City"), the former landfill opator, has assumed responsibility for
conducting all investigation and remedial actigtte date associated with the methane and othdfillagas. The remediation of the landfill
gas is now substantially complete and the TexaandbResources Conservation Commission ("TNRCCS)graliminarily approved the
methane gas remediation efforts. Final approvéhefsite and the remediation process is contingon the results of continued methane gas
monitors to confirm the effectiveness of the reraédn efforts. Should further actionable levelsrafthane gas be detected, a proposed
contingency plan of passive methane gas ventingbeadgnplemented by the City. The City has also cated testing at Montecito to
determine whether, and to what extent, groundwserbeen impacted. Based on test reports recaate by the Company, the
groundwater does not appear to be contaminatettiahable levels. The Company has not incurred,do@s not expect to incur, liability for
the landfill investigation and remediation; howewbe Company has relocated some of its tenanthasihstalled a venting system
according to the TNRCC's specifications under thiedings slabs, in connection with the presentingi®f four of its buildings in order to
install stabilizing piers thereunder, at a totadtaaf approximately $550,000, which is primarilgtbost for the restabilization. The
restabilization was substantially completed in 2emi1998. The City will be responsible for monitayithe conditions of Montecito.

All of the Owned Properties were subject to Phasesimilar environmental audits by independentiemmental consultants prior to
acquisition. The audits did not reveal, nor is@mmpany aware of, any environmental liability riglgtto such properties that would have a
material adverse effect on the Company's busi@ssgts or results of operations. The Managed Rrepenay not have been subject to Phase
| or similar environmental audits by independentiemmental consultants. However, the Company tsamare of any environmental liabil
that would have a material adverse effect on igr®ss, financial condition or results of operadioglating to the Managed Properties.

In October 1997, NHP received a letter ("the EPAtdr&) from the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOahich stated that the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") has reqedghat the DOJ file a lawsuit against NHP allegargong other things, that NHP
violated the Clean Air Act, the National Recycliagd Emissions Reduction Programs and associatethtiegs in connection with the
employment of certain unlicensed personnel, maartea and disposal of certain refrigerants, andrdekeeping practices at two properties.
A settlement in principle between NHP and the ERA been reached whereby NHP has agreed to pag affiass than $100,000, permit the
EPA to audit the maintenance records and techstaffing at 40 NHP properties and continue to piewraining to all maintenance workers
with respect to the disposal of refrigerants. Anfat settlement agreement is expected to be exetutip8.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

The Company's management has determined that bevilecessary to modify or replace certain acdngrand operational software and
hardware to enable its computer systems to opprafeerly subsequent to December 31, 1999. As dtyesanagement has appointed a team
of internal staff to research and manage the caeiv@ior replacement of existing systems to comptia wear 2000 requirements. The team's
activities are designed to ensure that there isdverse effect on the Company's core businesstapeyaand that transactions with tenants,
suppliers and financial institutions are fully sopied.

The Company utilizes numerous accounting and raqgpsbftware packages and computer hardware toumiitd business, some of which
already comply with year 2000 requirements. Managgrastimates
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that the modification or replacement of non-comgliaccounting and reporting software and hardwallé¢atal approximately $0.3 million.

The Company's management also believes that cerftéie Owned Properties possess operational sggtei. elevators, fire alarm and
extinguishment systems and security systems) wddgt must be modified or replaced in order to fiomcproperly after 1999. Managemer
currently engaged in the identification of all noompliant operational systems, and has not yetmé&ted the estimated cost of replacing or
modifying such systems.

INFLATION

Substantially all of the leases at the Companyestapent properties are for a period of six monthiess, allowing, at the time of renewal, for
adjustments in the rental rate and the opportunitg-lease the apartment unit at the prevailingketarate. The short term nature of these
leases generally serves to minimize the risk tdbmpany of the adverse effect of inflation and@menpany does not believe that inflation
has had a material adverse impact on its revenues.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK.
Not applicable
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The independent auditor's reports, consolidateghfital statements and schedule listed in the acaoyipg index are filed as part of this
report and incorporated herein by this referenee.'hdex to Financial Statements" on page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

PART IlI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

The information regarding the Company's Directexguired by this item is presented under the capmard of Directors and Officers" in
AIMCO's proxy statement for its 1998 annual meetifigtockholders and is incorporated herein byresfee.
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Terry Considine
Peter K. Kompaniez
Joel F. Bonder
Robert Ty Howard
Steven D. Ira
Thomas W. Toomey
David L. Williams
Harry G. Alcock
Troy D. Butts
Martha Carlin
Joseph DeTuno
Jack W. Marquardt
Herbert Meistrich
Leeann Morein
David O'Leary

R. Scott Wesson
Roberta Ujakovich
Patricia K. Heath
Richard S. Ellwood
J. Landis Martin
Thomas L. Rhodes
John D. Smith

AGE  POSITION WITH

50 Chairman of t
52 Vice Chairman
49 Executive Vic
40 Executive Vic
47 Executive Vic
37 Executive Vic
52 Executive Vic
34 Senior Vice P
33 Senior Vice P
35 Senior Vice P
52 Senior Vice P
41 Senior Vice P
55 Senior Vice P
43 Senior Vice P
43 Senior Vice P
34 Senior Vice P
45 Senior Vice P
43 Vice Presiden
65 Director, Cha
51 Director, Cha
58 Director
69 Director

The directors and executive officers of the Compasipf March 18, 1998 are:

THE COMPANY

he Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
, President and Director

e President, General Counsel and Secretary
e President--Ancillary Services

e President and Co-Founder

e President--Finance and Administration

e President--Property Operations
resident--Acquisitions

resident and Chief Financial Officer
resident--Ancillary Services
resident--Property Redevelopment
resident--Accounting

resident--Asset Management
resident--Investor Services

resident--Buyers Access

resident and Chief Information Officer
resident--Asset Management

t and Chief Accounting Officer

irman, Audit Committee

irman, Compensation Committee

TERRY CONSIDINE. Mr. Considine has been ChairmathefBoard of Directors and Chief Executive Offioéthe Company since July
1994. He is the sole owner of Considine Investn@mtand prior to July 1994 was owner of approxinyaf®% of Property Asset
Management, L.L.C., Limited Liability Company, al@@do limited liability company, and its relatedtigies (collectively, "PAM"), one of
the Company's predecessors. On October 1, 1996Cdisidine was appointed Co-Chairman and diredtéiseet Investors Corp. and
Commercial Asset Investors, Inc., two other puldial estate investment trusts, and appointed asetar of Financial Assets Management,
LLC, a real estate investment trust manager. Mnditbne has been and remains involved as a prihicigavariety of real estate activities,
including the acquisition, renovation, developmamd disposition of properties. Mr. Considine ha® aontrolled entities engaged in other
businesses such as television broadcasting, gastibiribution and environmental laboratories. ®lonsidine received a B.A. from Harvard
College, a J.D. from Harvard Law School and is dthdias a member of the Massachusetts Bar.

Mr. Considine has had substantial multifamily restate experience. From 1975 through July 1994neahips or other entities in which Mr.
Considine had controlling interests invested inragimately 35 multifamily apartment properties ammnmercial real estate properties. Si;
these real estate assets (four of which were raaiilfy apartment properties and two of which werecefproperties) did not generate
sufficient cash flow to service their related intiginess and were foreclosed upon by their lendausing pre-tax losses of approximately
$11.9 million to investors and losses of approxeha$2.7 million to Mr. Considine.

PETER K. KOMPANIEZ. Mr. Kompaniez has been Vice €iman and a director of AIMCO since July 1994 arabvappointed President in
July 1997. Mr. Kompaniez has also served as Chpefrating Officer of NHP and President of NHP Paxtrsince June 1997. Since
September 1993, Mr. Kompaniez has owned 75% off®falty Enterprises, Inc., a Delaware corporati®("), one of AIMCO's
predecessors, and serves as its President andEXaefitive Officer. From 1986 to 1993, he served as
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President and Chief Executive Officer of Heron Ritial Corporation ("HFC"), a United States holdoampany for Heron International,
N.V's real estate and related assets. While at WFCKompaniez administered the acquisition, depaient and disposition of approximat
8,150 apartment units (including 6,217 units thatéhbeen acquired by AIMCO) and 3.1 million squeest of commercial real estate. Priol
joining HFC, Mr. Kompaniez was a senior partnetwfte law firm of Loeb and Loeb where he had extenseal estate and REIT experier
Mr. Kompaniez received a B.A. from Yale College andl.D. from the University of California (Boalt Ha

JOEL F. BONDER. Mr. Bonder was appointed Executfiee President and General Counsel of AIMCO effecfbecember 1997. Prior to
joining AIMCO, Mr. Bonder served as Senior Vice $tdent and General Counsel of NHP from April 1984lbecember 1997. Mr. Bond
served as Vice President and Deputy General Coofd&HP from June 1991 to March 1994 and as Assec¢keneral Counsel of NHP
from1986 to 1991. From 1983 to 1985, Mr. Bonder with the Washington, D.C. law firm of Lane & Eds®C. From 1979 to 1983, Mr.
Bonder practiced with the Chicago law firm of Rassl Hardies. Mr. Bonder received an A.B. from thevigrsity of Rochester and a J.D.
from Washington University School of Law.

ROBERT TY HOWARD. Mr. Howard was appointed ExecetWice President--Ancillary Services in Februar@89Prior to joining
AIMCO, Mr. Howard served as an officer and direabfour affiliated companies, Hecco Ventures, Gi@orporation, Reading Company
and Decurion Corporation. Mr. Howard was resposesibt financing, mergers and acquisitions actigitiavestments in commercial real
estate, both nationally and internationally, cineteaelopment and interest rate risk managementn B@83 to 1988, he was employed by
Spieker Properties. Mr. Howard received a B.A. framherst College, a J.D. from Harvard Law Schoa an M.B.A. from Stanford
University Graduate School of Business.

STEVEN D. IRA. Mr. Ira has served as Executive VRresident and Co-Founder of AIMCO since July 1$94m 1987 until July 1994, he
served as President of PAM. Prior to merging his fivith PAM in 1987, Mr. Ira acquired extensive ergnce in property management.
Between 1977 and 1981 he supervised the propemagement of over 3,000 apartment and mobile horite inColorado, Michigan,
Pennsylvania and Florida, and in 1981 he joineti wihers to form the property management firm oDdenott, Stein and Ira. Mr. Ira ser
for several years on the National Apartment Managereditation Board and is a former presidentathtthe National Apartment
Association and the Colorado Apartment AssociatMn.Ira is the sixth individual elected to the Hafl Fame of the National Apartment
Association in its 54¢ear history. He holds a Certified Apartment Prop&upervisor (CAPS) and a Certified Apartment Mgaradesignatio
from the National Apartment Association, a Certifferoperty Manager (CPM) designation from the Nwtldnstitute of Real Estate
Management (IREM) and is a member of the Board3ifctors of the National Multi-Housing Council etiNational Apartment Association
and the Apartment Association of Metro Denver. Ma.received a B.S. from Metropolitan State Colleg&975.

THOMAS W. TOOMEY. Mr. Toomey has served as Seni@ePresident--Finance and Administration of AIMGi@ce January 1996 and
was promoted to Executive Vice Presidefinance and Administration in March 1997. From 1886l 1995, Mr. Toomey served in a simi
capacity with Lincoln Property Company ("LPC") ae® President/Senior Controller and Director of Adlistrative Services of Lincoln
Property Services where he was responsible ford B@hputer systems, accounting, tax, treasurycenand benefits administration. From
1984 to 1990, he was an audit manager with Arthuleksen & Co. where he served real estate andigaokents. From 1981 to 1983, Mr.
Toomey was on the audit staff of Kenneth Levengh@ompany Mr. Toomey received a B.S. in Businesswstration/Finance from
Oregon State University and is a Certified Publozduntant.

DAVID L. WILLIAMS. Mr. Williams has been Executiv¥ice President-Operations of AIMCO since Januar§7L%rior to joining AIMCO,
Mr. Williams was Senior Vice President of Operati@i Evans
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Withycombe Residential, Inc. from January 1996awuhry 1997. Previously, he was Executive ViceiBess at Equity Residential
Properties Trust from October 1989 to December 1B@5has served on National Multi-Housing Couna@bBls and NAREIT committees.
Mr. Williams also served as Senior Vice Presiddr®perations and Acquisitions of US Shelter Corgiorafrom 1983 to 1989. Mr. Williams
has been involved in the property management, dpwetnt and acquisition of real estate propertiesesi973. Mr. Williams received his
B.A. in education and administration from the Umsiy of Washington in 1967.

HARRY G. ALCOCK. Mr. Alcock has served as a ViceeBident since July 1996, and was promoted to S&fider PresidentAcquisitions ir
October 1997, with responsibility for acquisitiomdsfinancing activities since July 1994. From J&882 until July 1994, Mr. Alcock served
as Senior Financial Analyst for PDI and HFC. Fro®88.to 1992, Mr. Alcock worked for Larwin DevelopmeCorp., a Los Angeles based
real estate developer, with responsibility foriregsdebt and joint venture equity to fund land asiions and development. From 1987 to
1988, Mr. Alcock worked for Ford Aerospace Corp.ndeeived his B.S. from San Jose State University.

TROY D. BUTTS. Mr. Butts has served as Senior \Reesident and Chief Financial Officer of AIMCO sinidovember 1997. Prior to
joining AIMCO, Mr. Butts served as a Senior Manaigethe audit practice of the Real Estate Servigemup for Arthur Andersen LLP i
Dallas, Texas. Mr. Butts was employed by Arthur Arsgén LLP for ten years and his clients were prilgnpublicly-held real estate
companies, including office and multi-family reak&e investment trusts. Mr. Butts holds a Bachefd@usiness Administration degree in
Accounting from Angelo State University and is atified Public Accountant.

MARTHA CARLIN. Ms. Carlin has served as Vice Prasidl since September 1996 and was promoted to SéitiePresident--Ancillary
Services in December 1997. From December 1995 Sefitember 1996, Ms. Carlin served as Chief Fird@fficer for Wentwood
Investment Partners. Ms. Carlin was employed byd&riAndersen LLP for six years, with a primary fedn real estate. Ms. Carlin was also
employed by MCI Communications and Lincoln Prop&tmpany. Ms. Carlin received a B.S. from the Ursitg of Kentucky and is a
Certified Public Accountant.

JOSEPH DETUNO. Mr. DeTuno has been Senior Viceifeas-Property Redevelopment of AIMCO since Sefiiten1997. Mr. DeTuno
was president and founder of JD Associates, hisfol/service real estate consulting, advisory pngject management company which he
founded in 1990. JD Associates provided developmemtagement, financial analysis, business plargpatipn and implementation services.
Previously, Mr. DeTuno served as President/Padh@ulfstream Commercial Properties, President@oananaging Partner of Criswell
Development Company, Vice President of Crow Hobtel @ompany and Project Director with Perkins & Witkchitects and Planners. Mr.
DeTuno received his B.A. in architecture and isg@istered architect in Illinois and Texas.

JACK W. MARQUARDT. Mr. Marquardt has been Senioc¥iPresident--Accounting of AIMCO since Septemt8971 Mr. Marquardt
brings over 17 years of real estate accountingréapee to AIMCO. From October 1992 through Augu397, Mr. Marquardt served as Vice
President/Corporate Controller and Manager of Patecessing for Transwestern Property Company, whereas responsible for corporate
accounting, tax, treasury services and computéesys From August 1986 through September 1992 Mdrquardt worked in the real estate
accounting area of Aetna Realty Investors, Incziegras Regional Controller from April 1990 throug§keptember 1992. Mr. Marquardt
received a B.S. in Business Administration/Finainom Ohio State University.

HERBERT MEISTRICH. Mr. Meistrich has served as @iral Vice President of AIMCO since March 1995 avas promoted to Senior
Vice President in September 1997, with respongitiidir acquisitions and conversions of propertis. Meistrich has been involved in
property management, development and acquisiti@hl t¢fpes of real estate properties since 197@mFt982 to 1993, Mr. Meistrich was
President of Continental American Capital Corp.affitiate of ConAm Properties,
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Ltd., and was responsible for acquisition and faiag of apartments and hotels. From 1966 to 1982 Mistrich practiced law, specializing
in real estate development and management. He mvadjanct Assistant Professor at NYU and has taaglvenced real estate courses at
NYU, as well as at other professional seminarshakeauthored articles in various real estate patidics. Mr. Meistrich received a B.A. fra
Rutgers University and a J.D. from Columbia Uniutgrkaw School.

LEEANN MOREIN. Ms. Morein has served as Senior ViRresident-investor Services of AIMCO since November 1997. Msrein servel
as Secretary from July 1994 to December 1997. Bualgn1994 until October 1997, Ms. Morein also sdras Chief Financial Officer. From
September 1990 to March 1994, Ms. Morein servedhasf Financial Officer of the real estate subsiéds of California Federal Bank,
including the general partner of CF Income Partriei3, a publicly traded master limited partnersivis. Morein joined California Federal in
September 1988 as Director of Real Estate Synditathccounting and became Vice President-Finadaatinistration in January 1990.
From 1983 to 1988, Ms. Morein was Controller ofrage Equities, Inc., a real estate investment,teust from 1981 to 1983, she was
Director of Corporate Accounting for Angeles Corgaon, a real estate syndication firm. Ms. Moreiorked on the audit staff of Price
Waterhouse from 1979 to 1981. Ms. Morein receiv&l/ from Pomona College and is a Certified PuBlacountant.

DAVID O'LEARY. Mr. O'Leary has been President obPerty Services Group, Inc., an AIMCO subsidianceiDecember 1997. Property
Services Group, Inc. administers the Buyers Acpesgram. From 1993 until 1997, Mr. O'Leary servedRagional Vice President and Sel
Vice President for Property Services Group, Indthwesponsibility for program marketing and salesam 1981 to 1993 Mr. O'Leary served
as Vice President and Executive Vice PresidenCfimmonwealth Pacific Inc., a privately held redhesinvestment and management firm
based in Seattle, Washington. During his tenur ®immonwealth Pacific, Inc., Mr. O'Leary was resgible for acquisitions, dispositions,
development, and asset management from officeseldéa Houston and Dallas, Texas, Atlanta, Geoagi Seattle, Washington. Mr.
O'Leary also served as Vice President for Johnstdmarican Companies, directing acquisition actagtfor the Northeast United States. Mr.
O'Leary received his B.A. Degree from the Universit Utah in 1979.

R. SCOTT WESSON. Mr. Wesson has been Senior Viesitnt-Chief Information Officer of AIMCO sincelyd997. From 1994 until
1997, Mr. Wesson served as Vice President of Inftion Services at Lincoln Property Company, wherevlas responsible for information
systems infrastructure, technology planning andnass process rergineering. From 1992 to 1994, Mr. Wesson semdlla role of Directc

of Network Services for Lincoln Property Companyiese he was responsible for the design and deplalyai¢he company's Wide Area
Network and Local Area Networks, comprising oves(®) workstations in over 40 locations nationwiderf 1988 to 1992, he was a syste
consultant with Automatic Data Processing involiedesign, planning and deployment of financial Aochan resources systems for several
major, multi-national organizations. From 1984 881, he was a Senior Analyst with Federated Departi8tores, Inc. involved in planning
and distribution. Mr. Wesson received his B.S. fiti@ University of Texas in 1984.

ROBERTA UJAKOVICH. Ms. Ujakovich has served as $enfice President since July, 1997. She is resptmédr transactions in the
portfolio of over 380 AIMCO and NHP properties. dtrto joining AIMCO, Ms. Ujakovich was Vice Presitteof NHP serving as the Direct
of Transactions in NHP's Asset Management DepattnReaviously, Ms. Ujakovich worked as a develdjperthree successive, affiliated re
estate development companies: The Cafritz / Fregdraap, The Investment Group and Rosenberg, Freamassociates. She holds a
B.A. from Allegheny College and a Masters in PuBlicy from the John F. Kennedy School of Governtia¢ Harvard University.

PATRICIA K. HEATH. Ms. Heath has served as Vicedtdent and Chief Accounting Officer of the Compaimnyce July 1994. From 1992 to
July 1994, Ms. Heath served as Manager of Accognthren Chief Financial Officer, of HFC, and effeetSeptember 1993, as Chief
Financial Officer of PDI. She had
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responsibility for all internal and external findgaaeporting, cash management and budgeting faC HfS subsidiaries, related joint ventures
and partnerships and for PDI. Ms. Heath servedasrGller for the real estate investment, developnaad syndication firms of Guilford
Glazer & Associates from 1990 to 1992, Ginarra liad, Inc. from 1984 to 1990, and Fox & Carskadorafcial Corporation from 1980 to
1983. Ms. Heath worked from 1978 to 1980 as antaudiith Deloitte, Haskins and Sells. She receiliedB.S. in Business from California
State University at Chico and is a Certified PuBlacountant.

RICHARD S. ELLWOOD. Mr. Ellwood was appointed aetitor of AIMCO in July 1994 and is currently Chaamof the Audit Committee.
Mr. Ellwood is the founder and President of R.9wBbd & Co., Incorporated, a real estate investniamking firm. Prior to forming R.S.
Ellwood & Co., Incorporated in 1987, Mr. Ellwoodcha&1 years experience as an investment bankeingeas:

Managing Director and Senior Banker at Merrill Liin€Capital Markets from 1984 to 1987; Managing Dioe@at Warburg Paribas Becker
from 1978 to 1984; general partner and then Sefime President and a director at White, Weld & €om 1968 to 1978; and in various
capacities at J.P Morgan & Co. from 1955 to 1968. Bllwood currently serves as a director of CogperRealty Income Trust and FelCor
Suite Hotels, Inc. He is a registered investmentsaa.

J. LANDIS. MARTIN. Mr. Martin was appointed a ditec of AIMCO in July 1994 and is currently Chairmahthe Compensation
Committee. Mr. Martin has served as President, {hiecutive Officer and a director of NL Industridsc., a manufacturer of specialty
chemicals, since 1987. Since 1988, he has servirk &resident and Chief Executive Officer of Tretm@orporation, an integrated producer
of titanium metals. Mr. Martin has also served airactor and the Chairman of the Board of Diregtoff Tremont Corporation since August
1990. From December 1988 until January 1994, heedeas Chairman of the Board of Directors of Ba@adporation, an oilfield services
company. In January 1994, Baroid Corporation becambolly owned subsidiary of Dresser Industries, and Mr. Martin currently serves
as a director of Dresser Industries, Inc. Mr. Madtiso serves as Chairman of the Board and Chie€ive Officer of Titanium Metals
Corporation, an integrated producer of titanium.

THOMAS L. RHODES. Mr. Rhodes was appointed a doeof AIMCO in July 1994. Mr. Rhodes has servedresPresident and a director
of National Review since 1992. From 1976 to 19%hkld various positions at Goldman, Sachs & Cd.va&s elected a General Partner in
1986. He also served as a director of UnderwrRaisisurance Company from 1987 to 1993 and was abereaf the Advisory Board of
TransTerra Co. during 1993. He currently serveS@&hairman and director of Financial Assets Mansy®, LLC and its subsidiaries, and
as a director of Delphi Financial Group, Inc. arit Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation. Mr. RhodeShairman of the Empire Foundat
for Policy Research, a Trustee of The Heritage Batian, a Trustee of The Manhattan Institute aikeaber of the Council on Foreign
Relations.

JOHN D. SMITH. Mr. Smith was appointed a directtAAMCO in November 1994. Mr. Smith is Principald&President of John D. Smith
Developments. Mr. Smith has been a shopping celetezloper, owner and consultant for over 8.6 nrillguare feet of shopping center
projects including Lenox Square in Atlanta, Georddla. Smith is a Trustee and former President efltiternational Council of Shopping
Centers and was selected to be a member of theidaneBociety of Real Estate Counselors. Mr. Srétived as a director for Pan-American
Properties, Inc. (National Coal Board of Great&ni) formerly known as Continental lllinois Propest He also serves as a director of
American Fidelity Assurance Companies and is rethizs an advisor by Shop System Study Society,d,algpan.

Information required by this item is presented urttle caption "Other Matters--Section 16(a) Complil' in the Company's proxy statement
for its 1998 annual meeting of stockholders ariddsrporated herein by reference.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is preserieder the captions "Summary Compensation Tablgltit@/SAR Grants in Last Fiscal
Year" and "Aggregate Option/SAR Exercises in Last& Year and Fiscal Year-end Options/SAR ValusAIMCO's proxy statement for
its 1998 annual meeting of stockholders and isripm@ted herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this item is presenteder the caption "Security Ownership of Certaim&ial Owners and Management" in
AIMCO's proxy statement for its 1998 annual meethgtockholders and is incorporated herein byresfee.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The information required by this item is presenieder the caption "Certain Relationships and Tretiwas" in AIMCO's proxy statement for
its 1998 annual meeting of stockholders and isripm@ted herein by reference.

PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, A ND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(@)(1) The financial statements listed in the Intiekinancial Statements on Page F-1 of this reqrerfiled as part of this report and
incorporated herein by reference.

(a)(2) The financial statement schedule listechnlhdex to Financial Statements on Page F-1 sfréport is filed as part of this report and
incorporated herein by reference.

(a)(3) The Exhibit Index is included on page 3%h$ report and incorporated herein by reference.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K for the quarter ended Ddimm31, 1997:

Current Report on Form 8-K, dated September 197 1@9ating to the acquisition by the Company ahawon stock of NHP Incorporated,
the acquisition by the Company of the Morton Towagrartments and adjacent land through two subgitimaited partnerships; the probable
acquisition by the Company of a multi-family resitial apartment property for an aggregate cashhase price of approximately $260
million; the potential sale by the Company of itterests in the Hall Properties to affiliated jomenture partners; and the completion by the
Company of the acquisition of the Los Arboles Apaahts located in Chandler, Arizona, including dartao forma financial information ar
the Historical Summary of Gross Income and Diregéfating Expenses of Morton Towers for the yeaedridecember 31, 1996 and the six
months ended June 30, 1997 (unaudited).

Current Report on Form 8-K, dated October 15, 188d, Amendment No. 1 thereto, relating to the agitjon by the Company of 35 multi-
family residential properties located in sevenestdtom 27 limited partnerships affiliated with Wirop Financial Associates, including
certain pro forma financial information and the Goned Statement of Revenues and Certain Expengas dhirty-five Acquisition
Properties for the year ended December 31, 199@hensix months ended June 30, 1997 (unaudited).

Current Report on Form 8-K, dated December 1, 189@ting to the acquisition by the Company of Boxchase Apartments from First
Alexandria Associates Limited Partnership, a Virgihimited partnership ("First Alexandria"); thecagsition by the Company of
approximately 53.95% of the limited partnershignessts in Country Lake Associates Two ("Countrydsil; the acquisition by the Compa
of 61.88% of the limited partnership interest irirP@West Limited
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Partnership ("Point West"); the acquisition by Ald@®roperties, L.P. of approximately 72.05% of ih@ted partnership interest in the Oak
Park Partnership ("Oak Park"), including the Finah8tatement and Independent Auditors' ReporEfst Alexandria for the Years Ended
December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Financi&i@tnt and Independent Auditors' Report for Coubéyes for the years ended
December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Financi&i@tnt and Independent Auditors' Report for Poiest)Mfor the Years Ended December
31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, the Statements of Revemee€ertain Expenses for Oak Park for the YeadeBmecember 31, 1996, 1995 and
1994, and certain pro forma financial information.

Current Report on Form 8-K, dated December 23, E3@iF/Amendment No. 1 thereto, relating to the Camijgseentering into an Agreement
and Plan of Merger with Ambassador Apartments, lmdJaryland corporation ("Ambassador"), includiFigancial Statements, Schedule
Report of Independent Auditors for Ambassador d3exfember 31, 1996 and 1995 and for the Years EDéedmber 31, 1996, 1995 and
1994, the Financial Statement for Ambassador &epfember 30, 1997 and December 31, 1996 andddrittee and Nine Months ended
September 30, 1997 and 1996 (unaudited), and eqataiforma financial information.

Amendment No. 2 to Current Report on Form 8-K, da&eril 16, 1997 (filed October 6, 1997).
Amendment No. 3 to Current Report on Form 8-K, dateril 16, 1997 (filed October 22, 1997).
Amendment No. 4 to Current Report on Form 8-K, dalene 3, 1997 (filed October 6, 1997).
Amendment No. 5 to Current Report on Form 8-K, dalene 3, 1997 (filed October 22, 1997).
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EXHIBIT NO.

2.1  Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated
Investment and Management Company,

2.2 Agreement of Plan of Merger, dated a
Investment and Management Company

3.1  Charter

3.2 Bylaws (4)

10.1  Credit Agreement, dated as of May 5,
lenders from time to time party th
Association, as one of the Lenders
the Lenders and Bank of America Na

10.2 Promissory Note, dated as of May 5,
Barney Mortgage Capital Group, Inc

10.3  Promissory Note, dated of May 5, 199
America National Trust and Savings

10.4  Payment Guaranty, dated as of May 5,
favor of Bank of America National

10.5 Pledge Agreement, dated as of May 5,
and Peter K. Kompaniez and the Ban
as Agent, for Bank of America Nati
Mortgage Capital Group, Inc. (5)

10.6  Amended and Restated Credit Agreemen
5, 1997, by and among AIMCO Proper
thereto, Bank of America National
and as the Issuing Lender, and Ban
as Agent (5)

10.7  Promissory Note, dated as of May 5,
America National Trust and Savings

10.8 Payment Guaranty, dated as of May 5,
AIMCO Holdings QRS, Inc., AIMCO So
of America National Trust and Savi

10.9 Amended and Restated Credit Agreemen
and among AIMCO Properties, L.P.,
America National Trust and Savings
America National Trust and Savings

10.10 Promissory Note, dated as of May 5,
America National Trust and Savings

10.11 Second Amended and Restated Agreemen
dated as of July 29, 1994, among A
special limited partner, and AIMCO
partners (6)

EXHIBIT INDEX (1)

DESCRIPTION

as of April 21, 1997, by and among Apartment
AIMCO/NHP Acquisition Corp. and NHP Incorporated (
s of December 23, 1997, by and between Apartment
and Ambassador Apartments, Inc. (3)

1997, by and among AIMCO/NHP Holdings, Inc., the
ereto, Bank of America National Trust and Savings

, Smith Barney Mortgage Capital Group, Inc., as one
tional Trust and Savings Association, as Agent (5)
1997, by AIMCO/NHP Holdings, Inc. in favor of Smith
. (5)

7, by AIMCO/NHP Holdings, Inc., in favor of Bank of
Association (5)

1997, by the Company and AIMCO Properties, L.P., i
Trust and Savings Association, as the agent (5)

1997, by AIMCO Properties, L.P. and Terry Considin
k of America National Trust and Savings Association
onal Trust and Savings Association and Smith Barney

t (Secured Revolver-to-Term Facility), dated as of
ties, L.P., the lenders from time to time party

Trust and Savings Association, as one of the Lender
k of America National Trust and Savings Association

1997, by AIMCO Properties, L.P., in favor of Bank o
Association (5)

1997, by the Company, AIMCO-LP, Inc., AIMCO-GP, In
merset, Inc. and AIMCO/OTC QRS, Inc. in favor of Ba
ngs Association, as the agent. (5)

t (Bridge Loan Facility), dated as of May 5, 1997,

the lenders from time to time party thereto, Bank o
Association, as one of the Lenders, and Bank of
Association, as Agent (5)

1997, by AIMCO Properties, L.P., in favor of Bank o
Association (5)

t of Limited Partnership of AIMCO Properties, L.P.,
IMCO-GP, Inc., as general partner, AIMCO-LP, Inc.,
-GP, Inc., as attorney-in-fact for the limited
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EXHIBIT NO.

10.12  First Amendment to the Second Amende
AIMCO Properties, L.P., dated as o

10.13 Common Stock Purchase Agreement made
Investment and Management Company,
Limited Partnership, a registered

10.14 Purchase and Sale Agreement and Join
August 22, 1997, by and between Al
identified on Exhibit "A" attached

10.15 Letter Agreement, dated October 15,
Winthrop Sellers (8)

10.16 Restricted Stock Agreement (1997 Sto
1997, by and between Apartment Inv
4 (©9)

10.17  Contribution Agreement and Joint Esc
between AIMCO Properties, L.P. and

10.18 Acquisition Agreement, dated as of A
Somerset, Inc., AIMCO Properties,

PAM Partnership and RJ Equities, |

10.19 Credit Agreement, dated as of August
banks from time to time party to t
Savings Association, as one of the
Association, as Agent (12)

10.20 Promissory Note, dated as of August
of America National Trust and Savi

10.21 Payment Guaranty, dated as of August
Inc., AIMCO Holdings, L.P., AIMCO
QRS, Inc. in favor of Bank of Amer
agent (12)

10.22 Credit Agreement (Bridge Loan) enter
L.P., the National Trust and Savin
Savings Association, as Agent (12)

10.23  Promissory Note by AIMCO Properties,
Savings Association (12)

10.24 Payment Guaranty dated as of August
Inc., AIMCO Holdings, L.P., AIMCO
QRS, Inc., in favor of Bank of Ame

10.25 Acquisition Agreement, dated as of J
L.P., AIMCO/PAM Properties, L.P.,
English Development Co., J.W. Engl
Easton Falls Partners, Ltd. and En

10.26  Apartment Investment and Management
adopted August 29, 1996 (9) (13)

10.27  Apartment Investment and Management
April 25, 1996 (9) (14)

10.28 Summary of Arrangement for Sale of S

DESCRIPTION

d and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of

f July 29, 1997, by AIMCO-GP, Inc. (6)

as of August 26, 1997, by and between Apartment

a Maryland corporation, and ABKB/LaSalle Securitie S
investment advisor (7)

t Escrow Instructions, made and entered into as of

MCO Properties, L.P., and each of the parties

thereto (collectively, the "Winthrop Sellers") (8)

1997, by and between AIMCO Properties, L.P. and the

ck Award and Incentive Plan), dated as of July 25,
estment and Management Company, and R. Scott Wesson

row Instructions, dated as of January 1, 1996, by a nd

Peachtree Park 94, L.P. (10)

pril 30, 1996, by and among the Company, AIMCO

L.P., Somerset REIT, Inc., RJ Holdings, Ltd., Somer set
nc. (11)

12, 1996, by and among AIMCO Properties, L.P., the

his Agreement, Bank of America National Trust and

Banks, and Bank of America National Trust and Savi ngs

12, 1996, by AIMCO Properties, L.P., in favor of Ba nk
ngs Association (12)

12, 1996, by the Company, AIMCO-GP, Inc., AIMCO-LP ,
Holdings QRS, Inc., AIMCO Somerset, Inc. and AIMCO/ OoTC
ica National Trust and Savings Association, as the

ed into as of August 12, 1996, among AIMCO Properti es,
gs Association and Bank of America National Trust a nd
L.P. in favor of Bank of America National Trust an d

12, 1996, by the Company, AIMCO-GP, Inc., AIMCO-LP,

Holdings QRS, Inc., AIMCO Somerset, Inc. and AIMCO/ oTC
rica National Trust and Savings Association (12)

uly 26, 1995, among the Company, AIMCO Properties,

John W. English, J.W. English Real Estate, Inc., J. W.
ish Investments Co., J.W. English Management Co.,
glish Income Fund |, a Texas Limited Partnership (1 2)

Company Non-Qualified Employee Stock Option Plan,
Company 1996 Stock Award and Incentive Plan, adopte d

tock to Executive Officers (9) (14)
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EXHIBIT NO.

10.29
10.30
10.31
10.32

10.33

10.34
10.35
10.36
211
23.1

27.1
99.1

Employment Contract executed on July
Peter Kompaniez (9) (15)

Employment Contract executed on July
Terry Considine (9) (15)

Employment Contract executed on July
Steven D. Ira (9) (15)

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as o
and Management Company, Demeter Ho

Real Estate Acquisition Agreement, d
Investment and Management Company,
Phemus Corporation, Capricorn Inve
LLC (16)

Contribution Agreement, dated as of
and Management Company and Terry C

Second Amendment to the Second Amend

AIMCO Properties, L.P., dated as o
Third Amendment to the Second Amende
AIMCO Properties, L.P., dated as o
List of Subsidiaries
Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
Financial Data Schedule
Agreement re: disclosure of long-ter

DESCRIPTION

29, 1994 by and between AIMCO Properties, L.P. and
29, 1994 by and between AIMCO Properties, L.P. and
29, 1994 by and between AIMCO Properties, L.P. and

f April 16, 1997, by and among Apartment Investment
Idings Corporation and Capricorn Investors, L.P. (2
ated as of May 22, 1997, by and among Apartment
AIMCO Properties, L.P., Demeter Holdings Corporati
stors, L.P., J. Roderick Heller, Il and NHP Partne

January 31, 1998, by and between Apartment Investme
onsidine and Peter K. Kompaniez (17)

ed and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of

f December 22, 1997 by AIMCO-GP, Inc.

d and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of

f February 19, 1998 by AIMCO-GP, Inc.

m debt instruments.

on,
s

nt

(1) Schedules and supplemental materials to thibiéxihave been omitted but will be provided to 8exurities and Exchange Commission

upon request.

(2) Incorporated by reference from the Company'se Report on Form 8-K, dated April 16, 1997.

(3) Incorporated by reference from the Company'sé Report on Form 8-K dated December 23, 1997.

(4) Incorporated by reference from the Company'ar@uly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly peramding September 30, 1997.

(5) Incorporated by reference from the Company'ar@uly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly peéramding March 31, 1997.

(6) Incorporated by reference from the Company'ar@uly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly pérémding June 30, 1997.

(7) Incorporated by reference from the Company'sé Report on Form 8-K, dated August 26, 1997.

(8) Incorporated by reference from the Company'seét Report on Form 8-K, dated October 15, 1997.

(9) Management contract or compensatory plan angement.

(10) Incorporated by reference from the Companyiséht Report on Form 8-K, dated January 1, 1996.

(11) Incorporated by reference from the Companyar@rly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly perending June 30, 1996.
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(12) Incorporated by reference from the Companyar@rly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly perending September 30, 1996.
(13) Incorporated by reference from the Companyiar€@rly Report on Form 10-Q/A for the quarterlyipé ending September 30, 1996.
(14) Incorporated by reference from the Companyisual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year 1996.

(15) Incorporated by reference from the Companyisual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year 1994.

(16) Incorporated by reference from the Companyiséht Report on Form 8-K dated June 3, 1997.

(17) Incorporated by reference from the Companyiséht Report on Form 8-K, dated January 31, 1998.
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SCHEDULE 1

Documents substantially identical to Exhibit 10.&8¢cept as to the recipient, the number of shéineshorrower and the note amount, have
been omitted in reliance on Rule 12b-31 under #neuties Exchange Act of 1934. Set forth belowtheematerial details in which such

documents differ from Exhibit 10.16.

RECIPIENT AND BORROWER NUMBER OF SHARES NOTE AMOUNT
Terry Considine (Titahothree Limited Partnership RL LLP).... 691,578 $ 20,747,340
Peter Kompaniez.......ccccccoeevvvvviiiccvneeee 210,526 6,315,780
TOM TOOMEY.ccoiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 52,632 1,578,960
Steven Ira.............. S 52,632 1,578,960
David Willilams.......cccoovvvviiiiiicciiceeeee 52,632 1,578,960
Troy D. Bultts... T 30,435 1,050,000
Harry AlCOCK.....ccovvveeeiiiiiiiciiiiieieeeee 10,000 300,000
Martha Carlin......cccooeeviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee 10,000 300,000
Leeann MOreiN.....cccoevviiieieiiiieeeeees 4,000 120,000
Patricia Heath..... .- 4,000 120,000
Carla StONer.....cccoovveveiiiiiie e 3,000 90,000
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized, on the 20th day of March, 1998.

APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY

/sl TERRY CONSIDINE

Terry Considine, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on the iddicated.

SI GNATURE TITLE DATE

------------------------------ Chai rman of the Board and March 20, 1998
Terry Consi di ne Chi ef Executive Oficer
/'s/ PETER K. KOWPAN EZ
------------------------------ Vi ce Chairman, President March 20, 1998
Peter K. Konpaniez and Director
/'s/ THOVAS W TOOWVEY Executive Vice President--
------------------------------ Fi nance and March 20, 1998
Thomas W Tooney Admini stration
/'s/ TROY D. BUTTS
------------------------------ Seni or Vice President and March 20, 1998
Troy D. Butts Chi ef Financial Oficer
/sl PATRICl A K. HEATH
------------------------------ Vi ce President and Chi ef March 20, 1998
Patricia K Heath Accounting Oficer
/'s/ RICHARD S. ELLWOCD
------------------------------ Di rector March 20, 1998
Richard S. El | wood
/sl J. LANDI S MARTIN
------------------------------ Di rector March 20, 1998
J. Landis Martin
/s/ THOVMAS L. RHODES
------------------------------ Di rector March 20, 1998
Thomas L. Rhodes
/sl JOHN D. SM TH
------------------------------ Di rector March 20, 1998

John D. Smith
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INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Report of Independent Auditors...................
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 19
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years e
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity f
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow for the Year
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.......
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE:
Schedule llI--Real Estate and Accumulated Depreci
All other schedules are omitted because they are
the financial statements or notes thereto.

97 and 1996........uevieiiiieieeeeiiiiiiies

nded December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995..............

or the Years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995
s ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995...........

not applicable or the required information is shown
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Stockholders and Board of Directors
Apartment Investment and Management Company

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Apartment Investment and Managememp@oy as of December 31, 1¢
and 1996, and the related consolidated stateméitsame, stockholders' equity and cash flows feheof the three years in the period en
December 31, 1997. Our audits also included thedatated financial statement schedule listed enltidex at Item 14(a)(2). These financial
statements and schedule are the responsibilityeo€ompany’'s management. Our responsibility ixpoess an opinion on these financial
statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardgedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethemthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and diselssn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememiell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of Apartment Investment and Management CompanyeaeMber 31, 1997 and 1996, and the consolidatettsed its operations and its c:
flows for each of the three years in the periodeghDecember 31, 1997 in conformity with generatlgepted accounting principles. Also, in
our opinion, the related consolidated financiatesteent schedule, when considered in relation tdo#séc financial statements taken as a
whole, presents fairly, in all material respectsitiformation set forth therein.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Dallas, Texas
March 6, 1998,

except for Note 25, as to which
the date is March 17, 1998
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1997 AND 1996
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE DATA)

ASSETS

Real Estate, net of accumulated depreciation of $15

Investments in and note receivable from unconsolida
(see NOte 6)....cccevvveviiiiiiiiieieeieeeen,

Cash and cash equivalents.

Restricted cash....................

Accounts receivable............cccccceeeeieeenn.

Deferred financing COStS........ccccvvvvvvenenn..

Goodwill........ceveveeeeiennnnn.

Other assets

Total asSetS......coeveevevvviiiciiiiiieiieeeeen.

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Secured notes payable (see Note 7).................
Secured tax-exempt bond financing (see Note 9).....
Secured short-term financing (see Note 8)..........
Unsecured short-term financing (see Note 10).......

Total indebtedness........ccccvveveeeeeeiiinnnnn.

Accounts payable, accrued and other liabilities....
Resident security deposits and prepaid rents.......

Total liabilities.........ccccoccvvveeiiiiieeene
Commitments and contingencies (see Note 12)

Minority interest in other partnerships (see Note 1
Minority interest in Operating Partnership (see Not

Stockholder's equity (see Note 16)

Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value, 150,000,000
40,439,218 and 14,980,441 shares issued and out
Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value, 262,500 and
162,500 and 325,000 shares issued and outstandi

Non-voting preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 6,49
none issued and outstanding....................

Class B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock, $
shares authorized, 750,000 and O shares issued
Class C Cumulative Preferred Stock, $.01 par valu
authorized, 2,400,000 and O shares issued and o

Additional paid-in capital.......................

Notes receivable on common stock purchases.......
Distributions in excess of earnings..............
Unrealized loss on investments...................

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsstents.

1997 1996

3,285, and $120,077 (see
............................ $1,503,922 $ 745,145
............................ 6,284 6,769
............................ 22,144 -
ated subsidiaries (see Note
............................ 84,459  --
ted real estate partnerships
............................ 212,150 -

.. 37,088 13,170
24,229 15,831
28,656 4,344
12,793 11,053
125,239  --
43,546 31,361

............................ $681,421 $ 242,110

.. 74,010 75,497
53,099 192,039
- 12,500

............................ 88,170 16,299
............................ 10,213 4,316

shares authorized,

standing..........ccccee. 403 150
425,000 shares authorized,
[0 PO 2 3

0,000 shares authorized,

.01 par value, 750,00

and outstanding............. 75,000 -
e, 2,760,000 shares

utstanding.................. 60,000 --
.. 977,601 236,791
(35,095) (7,140
(30,928) (14,055
(1,683) -
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996 AND 1®
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

1997 1996 1995

RENTAL PROPERTY OPERATIONS
Rental and other property revenues............c... i $ 193,006 $ 100,516 $ 74,947
Property operating eXpenses......cccccvvccveeees e (76,168) (38,400 ) (30,150)
Owned property management XPENSE.....ccccceeeeeees e ———— (6,620) (2,746 ) (2,276)
Income from property operations before depreciation L 110,218 59,370 42,521
Depreciation.......ccccveevviiieieiiiiieeeeeeeee s (37,741) (19,556 ) (15,038)
Income from property OperationS........ccccceeeeee. e 72,477 39,814 27,483
SERVICE COMPANY BUSINESS
Management fees and other iNCOMe.......ccccccceeee. e 13,937 8,367 8,132
Management and other expenses ) (4,953)
Corporate overhead allocation...................... ) (581)
Amortization of management company goodwill........ . . (948) (500 ) (428)
Depreciation and amortization..........cccccceeeeee e (453) (218 ) (168)
Income from service company business............... 2,038 1,707 2,002
Minority interests in service company business..... (10) 10 (29)
Company's share of income from service company busi NESS..coviiivieeeeieiiiinns 2,028 1,717 1,973
General and administrative expenses................ (5,396) (1,512 ) (1,804)
Interest exXpense........ccccvvvvveeieveeeeeeennn. (51,385) (24,802 ) (13,322)
Interest iNCOMEe.........coovvveviniiieeeeines 8,676 523 658
Minority interest in other partnerships............ 1,008 (111 ) -
Equity in losses of unconsolidated partnerships.... (1,798) -- -
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidiaries.. 4,636 - -
Income from operations.........ccccccceveeeennnnn. 30,246 15,629 14,988
Gain on disposition of properties 2,720 44 -
Income before extraordinary item and minority inter est in Operating

Partnership....ccoccccvis s 32,966 15,673 14,988
Extraordinary item--early extinguishment of debt... (269) -- -
Income before minority interest in Operating Partne (551011 o T 32,697 15,673 14,988
Minority interest in Operating Partnership......... . (4,064) (2,689 )  (1,613)
NEtINCOME ..o e 28,633 12,984 13,375
Net income attributable to preferred shareholders.. 2,315 - 5,169
Net income attributable to common shareholders..... $ 26,318 $ 12,984 $ 8,206
Basic earnings per common share.................... $ 0.86

Diluted earnings per common share..................

Weighted average common shares outstanding......... 9,571
Weighted average common shares and common share equ 12,427 9,579
Dividends paid per common share.................... $ 1.66

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.




APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996 AND 1®
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

CLASS A CLASS B CLASS B
COMMON STOCK COMMON STOCK PREFERRED STOCK
SHARES SHARES SHARES
ISSUED AMOUNT ISSUED AMOUN T ISSUED AMOUNT

BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1994.........cccocvvveeene 9589 $ 96 650 $ 7 -- $ --
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock in

public offering........c.ccceveerienicnnns 2,706 27
Repurchase of unregistered Class A Common Stock.... (514) (5)
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n

StOCK. cvevevreeeeeeeee e, 65 (65) 1)
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A

Common Stock 1
Net income
Dividends paid--Convertible Preferred Stock........
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock...............
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1995.........ccccccuiiiiinnne .. 11,847 118 585 6 -- -
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock. 1,265 13
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n

StOCK....viiiiiici 260 3 (260) 3)
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A

Common StoCK.........cvviiiiiiiiiiiis 212 2
Class A Common Stock issued as consideration for re al

estate acquired 704 7
Purchase of stock by officers.... 895 9

Repurchase of Class A Common StocK................ (206) )
Stock options exercised... 3
Net income

BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1996........cccccceverienne. .. 14,980 150 325 3 - -
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock. 16,367 164
Net proceeds from issuance of Class B Preferred

750 75,000
Repurchase of Class A Common Stock from officer....
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n
SEOCK. ..t 163 1 (163) 1)
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A
ComMmMON StOCK.......coveeiiieiiieiiieiiieene 562 6
Purchase of stock by officers...........c.c...... 1,149 11
Repayment of notes receivable from officers........
Stock options exercised 442 4
Warrants exercised................... 16
Class A Common Stock issued as consideration for NH P
Common Stock 6,760 67
Net income
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock
Dividends paid--Class B Preferred stock
Unrealized loss on investments............c........
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1997.......c.ccocvviiiininns .. 40,439 $ 403 162 $ 2 750 $ 75,000
CLASS C
PREFERRED STOCK NOTES
---------------------- ADDITIONAL RECEIVABL E
SHARES PAID-IN FROM ACCUMULATED
ISSUED AMOUNT CAPITAL OFFICERS DEFICIT
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1994.........cccocceuinieunne .- $ -- $138,968 $ -- $ 1,248
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock in
public offering........c.ccceeveenieniennnns 46,847
Repurchase of unregistered Class A Common Stock.... (10,623)
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n
SEOCK. c.eeeiiee vt 1
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A
Common Stock 18
Net income... 13,375
Dividends pai (5,169)
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock............... (15,757)
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1995.........cccoceevenieinne .- - 175,211 - (6,303)
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock. 28,123
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n
perating Partnership Units to Class A
Common StOCK.........ccceviiiiiiiieiiicien 3,797
Class A Common Stock issued as consideration for re al
estate acquired 15,287
Purchase of stock by officers.... 18,568 (7,14 0)

Repurchase of Class A Common StocK................. (4,253)



Stock options exercised... 58
Net income 12,984
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock............... (20,736)
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1996.............cccvvvnuenne - - 236,791 (7,14 0) (14,055)
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock. 509,950
Net proceeds from issuance of Class B Preferred
2,400 60,000 (1,890)

Repurchase of Class A Common Stock from officer.... (67) 6 7
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n

StOCK....eiiiiic e
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A

CommON StOCK........uuvveeireeiieieeeeeeeeeeeens 8,615
Purchase of stock by officers.... 34,704 (33,51 7)
Repayment of notes receivable from officers........ 14,54 0
Stock options exercised 8,411 (9,04 5)
Warrants exercised.................. 303
Class A Common Stock issued as consideration for NH P

Common Stock 180,784
Net income 28,633
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock (44,660)
Dividends paid--Class B Preferred stock (846)
Unrealized loss on investments.....................
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1997......ccccccoviivieeene 2,400 $ 60,000 $977,601 $ (35,09 5) $ (30,928)

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)
ON
INVESTMENTS  TOTAL
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1994.........ccocccvniiinnne e $ - $ 140,319
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock in
public offering..........c.cccevviiiennnnn. 46,874
Repurchase of unregistered Class A Common Stock.... (10,628)
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n
STOCK. ...t --
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A
ComMmMON StOCK.......covveiiieiiieiiieiieene 18
Net iNCOME........ueveivveiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 13,375
Dividends paid--Convertible Preferred Stock........ (5,169)
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock............... (15,757)
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1995........ccccecvvveeene -- 169,032
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock. 28,136
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n
Stock.... --
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A
CommOoN StOCK........uvvreereeieiieeeeeeeeeeeens 3,799

Class A Common Stock issued as consideration for re al

estate acquired 15,294
Purchase of stock by officers.... 11,437
Repurchase of Class A Common Stock................. (4,255)
Stock options exercised............ccoeeveeinen. 58
Net inCome.........ccccevvviiiiiiicice, 12,984
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock............... (20,736)
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1996.... - 215,749
Net proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock. 510,114
Net proceeds from issuance of Class B Preferred

StOCK. .. 75,000
Net proceeds from issuance of Class C Preferred

StOCK. .. 58,110
Repurchase of Class A Common Stock from officer.... --
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to Class A Commo n

StOCK...veiiiii -
Conversion of Operating Partnership Units to Class A

Common Stock 8,621
Purchase of stock by officers.... 1,198

Repayment of notes receivable from officers........ 14,540

Stock options exercised (630)
Warrants exercised 303
P

180,851
Net income 28,633
Dividends paid--Class A Common Stock............... (44,660)
Dividends paid--Class B Preferred stock............ (846)
Unrealized loss on investments............c.c..... (1,683) (1,683)
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1997.......ccconeiuiniinns .. $ (1,683) $ 1,045,300

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tisients.



APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996 AND 199
(IN THOUSANDS)

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YE AR FOR THE YEAR

ENDED ENDED ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 3 1, DECEMBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NEtINCOME. ..o eecceeeeeeeeeeeeee $ 28,633 $ 12,98 4 $ 13,375
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash p rovided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization.........cccceee. L 43,520 21,20 9 15,859
Gain on disposition of property................ (2,720) (4 4) --
Minority interest in Operating Partnership..... 4,064 2,68 9 1,613
Minority interests in other partnerships....... (1,008) 11 1 -
Equity in losses of unconsolidated partnerships 1,798 - -
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidiari (4,636) - -
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of d 269 - -
(Increase) decrease in restricted cash......... (7,421) 6,67 8 (6,072)
Increase in other operating assets, net........ (15,799) (4,78 5) (1,567)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities, n 26,332 3 6) 2,703
Total adjustmentsS.......ccvcvvvcveeeceees e 44,399 25,82 2 12,536
Net cash provided by operating activities.. 73,032 38,80 6 25,911
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of real estate.............. . 21,792 17,14 7 -
Purchase of real estate........cccccoceeeeeee. e (376,315) (26,03 2) (52,419)
Purchase of NHP common stock, notes receivable, general and limited

partnership interests and other assets....... (199,146) (53,87 8) --

Note receivable and investment in unconsolidate =~ d subsidiary............. (59,787) - -
Advances to unconsolidated partnerships........ (42,879) - -
Additions to property held for sale............ (247) (5,71 8) --
Capital replacements.................. (7,350) (5,13 3) (2,865)
Initial capital expenditures (9,108) (6,19 4) (4,879)
Construction in progress and capital enhancemen (8,477) (7,62 9) (639)
Proceeds from sale of property held for sale... 303 - -
Purchase of NHP mortgage loans................. (60,575) - -
Purchase of Ambassador common stock (19,881) - -
Dividends received from unconsolidated subsidia 45,791 - -
Purchase of office equipment and leaseholdimpr ~~ ovements................. (1,784) (70 7) (19)

Net cash used in investing activities......... L (717,663) (88,14 4) (60,821)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock,

net of underwriting and offering costs....... 510,114 28,13 6 46,792
Principal payments received on notes due from O fficers on Class A Common

Stock purchases.........cccceevvvereninnen. 25,957 -- -
Proceeds from exercises of employee stockoptio ~ ns and warrants.......... 871 - -
Proceeds from issuance of Class B Preferred Sto 75,000 - -
Proceeds from issuance of Class C Preferred Sto 58,110 - -
Proceeds from secured tax-exempt bond financing - 58,01 0 -
Proceeds from secured notes payable borrowings. 225,436 -- 155,401
Principal paydowns on secured tax-exempt bond f (1,487) (48,70 3)
Principal paydowns on secured notes payable.... (12,512) (28,46 3) (43,666)
Principal paydowns on unsecured short-term note (79)
Net borrowings (paydowns) on Credit Facility... (162,008) 40,80 0 (17,600)
Proceeds from secured short-term financing..... . 19,050 30,11 9 25,000
Proceeds (payoff) from unsecured short-term fin (12,500) 12,50 0 -
Payment of loan costs, including proceeds and ¢ osts from interest rate

heAQES...cciiiiiiieiiieceeeeee e (6,387) (3,46 4) (4,703)
Redemption of mandatorily redeemable 1994 Cumul ative Convertible Senior

Preferred Stock and repurchase of unregistere d Class A Common Stock... - - (107,228)
Payment of dividend on mandatorily redeemable 1 994 Cumulative

Convertible Senior Preferred Stock........... - - (5,169)
Repurchase of common stock.......... . - (4,25 5) --
Payment of common stock dividends.............. (44,660) (20,73 6) (15,757)
Payment of distributions to minority interest i

Partnership........cccceeeveeeiiieeeennen. (5,510) (3,81 5) (2,925)
Payment of preferred stock dividends........... L (846) - -

Net cash provided by financing activities.... L 668,549 60,12 9 30,145
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT S......cccocovininnne 23,918 10,79 1 (4,765)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR..... oo 13,170 2,37 9 7,144
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR........... oot $ 37,088 $ 13,17 0 $ 2379



See accompanying notes to consolidated financsistents.



APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT SHARE AND OPERATING PARTNERSPMUNIT DATA)

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Interest paid........ccceeevvveiiiieeniieeens

NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE, CASH COLLATERAL AND PROPER TY MANAGEMENT BUSINESSES

Secured notes payable assumed in connection with pu rchase of real estate............. $ 140,451 $

Secured short-term financing assumed in connection with purchase of real estate...... 9,600
Real estate, restricted cash, cash collateral and p roperty management businesses
contributed in exchange for Partnership Common Un its ("OP Units") of AIMCO
Properties, L.P. (the "AIMCO Operating Partnershi 1) IRPPPRRR 55,906
Common Stock issued in consideration for purchase o f real estate -
$ 205,957 $

22,869 $ 12,170

31,796 $ 8,242
5,072

15,279 2,626
15,294

PURCHASE OF NHP AND REAL ESTATE COMPANIES

In 1997, the Company acquired NHP Partners, IndR Wartners Two Limited Partners and their subsatigcollectively, the "NHP Real
Estate Companies") and all of the common stockldPNncorporated ("NHP") in exchange for 6,759,148rgs of AIMCO Class A Commu
Stock with a recorded value of $180.9 million, $B4illion in cash and warrants to purchase 399d888es of Class A Common Stock in a
series of related transactions (see Notes 5 and 6).

The aggregate purchase price consisted of thenfimitp

Assets purchased........cccccoevvvvvveevvieeenees e, $ 638,944
Liabilities assumed........ccoocvevvciiennneeeee e, 312,555
Cash paid.....cccccevviieiiiiiiiie e s 141,328
StOCK ISSUEM....vvivie i s 180,851
Stock options issued......ccccvvvvveveveeeeenns s 4,210

PURCHASE OF ENGLISH PORTFOLIO

In 1996, the Company issued 789,039 OP Units wittcarded value of $16,877 and assumed $1,05kuresg short-term financing in
connection with the purchase of certain partnerstigrests, real estate and related assets (thgdisBrPortfolio") owned by J.W. English and
certain affiliated entities.

The aggregate purchase price consisted of thenfivitp

Assets purchased........ccccecvviivveviceeneees e, $ 218,268
Liabilities assumed........ccccocvvvveveeeeeees s 172,154
Cashpaid....ccccocoeviiiiiiiiis s 29,237
OP UNitS iSSUBA....cvvvviviiiieeeeeieieiiee s 16,877

REPAYMENT OF SECURED NOTE PAYABLE

In 1996, 63,152 OP Units with a recorded valuelgl$8 were issued in connection with the repayroéttie second deed of trust on a
property purchased in 1996.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW (CONTINUED)
(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT SHARE AND OPERATING PARTNERSPMUNIT DATA)

NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES (CONTIN UED) RECEIPT OF NOTES RECEIVABLE DUE FROM
OFFICERS

In 1997, the Company received promissory notes foéfioers for a total of $42.6 million in conneatiavith the sale of 1,462,735 shares of
Class A Common Stock (of which $14,664 was repaiti997 and an additional $5.7 million was repai&étruary and March 1998).

In 1996, the Company received promissory notesfidune officers for a total of $18,557 in connectiwith the sale of 895,250 shares of Cl
A Common Stock (of which $11,440 was repaid in Nat897).

REDEMPTION OF OP UNITS

In 1997, 565,101 OP Units with a recorded valug&)621 were redeemed in exchange for an equal nuofilsbares of Class A Common
Stock.

In 1996, 211,392 OP Units with a recorded valug3)799 were redeemed in exchange for an equal nuofilsbares of Class A Common
Stock.

In 1995, 1,145 OP Units with a recorded value & $kre redeemed in exchange for an equal numtsdrasés of Class A Common Stock.
CONVERSION OF CLASS B COMMON STOCK

In 1997, 162,500 shares of Class B Common Stock wenverted to Class A Common Stock upon achieveofahe 1995 and 1996 target
results for a total recorded value of $2.

In 1996, 260,000 shares of Class B Common Stock wenverted to Class A Common Stock upon achieveofehe 1995 and 1996 target
results (130,000 shares respectively for each yerng total recorded value of $3 (See Note 16).

In 1995, 65,000 shares of Class B Common Stock avitcorded value of $1 were converted to Clas®mi@on Stock upon achievement of
the 1994 target results.

OTHER

In 1997, the AIMCO Operating Partnership issueddditional 216,564 OP Units with a recorded valli8469 in connection with the
purchase of certain partnership interests.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995
NOTE 1--ORGANIZATION

Apartment Investment and Management Company, al&faycorporation incorporated on January 10, 198#MMCO" and together with its
subsidiaries and other controlled entities, ther{pany") acts as sole general partner of AIMCO Prtigee L.P. (the "AIMCO Operating
Partnership") through its wholly owned subsidiagkiMCO-GP, Inc. The Company held an 88% intereshi AIMCO Operating Partnership
as of December 31, 1997.

Prior to February 1996, four of the Company's etigewfficers collectively held a 5% beneficial@nest in each of four regional business
trusts (the "Service Trusts"). The Service Trustaed four corresponding regional limited liabildtgmpanies (the "Service LLCs") through
which the Company's third party property and asstagement business was then principally condukitdeebruary 1996, the AIMCO
Operating Partnership and the four executive affic®ntributed their respective interests in theviBe Trusts to Property Asset Management
Services, Inc. ("PAMS, Inc."), a newly formed nomtrolled subsidiary of the AIMCO Operating Parstep. In April 1996, the Service
Trusts were dissolved and their interests in theiSe LLCs were distributed to PAMS, Inc. In May98 the four Service LLCs were merc
into Property Asset Management Services, L.P. ("FAMP") with PAMS, LP as the surviving entity.

In December 1997, AIMCO acquired all of the outsliag stock of NHP in a purchase transaction. NH®igles a broad array of real estate
services nationwide, including property managenaadtasset management. As of December 31, 1997astib8y all of the Company's
property and asset management business is condhctedh PAMS, Inc., PAMS, LP and unconsolidateldssdiaries of AIMCO.

At December 31, 1997, AIMCO had 40,439,218 shaf€dass A Common Stock outstanding and the AIMC@f@ping Partnership had
5,362,879 Partnership Common Units ("OP Units"ptanding, for a combined total of 45,802,097 sharesOP Units.

At December 31, 1997, the Company owned or coenloli0,039 units in 147 apartment properties (thei€d Properties"), held an equity
interest in 83,431 units in 515 apartment propeitike "Equity Properties”) and managed 69,58 %uniB74 apartment properties for third
party owners and affiliates (the "Managed Propg'ttand, together with the Owned Properties andtidrioperties, the "TAIMCO
Properties"), bringing the total managed portfaid 93,057 units in 1,036 apartment properties. AWCO Properties are located in 42
states, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico.

NOTE 2--BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statemientade the accounts of AIMCO, the AIMCO Operatigrtnership, majority owned
subsidiaries and controlled real estate limitedn@aships. Interests held by limited partners al estate partnerships controlled by the
Company are reflected as Minority Interests in ©Ofatnerships.

All significant intercompany balances and trangaxtihave been eliminated in consolidation.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 2--BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

The Company has investments in numerous subsigidneestments in entities in which the Companysdoat have control, are accounted
for under the equity method. Under the equity methioe Company's prata share of the earnings or losses of the datitthe periods bein
presented is included in earnings (losses) frononsalidated subsidiaries (see Note 5).

INVESTMENTS IN AND NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM REAL ESTAT E PARTNERSHIPS

The Company owns general and limited partnershgrésts in numerous partnerships that own niaitily apartment properties. Investme
in real estate partnerships in which the Compargsauwt have control, are accounted for under théyemethod. Under the equity method,
the Company's pro-rata share of the earnings eetosf the entity for the periods being presergéddluded in earnings (losses) from
unconsolidated partnerships (see Note 6).

REAL ESTATE AND DEPRECIATION

Real estate is recorded at cost, less accumulafg@dation, unless considered impaired. If eventsrcumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of a property may be impaired, the Compaitiynwvake an assessment of its recoverability bynesting the future undiscounted cash
flows, excluding interest charges, of the propdftthe carrying amount exceeds the aggregatedutash flows, the Company would
recognize an impairment loss to the extent theygagramount exceeds the fair value of the propéeksy/of December 31, 1997, management
believes that no impairments exist based on perimiiews. No impairment losses were recognizedhferyears ended December 31, 1997,
1996 and 1995.

Expenditures in excess of $250 that maintain astiexj asset which has a useful life of more thaa year are capitalized as capital
replacement expenditures and depreciated oveistmmated useful life of the asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-linelmeétbased on a fifteen to thirty year life for bliigs and improvements and five years for
furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Initial capital expenditures are those costs carsid necessary by the Company in its investmensidedo correct deferred maintenance or
improve a property. Capital enhancements are aostisred that add a material new feature or inaréhs revenue potential of a property.
Initial capital expenditures and capital enhancarests are capitalized and depreciated over timated useful lives of the related assets.

The Company capitalizes direct and indirect castdy{ding interest, taxes and other costs) in cotiae with the development or
redevelopment of its Owned Properties and land udeleelopment. Direct costs associated with thaiia@gpn of Owned Properties are
capitalized as a cost of the assets acquired, @ndepreciated over the estimated useful liveb@feélated assets.

Expenditures for ordinary repairs, maintenanceapattment turnover costs are expensed as incurred.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 2--BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE

Property held for sale is recorded at the lowerast, less accumulated depreciation, or estimatied proceeds less selling costs. Upon
management's determination that a property is ol the Company ceases deprecation of the fgyipassets.

CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Company considers highly liquid investmentwib original maturity of three months or less ¢éochsh equivalents.
RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash includes capital replacement resepompletion repair reserves, bond sinking fundunts, and tax and insurance impound
accounts held by lenders.

GOODWILL

The Company records goodwill in connection withghase business combinations where the aggregatkaser price exceeds the fair value
of the assets acquired. Goodwill is amortized straight-line basis over a period of 20 years, Whapresents its useful life.

DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS

Fees and costs incurred in obtaining financingcapgtalized. Such costs are amortized over theg@afithe related loan agreements and are
charged to interest expense.

OTHER ASSETS

Intangible assets are included in other assets@msist of costs associated with the purchaseagfgrty management businesses, including
property management contracts, legal and otherisitiqn costs. These costs are amortized on agéiirdine basis over terms ranging from
five to twenty years.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Company's employees earn vacation time rathlbbyghout the calendar year. The rate at whiclatiac time is earned is based prime
on an employee's length of service. An employee atayue up to the maximum number of hours for whiefshe is eligible to take in any
one calendar year. The Company's policy is to corsgie employees for all vacation time earned, butaken, upon the employee's
termination. As of December 31, 1997, the Compaasy/riot accrued vacation pay earned, but not yenhthi its employees. Management
does not believe that the accrual of earned vatatonpensation would have a material effect orctiresolidated financial statements.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 2--BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
REVENUE RECOGNITION

The AIMCO Properties have operating leases withtapent residents with terms generally of six mordhfess. Rental revenues and prog
management and asset management fees are recogmhiegaaarned.

INTEREST RATE LOCK AGREEMENTS

Interest rate lock agreements related to plannf@shrecings of identified variable rate indebtednassaccounted for as anticipatory hedges.
Upon the refinancing of such indebtedness, any galass associated with the termination of thenest rate lock agreement is deferred and
recognized over the life of the refinanced indebtesd (see Note 11).

INCOME TAXES

AIMCO has elected to be taxed as a real estatestiment trust ("REIT") as defined under the IntefRallenue Code of 1986, as amended
"Code"). In order for AIMCO to qualify as a REIT, laast 95% of AIMCO's gross income in any year niesderived from qualifying
sources. The activities of PAMS, Inc., PAMS, LP atider unconsolidated subsidiaries engaged inghéce company business are not
qualifying sources.

As a REIT, AIMCO generally will not be subject to3J federal income taxes at the corporate levetistributes at least 95% of its REIT
taxable income to its shareholders. REITs are sibject to a number of other organizational andaimal requirements. If AIMCO fails to
qualify as a REIT in any taxable year, its taxdabt®mme will be subject to U.S. federal income taregular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax). Even if AIMGfDalifies as a REIT, it may be subject to certétesand local income taxes and to U.S.
federal income and excise taxes on its undistribirteome.

For income tax purposes, distributions paid toshalders consist of ordinary income, capital gaiegjrn of capital or a combination there
Earnings and profits, which determine the taxabdit dividends to shareholders, differ from netdne reported for financial reporting
purposes due to differences for U.S. federal tap@ses in the estimated useful lives used to coengbejpreciation and the carrying value
(basis) of the investments in the Owned Properties.

For the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 arfg) didributions paid per share were taxable devis:

1997 % 1996 % 1995 %
Ordinary iNCOME.......ccovveiveiieeieenieeie $ 1.74 94% $ 1.45 85% $ 1.48 89%
Return of capital -- - 0.25 15% 0.18 11%
Capital Gains.........ccovevvvveeiiiieeniieens 0.04 2% - - -
Depreciation Recapture...........cc.cccveevveenne 0.07 4%

100% $ 1.66 100%

$ 1.85 100% $ 1.70



APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 2--BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIF ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share is calculated based on the tegigiverage number of shares of common stock, constoak equivalents and dilutive
convertible securities outstanding during the mk(gee Note 19).

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated aggregate fair value of the Compamagk and cash equivalents, receivables, payatdesteort-term secured and unsecured
financing as of December 31, 1997 is assumed tmappate their carrying value due to their relatyvghort terms. Management further
believes that, after consideration of interest eapeements, the fair market value of the Compa®gcsred tax-exempt bond financing and
secured long-term financing approximates theirnygagrvalue, based on market comparisons to sirilaes of debt instruments having
similar maturities.

In valuing its investments in securities at theioted market price, the Company has recognizedalinee losses on investments of $1.7
million as of December 31, 1997, which are includedh component of stockholders' equity.

INSURANCE SUBSIDIARY

Reinsurance premiums written are earned on a moptblrata basis over the terms of the policiesegerve for outstanding losses and loss-
related expenses of $14.8 million has been provaddésecember 31, 1997. The reserve includes estiiat insurance losses incurred but
reported, as well as losses pending settlemenerResare based on Management's estimates andl@ngehl to be adequate.

RECLASSIFICATIONS
Certain items included in the 1996 consolidatedriirial statements have been reclassified to confdgtinthe 1997 presentation.
USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company's consolidated &igistatements in conformity with generally acegpaccounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfitttae reported amounts included in the finalsiatements and accompanying notes
thereto. Actual results could differ from thoserestes.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995
NOTE 3--REAL ESTATE

Real estate at December 31 is as follows (in thudsa

1997 1996
Land..cccoooiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e $ 265,570 $ 118,031
Buildings and improvements..........ccocccvvveeeee. L 1,391,637 747,191

1,657,207 865,222
Accumulated depreciation.........ccccceeeevvceeees . (153,285) (120,077)

During the years ended December 31, 1997 and 188&ompany purchased or acquired control of 59quees (17,191 units) and 42
properties (10,484 units), respectively, and dispas five properties (916 units) and four prop=t{1,265 units), respectively, as described
below.

The Company directly acquired nine apartment coniti@snn unrelated transactions during 1997 (th@97.Acquisitions"). The aggregate
consideration paid by the Company of $204.3 miltonsisted of $75.4 million in cash, 1.9 million ORits with a total recorded value of
$55.9 million and the assumption of $73.0 millidrsecured long-term indebtedness.

As a result of acquisition of the NHP Real Estatenpanies (see Note 6) and related tender offdmnied partners, the Company acquired a
controlling interest in 15 partnerships (the "Cotied NHP Partnerships"), which own 5,285 unitsatecl in 15 apartment communities. The
portion of the aggregate purchase price for the fRdRl Estate Companies allocated to the ContrdNld& Partnerships was approximately
$269.3 million, including the assumption of approately $212.3 million of mortgage indebtedness.

In October 1997, the Company acquired a portfdlidoresidential apartment properties (the "WinghRortfolio"). The aggregate purchase
price of $263.0 million, including transaction casivas comprised of $115.6 million in cash, theiagstion of $8.3 million in mortgage
indebtedness and the creation of $139.1 millioneaf indebtedness secured by the properties. Thep@wyrhas also budgeted an additional
$16.0 million in initial capital expenditures reddtto the Winthrop Portfolio.

During 1997, the Company sold five apartment pridgeicontaining 916 units to an unaffiliated thiatty (the "1997 Dispositions"). Cash
proceeds from the sale of approximately $22.7 anillivere used to repay a portion of the Companystanding indebtedness. The Company
recognized a gain of approximately $2.8 milliontba disposition on these five properties.

The Company acquired 100% ownership in seven apattproperties in unrelated transactions in 1986 (1996 Acquisitions"). The
aggregate consideration paid by the Company ofil$8@lion consisted of $26.0 million in cash, 70202shares of Class A Common Stock
with a total recorded value of $15.3 million, 74831in OP Units with a total recorded value of $1f%illion and the assumption of $31.7
million of secured long-term indebtedness and $iillion of secured short-term indebtedness. Eaghsaction, with the exception of
Peachtree Park and Somerset Village (see Notenv2&)with an unaffiliated third party.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 3--REAL ESTATE (CONTINUED)

In November 1996, the Company completed the adensfthe "English Portfolio Acquisition") of ceftapartnership interests, real estate
related assets owned by J.W. English, a HoustaxgsFbased real estate syndicator and developecatain affiliated entities (collectively,
the "J.W. English Companies"). The English Portf@dlicquisition included the purchase of all of tlemgral and some of the limited
partnership interests in 22 limited partnershipsciviact as the general partner to 31 limited pastrips (the "English Partnerships") that own
22 multi-family apartment properties, aggregatin2s® apartment units, and four commercial propgreimarily in Houston, Texas; title to
a 104-unit apartment property in Houston, Texadageassets of J. W. English Management Companghyrovided management services
to the apartment properties; and other real esttgeests related to the J.W. English Companiestaijmns. The aggregate purchase price of
the English Portfolio Acquisition was $23.1 millioconsisting of $15.2 million in OP Units and $wélion in cash. The English Partnersh
are subject to approximately $95.4 million of magg debt.

The Company also made separate offers (the "Engésitler Offers") to the limited partners of 25 loé English Partnerships (the "Tender
Offer English Partnerships") to acquire their liggitpartnerships interests. The various limitedneaist accepted tenders representing, in the
aggregate, approximately 46% of all outstandingtéichpartnership interests in the Tender Offer EhgPartnerships. The Company paid
$16.0 million in cash and $1.7 million in OP Urfits the interests tendered in the English Tendéer®f The remaining limited partners
elected to continue as limited partners in the Bei@ffer English Partnerships.

In a series of related transactions completed imetber and December 1996, the Company acquiredajgragtnership interests in 21
limited partnerships which own twelve multi-fam#éypartment properties (collectively, the "Dallas Aisition Properties") aggregating 2,839
apartment units, primarily in the Dallas, Texasnmgdlitan area, and loans made by the generalgraramd their affiliates to such
partnerships, for an aggregate price of $26.7 nilin cash (collectively, the "Dallas Portfolio Adsition"). The Dallas Acquisition
Properties are subject to approximately $60.7 amlbf mortgage debt. The existing limited partrretained their interest in such limited
partnerships.

During 1996, the Company disposed of four propsitilee "1996 Dispositions"). The properties werd $o one unaffiliated third party. The
cash proceeds from the disposition of approxima#&ly.1 million were used to pay down $9.2 millidrttee Company's outstanding
indebtedness and to provide funds available far@investment purposes. The Company recognizethbgain of approximately $44,000
the disposition of these four properties.

In the fourth quarter of 1996, the Company compleenstruction of a 92 apartment unit expansiohiwithe Fairways Apartments in
Phoenix, Arizona for a cost of approximately $6 {iam.

In 1996, the Company acquired Sun Katcher Apartmyen860-unit apartment property located in JackilenFlorida, at a cost of $4.0
million. In 1997, the redevelopment of Sun Katchvais completed at a cost of $4.9 million. The Comypelso recently commenced the
renovation and upgrading of Bay West Apartmen®&/&unit apartment property located in Tampa, Birfor a projected cost of $4.8
million (of which $0.9 million has already been speto reposition the property in the marketpldoeaddition, the Company expects to
undertake a major renovation of the Morton Towepsments, a 1,277-unit apartment property locatédiami Beach, Florida, at an
estimated cost of $35.0 million. Approximately $@dlion has been spent on the Morton Towers religreent as of December 31, 1997.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 3--REAL ESTATE (CONTINUED)
Interest of $1.3 million, $0.8 million and $0.1 fich was capitalized for the years ended Decembed 897, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

NOTE 4--INVESTMENT IN AMBASSADOR APARTMENTS, INC.

In September 1997, the Company acquired 886,60@sloé common stock ("Ambassador Common StockArobassador Apartments, Inc.
("Ambassador"), a publicly traded REIT, for $19.9lion in cash. The shares acquired representeth &#the shares of Ambassador
Common Stock outstanding as of the date of thelase. As of December 31, 1997, the fair marketevafithe Ambassador stock is $18.2
million. Accordingly, the Company has recognizeduanealized loss on the Ambassador investment af 8illion, which is included as a
component of stockholders' equity.

On December 23, 1997, AIMCO and Ambassador eniatechn Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Ambassaterger Agreement")
pursuant to which Ambassador will be merged wittl ismo AIMCO, with AIMCO being the surviving corpation (the "Ambassador
Merger"). The Ambassador Merger Agreement alsoigesvthat, unless otherwise agreed by the pafimbassador Apartments, L.P., a
Delaware limited partnership (the "Ambassador OregePartnership”), will be merged with and inte tRIMCO Operating Partnership (the
"Ambassador Reorganization") and all outstandingoAssador Operating Partnership interests will bwexded into AIMCO OP Units at the
Conversion Ratio, as defined below. In the Ambasssterger Agreement, the Ambassador Common Stoelilised at $21 per share.
Holders of Ambassador Common Stock will receivedach share an amount of Class A Common Stock égjtia¢ Conversion Ratio. The
"Conversion Ratio" means the quotient determinedibigling $21 by the "AIMCO Index Price," which tise aggregate of the average of the
high and low sales prices for Class A Common Stotkach of the twenty consecutive NYSE trading @ading on the fifth NYSE trading
day immediately preceding the closing of the Ambdss Merger, divided by 20. If the AIMCO Index Rrits less than $36 (i.e. the
Conversion Ratio is greater than 0.583), then tiMQ@O may elect to fix the Conversion Ratio at 0.%8®I pay to each holder of Ambasse
Common Stock cash sufficient to provide $21 in edir each share of Ambassador Common Stock.

The Ambassador Merger Agreement provides that atstanding options to purchase Ambassador Commuok $tay be converted, at the
election of the option holder, into cash or optitmpurchase Class A Common Stock at the ConveRaiin. The Ambassador Merger
Agreement further states that Ambassador's outstgmueferred stock, par value $0.01 per share"@nebassador Preferred Stock"), shal
redeemed, subject to the right of holders of shafdsnbassador Preferred Stock to convert sucheshato Ambassador Common Stock,
immediately prior to the Ambassador Merger. Assigrarconversion ratio of 0.583, the Company willigssip to an aggregate of 7,205,739
shares of Class A Common Stock in the Ambassadogd&iebased upon the number of shares of Ambas&amtomon Stock, options to
purchase Ambassador Common Stock and other sesueitirently convertible into shares of Ambass&itmnmon Stock outstanding as of
December 31, 1997.

The Ambassador Merger Agreement contains certaialfies to be incurred by either AIMCO or Ambasgastould the agreement be
terminated by either party. The maximum penaltigeqgaid by either AIMCO or Ambassador in the ewbat the Ambassador Merger
Agreement is terminated is approximately $9.4 wnilli
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 4--INVESTMENT IN AMBASSADOR APARTMENTS, INC. ( CONTINUED)

Ambassador is a self-administered and self-manBggd engaged in the ownership and management degastyle apartment properties
leased primarily to middle income tenants. As ot&maber 31, 1997, Ambassador owned 52 apartment ooities with a total of 15,728

units located in Arizona, Colorado, Florida, Geardilinois, Tennessee and Texas. In addition, Asshdor manages one property containing
252 units for an unrelated third party. Ambassaworducts substantially all of its operations thiotige Ambassador Operating Partnership
and its subsidiaries. As of December 31, 1997, Assador held approximately 94% of the outstandingraon units and 100% of the
outstanding preferred units of the Ambassador Qpey®artnership.

Consummation of the Ambassador Merger is subjettted@ffirmative vote of the holders of at leasbithirds of the outstanding shares of
Ambassador Common Stock, the approval of all aptgpgovernmental and regulatory authorities athérocustomary conditions. The
closing of the transaction is expected to occumduthe second quarter of 1998.

NOTE 5--INVESTMENTS IN AND NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM UN CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

In order to satisfy certain requirements of the €agplicable to AIMCO's status as a REIT, certasets of the Company are held through
corporations (the "Unconsolidated Subsidiaries'Which the AIMCO Operating Partnership holds naming preferred stock that represen
95% economic interest, and certain officers andii@ctors of AIMCO hold, directly or indirectly, ladf the voting common stock,
representing a 5% economic interest. As a resulietontrolling ownership interest in the Uncordated Subsidiariers held by others,
AIMCO accounts for its interest in the UnconsolethSubsidiaries on the equity method. As of DecerBibe1997, the Unconsolidated
Subsidiaries included PAMS, Inc., AIMCO/NHP Hold@mdnc. ("ANHI"), AIMCO/NHP Properties, Inc. ("ANP), NHP Property
Management Company ("NHPMC"), and NHP A&R Servidas, ("NHPA&R").

In May and September of 1997, the Company acquireaiggregate of 6,930,122 shares of common stddkR"Common Stock™) of NHP.
On December 8, 1997, the Company acquired the reéngashares of NHP Common Stock in a merger traissaaccounted for as a purch
(the "NHP Merger"). Pursuant to the NHP Merger heagtstanding share of NHP Common Stock was coadénto either (i) 0.74766 shares
of Class A Common Stock or (ii) at the sharehotdeption, 0.37383 shares of Class A Common Stodk$d0.00 in cash. As a result of the
NHP Merger, AIMCO issued 6,759,148 shares of ChRa€ommon Stock, valued at $180.8 million, and g86.5 million in cash. The tot
cost of the purchase was $349.5 million.

In connection with NHP the merger, AIMCO recordeg@ximately $125 million in goodwill, which is brej amortized using the straight
line method over a period of 20 years.

In addition, in connection with the NHP Merger, thempany executed a plan to close NHP's headqgsant&ienna, Virginia. Concurrent
with this plan, certain employees of NHP were egiteeminated or relocated to the Indianapolis, amdi office. The Company incurred $2.7
million in severance and relocation costs, whicheagapitalized as a cost of the acquisition.

In connection with the purchase of NHP, the Compaaguired NHP's property management business, lhasvgeveral other businesses,
including a membership purchasing organization, &bealth
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 5--INVESTMENTS IN AND NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM UN CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

care services, and insurance services. Immeditaibdwing the purchase, AIMCO completed a reorgation which resulted in those
businesses being conducted by ANHI, ANPI, NHPMC BPA&R.

As of December 31, 1997, AIMCO's investment intiheonsolidated subsidiaries totaled $84.5 millishich consisted of $50.0 million in
notes receivable from, and $34.5 million in prederstock of, the unconsolidated subsidiaries.

See selected combined financial information for@menpany's unconsolidated subsidiaries and unciolaset partnerships at Note 6.
NOTE 6-- INVESTMENT IN AND NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM UN CONSOLIDATED REAL ESTATE PARTNERSHIPS

In connection with the purchase of the NHP ReahtesCompanies, the Company acquired general antgdirpartnership interests in
partnerships that own 82,374 conventional and défble apartment units in 519 apartment properfies.Company's ownership interests in
these partnerships ranges from 1% to 100%, angdrthésions of the partnership agreements give th@any varying degrees of control.

Subsequent to the acquisition of the NHP Real EsTaimpanies, AIMCO contributed interests in certdithe limited partnerships which it
controlled to AIMCO/NHP Partners, L.P. ("ANPLP")partnership in which the Company owns a 99% lichjgartnership interest. A limited
liability company owned by certain officers of tBempany is the 1% general partner of ANPLP. Basethe provisions of the partnership
agreement for ANPLP, the Company does not possegsot of the partnership.

At December 31, 1997, AIMCO's investment in uncdidsbed partnerships totaled $212.1 million.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 6-- INVESTMENT IN AND NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM UN CONSOLIDATED REAL ESTATE PARTNERSHIPS

(CONTINUED)
The following table provides selected combinedriicial information for both the Company's unconsatid subsidiaries and unconsolidated

partnerships as of and for the year ended Dece8iher997 (in thousands):

Real estate, net of accumulated depreciation....... $2,252,702
Management contracts............cccceveveeveeeennn. 51,441
Goodwill........cceeeviee .. 45,494
Total aSSetsS......ccovvvveeeiiiiiee e 2,827,264
Secured notes payable........ccccccveeeee. s 2,951,989
Stockholders' equUIty......ccoccvveeeiicieeeeeeeee e (767,201)
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity.......... 2,827,264
Rental and other property revenues........ccccceee. . i 501,384
Property operating eXpenses........cccccceeeeeeee e (303,547)
Depreciation eXPeNSe......ccccvvuieeeeiicneenns e (63,384)
Service Company revVeNUES........coovvvvcccveeeeee 23,776
Service company eXPENSES.....ccccvvuvvvveeeeeeenees (11,733)
INtErest eXPeNSe.....vvivieieiiiiiieeieeieeeeeeee e 156,929
Net loss before gain on disposition of properties a nd discontinued

[ 0= = U1 T 13 (7,589)
NetiNCOME.....coviiiiiiiiieeeeeee e 11,536

NOTE 7--SECURED NOTES PAYABLE

In April 1997, 23 partnerships controlled by then@Gany completed a $108.0 million refinancing ofised, short term, floating rate
indebtedness with secured, 20-year, fixed raté; &rhortizing debt. The new notes are secured bgpaiftment properties owned by such
partnerships. In connection with this refinancitigs Company received proceeds of $3.4 million ftarm interest rate lock agreements
accounted for as hedges. The gain on the inteatistack agreements was deferred and will be apeattover the life of the debt.

During 1997, the Company assumed $220.4 milliomantgage indebtedness in connection with the pseelod 39 apartment properties. In
addition, in connection with the acquisition of tHelP Real Estate Companies (see Note 6), the Coyrassumed fixed-rate indebtedness
totaling approximately $209.8 million, which is seed by 15 properties held by NHP Partnershipshitiwvthe Company acquired controlli
interests.

In December 1997, the Company refinanced certaiesnmayable secured by 27 properties, of whicle, dire Owned Properties and are
consolidated. The new notes have an aggregateandisg principal balance of $91.5 million as of Bewber 31, 1997 and carry fixed inter
rates ranging from 6.6% to 6.8%. The new notedudlyeamortizing, requiring monthly principal andterest payments, and mature in
December 2012. In anticipation of the refinancithg, Company entered into an interest rate lockeageat with an investment banking
company ("the March Hedge"). The March Hedge hadtenal value of $100.0 million and fixed the irgst rate of the anticipated
refinancing at 7.053%. The March Hedge was settl@dnnection with the refinancing, at which tinhe tCompany realized a loss on the

F-19



APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 7--SECURED NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

hedge of approximately $10.9 million. The loss loa hedge will be amortized over the life of themaficed debt (see Note 11).

The following table summarizes the Company's l@rgatsecured notes payable at December 31, 199798 all of which are norecours:

to the Company (in thousands):

Fixed rate, ranging from 5.0% to 10.1%, or a weight
rate of 8.10%, fully-amortizing notes maturing at
through 2029........ccooiiiiiiiiiiieee,

Fixed rate, ranging from 7.25% to 9.5%, or a weight
rate of 8.73%, non-amortizing notes maturing at v

1997 1996
ed average all-in
various dates
................... $ 561,056 $ 165,762
ed average all-in
arious dates

through 2001.....ccooiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeees e 106,424 57,198
Floating rate, ranging from 6.7% to 7.4% at Decembe r31,1997,ora

weighted average all-in rate of 7.7%, non-amortiz ing notes maturing

at various dates through 2005..........cccccccee.. L 13,941 19,150

Real estate assets which secure the first trustsdiee these secured notes payable had a net lado& of $1,117.6 million at December 31,
1997.

As of December 31, 1997, the scheduled principgiregants for the Company's secured notes payablasai@lows (in thousands):

1998...iiii e $ 125,879
1999 i 34,285
2000...... e 20,178
[0 T 75,967
2002, i 14,750
Thereafter.........ccocovvvveeiiveiee, 410,362
$ 681,421

NOTE 8--SECURED SHORT-TERM FINANCING

The Company utilizes a variety of secured shoriténancing instruments to manage its working apieeds and to fund real estate
investments. In 1994, the Company obtained a viariabe revolving credit facility (the "Credit Fégi") with Bank of America National
Trust and Savings Association ("Bank of Americ#éff)August 1996, the Credit Facility was extendadtigh August 1998, the interest rate
was reduced from LIBOR plus 1.75% to LIBOR plus2b% and the commitment was increased from $40.llomilo $50.0 million. In May
1997, the Company increased its maximum amountadblaiunder the Credit Facility from $50.0 millib;m$100.0 million. Interest on the
Credit Facility was payable monthly at the variablerest rate of LIBOR plus 1.45% unless borrowiegceed 60% of the aggregate
collateral value, in which case, the interest veds LIBOR plus 1.70%. Commitment fees of 0.125% per
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DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996, AND 1995

NOTE 8--SECURED SHORT-TERM FINANCING (CONTINUED)
annum on the remaining availability were payablartgrly. The outstanding balance under the Creditify was $33.5 million at December
31, 1997.

The following table summarizes the Company's setshert-term financing at December 31, 1997 and {#Bthousands):

1997 1996
Floating rate interest only note, having a stated i nterest rate of
7.67% at December 31, 1997....ccccocvevvcceeees e $ 19,050 $ 115,499
Floating rate interest only notes........c..c....... L - 25,615
Floating rate interest only notes secured by proper ty held for sale.... - 1,051
9.25% fixed rate, non-amortizing note.............. e 549 5,074
Floating rate Credit Facility, interest at 7.33% at December 31, 1997,
expiring August 1998.......cccovviiienviiieeees e 33,500 44,800

Real estate assets, which secure the Companytstehrarfinancing, had a net book value of $104.0ioni at December 31, 1997.

Secured short-term indebtedness totaling $33.5amils guaranteed by the Company and certain afffiates and secured by an assignment
of the Company's general partnership interestiafthe English Partnerships.

The Company replaced the Credit Facility with a i#0 million unsecured revolving credit facility danuary 1998, and a new $50 million
secured revolving credit facility in February 1988e Note 25).

NOTE 9--SECURED TAX-EXEMPT BOND FINANCING

The following table summarizes the Company's settae-exempt bond financing at December 31, 19971896, which is non-recourse to
the Company (in thousands):

1997 1996

7.0% fully-amortizing bonds, effective rate of 7.3% , due July 2016... $ 46,498 $ 47,6 74
6.9% fully-amortizing bonds due, effective rate of 7.3% July 2016... . 9529 97 73
4.2% interest only bonds, effective rate of 6.7%, d ue July 2016.........ccccueeee 5958 6,0 00
6.0% interest only bonds, effective rate of 6.7%, s ecured by a letter of credit in

the amount of $5,350, due September 1998.......... L 5325 5,3 50
5.4% interest only bonds due December 2002......... e 6,700 6,7 00
TOtAl i e $ 74,010 $ 75,4 97

Real estate assets securing the tax-exempt boaacfimg had a net book value of $107.5 million at&eber 31, 1997.
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NOTE 9--SECURED TAX-EXEMPT BOND FINANCING (CONTINUE D)
As of December 31, 1997, the scheduled principginegats for the Company's secured tax-exempt bordasafollows (in thousands):

$ 7,031
1,827
1,956
2,096
2,244
58,856

NOTE 10--UNSECURED SHORT-TERM FINANCING

In November 1996, the Company borrowed $12.5 millioconjunction with the purchase of limited parship interests in the English
Partnerships. The loan was repaid in February ¥88vproceeds from a public offering of shares &3 A Common Stock (see Note 16).

NOTE 11--INTEREST RATE LOCK AGREEMENTS

In 1996, in anticipation of refinancing certain élidedness, the Company entered into two interestoek agreements with a major New
York investment banking company (the "1996 HedgeHiE 1996 Hedges had an aggregate notional va$&0®.0 million and fixed the
interest rate of the anticipated refinancings 2¢6and 6.3%. The 1996 Hedges were settled in APAI7 in connection with the refinancing,
at which time the Company realized aggregate gaiapproximately $3.4 million (see Note 7).

In March 1997, the Company entered into an intaegstlock agreement with an investment bankingpammyg (the "March Hedge"). The
March Hedge had a notional value of $100.0 milkor fixed the interest rate of the anticipatedhaaicing at 7.053%. The March Hedge was
settled December 1997, in connection with the egfaing, at which time the Company realized a losthe hedge of approximately $10.9
million (see Note 7).

In September 1997, the Company entered into arestteate lock agreement (the "September Hedgeadificipation of refinancing certain
other long-term indebtedness. The September Heafga hotional principal amount of $75.0 million,taras on March 19, 1998, and fixes
the ten year treasury rate at 6.211%. Based ofathealue of the interest rate lock agreementatémnber 31, 1997, the Company has a
potential loss on the September Hedge of approeimn&®2.6 million. Management anticipates that thbtdwill be refinanced during the first
quarter of 1998.

In October 1997, the Company entered into an isteete lock agreement (the "October Hedge") ifcgation of incurring indebtedness in
connection with the acquisition of the Foxchase rftpants. The October Hedge had a notional valuy6f0 million and fixed the interest
rate of the anticipated indebtedness at 6.13%.0dteber Hedge was settled in December 1997 wheRdkehase acquisition was
completed, at which time the Company realized a tdsb1.4 million.
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NOTE 11--INTEREST RATE LOCK AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Company is exposed to credit risk in the eeémbnperformance by the other parties to the ésterate lock agreements. However, the
Company does not anticipate nonperformance bydhbaterparties. In addition, since the variable nathe interest rate lock agreements is
not on the same basis as the variable rate inded$edthe Company is exposed to losses to thetakedrihe LIBOR rate and the Treasury

rate change independently of each other. The Coyngha@s not anticipate that inconsistent changéisa.IBOR rate and the Treasury rate
will have a material effect.

NOTE 12--COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
LEGAL

In November 1996, purported limited partners otaierof the Tender Offer English Partnerships fidedass action lawsuit against the
Company and J.W. English in the U.S. District Cdartthe Northern District of California (the "Fedé Action"), alleging among other
things, that the Company conspired with J.W. Ehgiisbreach his fiduciary duty to the plaintiffsidathat the offering materials used by the
Company in connection with the English Tender Qffewntained misleading statements or omissionsFederal Action was voluntarily
dismissed, without prejudice, in favor of anothergorted class action filed in May 1997 by limiteartners of certain of the Tender Offer
English Partnerships and six additional Englishtri®aships. Two complaints were filed in Superiou@of the State of California (the
"California Actions") against the Company and th&'JEnglish Companies, alleging, among other thitlyst the consideration the Company
offered in the English Tender Offers was inadeqaattdesigned to benefit the J.W. English Compaatiise expense of the limited partn
that certain misrepresentations and omissions wee in connection with the English Tender Offérat the Company receives excessive
fees in connection with its management of the pitigreowned by the English Partnerships, that then@any continues to refuse to liquidate
the English Partnerships and that the English Agition violated the partnership agreements govertiie English Partnerships and
constituted a breach of fiduciary duty.

In addition to unspecified compensation and exergglamages, the original complaints in the Califarisctions sought an accounting, a
constructive trust on the assets and monies aahhbir¢he English defendants in connection withEnglish Acquisition, a court order
removing the Company from management of the Endlistinerships and/or ordering disposition of thapprties and attorneys fees, expert
fees and other costs. The Company intends to vigyalefend itself in connection with these actiofise Company believes it is entitled to
indemnity from the J.W. English Companies, subjecatertain exceptions. Failure by the Company &vait in the California Actions or to
receive indemnification could have a material adgaffect on the Company's financial condition eesiilts of operations.

On August 4, 1997, the Company filed demurrersatih lzomplaints in the California Actions. At a hiegron the demurrers on January 9,
1998, the court granted the Company's demurregath of the three causes of action against itariwlo complaints, with leave to amend.
February 25, 1998, the plaintiffs filed a consdi@hamended class and derivative complaint for g@séhe "Consolidated Amended
Complaint"). The Company's has until March 27, 1898le a demurrer on behalf of the AIMCO defenttan

The Company is a party to various legal actionslties) from its operating activities. These acti@ms routine litigation and administrative
proceedings arising in the ordinary course of lessnsome of
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NOTE 12--COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
which are covered by liability insurance, and nohehich are expected to have a material adverfeetadn the consolidated financial
condition or results of operations of the Company.

HUD ENFORCEMENT AND LIMITED DENIALS

A significant number of the affordable units inchadin the AIMCO Properties are subject to regulabiy the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development ("HUD"). HUD has the authyota suspend or deny property owners and managersgarticipation in HUD
programs with respect to additional assistanceimvalgeographic region through imposition of a tedidenial of participation ("LDP") by
any HUD office or nationwide for violations of HU2gulatory requirements. In March 1997, HUD annauahits intention to step up
enforcement against property owners and managevsvighate their agreements with HUD, and in Jul@19HUD announced the creation of
a new department-wide enforcement division. ThredHield offices have recently issued LDPs to NHPaaresult of physical inspections
and mortgage defaults at four NHP Properties, tiwshich are managed by the Company. One LDP wasespently withdrawn and another
was terminated in December 1997 after a reinspedtiche property. The one remaining LDP, unlef$sdi suspends the Company's abilit
manage or acquire additional HUD-assisted propeitie@astern Missouri until June 24, 1998. The Camgfhas requested that HUD
terminate the one remaining LDP, but HUD has sodarsed to do so, and the Company cannot detenwvtie¢her HUD will reverse that
decision with respect to the affected region. Beeaan LDP is prospective, existing HUD agreememgsat affected, so an LDP is not
expected to result in the loss of management sereieenue from or otherwise to affect properties the Company currently manages in the
subject regions. If HUD were to disapprove the Canmypas property manager for one or more affordatiiperties, the Company's ability to
obtain property management revenues from new affdedproperties may be impaired.

HUD monitors the performance of properties with Hifidured mortgage loans. HUD also monitors compkanith applicable regulations,
and takes performance and compliance into accoupproving management of HUD-assisted propetiiethis regard, since July 1988, 29
HUD-assisted properties owned or managed by the Ret? Estate Companies or NHP have defaulted osremurse HUD-insured
mortgage loans. Eight of these 29 properties a@ @lrrently managed by the Company. An additishaproperties owned or managed by
the Company have received unsatisfactory performamings. As a result of the defaults and unsatisfy ratings, a national HUD office
must review any field office approval of the Compaam act as property manager for a HUD-assistedeaty. The national HUD office has
consistently approved NHP's applications to mamaye properties, and the Company received HUD cheargo acquire NHP and the NHP
Real Estate Companies. The Company believes thajays a good working relationship with HUD andttthe national office will continue
to apply the clearance process to large managepoetfiblios such as the Company's, including the NR@perties, with discretion and
flexibility. While there can be no assurance, tlmpany believes that the unsatisfactory reviewstaeanortgage defaults will not have a
material impact on its results of operations oaficial condition.

In October 1997, NHP received a subpoena fromrtipdctor General of HUD (the "Inspector Generatuesting documents relating to any
arrangement whereby NHP or any of its affiliatesvites or has provided compensation to owners dbHitlti-family projects in exchange
for or in connection with management of a HUD pecbtj@he Company believes that other owners and gasaf HUD
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projects have received similar subpoenas. Docuntelang to certain of the Company's acquisitiohproperty management rights for Hl
projects may be responsive to the subpoena. Thep&uayris in the process of complying with the sulgoand has provided certain
documents to the Inspector General, without comgethiat they are responsive to the subpoena. Thgp&ay believes that its operations are
in compliance, in all material respects, with alvk, rules and regulations relating to HUD-assistedUD-insured properties. Although the
Inspector General has not initiated any actionregjdahe Company or, to the Company's knowledge pamer of a HUD property managed
by the Company, if any such action is taken infthere, it could ultimately affect existing arramgents with respect to HUD projects or
otherwise have a material adverse effect on thdtsesf operations of the Company.

ENVIRONMENTAL

Certain of the Company's Owned Properties, and suittee other AIMCO Properties, are located onesirproperties that contain or have
contained underground storage tanks or on whidkites have occurred which could have releasecitius substances into the soil or
groundwater. There can be no assurance that suehdwas substances have not been released or dianegnated, or in the future will not
be released or will not migrate, onto the AIMCO frdies. Such hazardous substances have beeregbbasertain Owned Properties and, in
at least one case, have migrated from an off-s@tation onto an Owned Property. In addition, thenBany's Montecito property in Austin,
Texas, is located adjacent to, and may be partig)yand that was used as a landfill. Low levédlmethane and other landfill gas have been
detected at Montecito. The City of Austin (the YCjt the former landfill operator, has assumed oesbility for conducting all investigation
and remedial activities to date associated witmtlethane and other landfill gas. The remediatiotheflandfill gas is now substantially
complete and the Texas Natural Resources Consam@bmmission ("TNRCC") has preliminarily approwed methane gas remediation
efforts. Final approval of the site and the remialiaprocess is contingent upon the results ofinaetl methane gas monitors to confirm the
effectiveness of the remediation efforts. Shoulthier actionable levels of methane gas be deteatpthposed contingency plan of passive
methane gas venting may be implemented by the Tlitg.City has also conducted testing at Montecitdetermine whether, and to what
extent, groundwater has been impacted. Based brefasts received to date by the Company, thergteater does not appear to be
contaminated at actionable levels. The Companybagcurred, and does not expect to incur, ligbfior the landfill investigation and
remediation; however, the Company has relocatedsitits tenants and has installed a venting sysigsording to the TNRCC's
specifications under the buildings slabs, in cotinaavith the present raising of four of its buildis in order to install stabilizing piers
thereunder, at a total cost of approximately $530,@vhich is primarily the cost for the restabitina. The restabilization was substantially
completed in January 1998. The City will be resjidesor monitoring the conditions of Montecito.

All of the Owned Properties were subject to Phasesimilar environmental audits by independentiemmental consultants prior to
acquisition. The audits did not reveal, nor is@mmpany aware of, any environmental liability riglgtto such properties that would have a
material adverse effect on the Company's busi@assgts or results of operations. The Managed Rrepenay not have been subject to Phase
| or similar environmental audits by independentiemmental consultants. However, the Company tsamare of any environmental liabil
that would have a material adverse effect on igr®ss, financial condition or results of operadioglating to the Managed Properties.
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In October 1997, NHP received a letter ("the EPAtdr&) from the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOdYich stated that the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") has reqedghat the DOJ file a lawsuit against NHP allegargong other things, that NHP
violated the Clean Air Act, the National Recycliagd Emissions Reduction Programs and associatethtiegs in connection with the
employment of certain unlicensed personnel, maartea and disposal of certain refrigerants, andrdekeeping practices at two properties.
An agreement in principle between the Company hadEPA has been reached, whereby the Company heedag pay a fine of
approximately $0.1 million, permit the EPA to autlié maintenance records and technical staffif@&iHP Properties and continue to
provide training to all maintenance workers witbpect to the disposal of refrigerants. A formatleatent agreement is expected to be
executed in 1998.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

Minimum payments under the terms of all noncanb&laperating leases in which the Company is thede, principally for office space, at
December 31, 1997 are as follows (in thousands):

Total rent expense for the years ended December®, 1996 and 1995 was $0.7 million, $0.6 millord $0.6 million, respectively.
NOTE 13--MINORITY INTERESTS IN OTHER PARTNERSHIPS

Interests held by limited partners (other thanGeenpany) in real estate partnerships controlletheyCompany are reflected as Minority
Interests in Other Partnerships. Net income icatied based on the percentage interest owned by lineited partners in each respective real
estate partnership.

NOTE 14--MINORITY INTEREST IN OPERATING PARTNERSHIP

Interests in the AIMCO Operating Partnership hsldilmited partners are represented by OP Units. AIMCO Operating Partnership's
income is allocated to holders of OP Units basetherweighted average number of OP Units outstandiming the period. The AIMCO
Operating Partnership records the issuance of G2 Bnd the assets acquired in purchase transadimsed on the market price of the
Company's Class A Common Stock at the date of ¢xecaf the purchase contract. The holders of tRelits receive distributions,
prorated from the date of admittance, in an ameqatvalent to the dividends paid to holders of €lasCommon Stock. During 1997, 1996
and 1995, the weighted average ownership intemetsieil AIMCO Operating Partnership held by the Ol balders (other than the Compal
was 13.2%, 17.1% and 16.4%, respectively. At Deasrlh, 1997, the ownership interest of the OP bolitlers (other than the Company)
was 11.7%.
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After holding the OP Units for one year, the lindifgartners generally have the right to redeem B€itUnits for cash. Notwithstanding that
right, AIMCO may elect to acquire some or all o& #@P Units tendered for redemption in exchangstiares of Class A Common Stock in
lieu of cash.

NOTE 15--REGISTRATION STATEMENTS

In April 1997, the Company filed a shelf registoatistatement with the Securities and Exchange Cssiom which provides for the offering

of, on a delayed or continuous basis, debt seesyi€lass A Common Stock, preferred stock and wersaith an aggregate value of up to
$1.0 billion. The shelf registration statement waslared effective in May 1997. As of December1397, the Company has issued
12,052,418 shares of Class A Common Stock and )@6&Ghares of preferred stock under the shelfnegion, the aggregate gross proceeds
of which was $475.6 million. As of December 31, 7989p to $524.4 million of additional securitiesyrtge sold under the shelf registration.

In February 1998, AIMCO issued 4,200,000 sharawofly created AIMCO Class D Cumulative Preferreac&t("Class D Preferred Stock™)
for gross proceeds of $105.0 million (see Note 25gr giving effect to the sale of the Class Dfereed Stock, up to $419.4 million of
additional securities may be sold under the slegjistration.

NOTE 16--STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

During 1996, AIMCO issued 895,250 shares of Clagdofnmon Stock to certain executive officers (oiterst controlled by them) at $20.75
per share, pursuant to the exercise of stock opigsued under the Apartment Investment and Manage@ompany 1996 Stock Award and
Incentive Plan. In exchange for the shares purchake executive officers (or entities controllgdthem) executed notes payable totaling
$18.6 million to the Company, of which $11.9 mitlisvas repaid during 1997.

In September 1996, the Company's Board of Directatkorized the repurchase of up to 500,000 shdréass A Common Stock in open
market and privately negotiated purchase transatibhe stock may be purchased from time to timmaket conditions warrant.

In February 1997, AIMCO completed a public offeriofg2,015,000 shares of Class A Common Stock aidiqoffering price of $26.75 per
share. The net proceeds of approximately $51.0amilvere used to repay a portion of the Compamglebtedness incurred in connection
with 1996 acquisitions.

In May 1997, AIMCO sold 2,300,000 shares of Class@mmon Stock at an average price of $28 per shdveo public offerings. The net
proceeds of approximately $63.0 million were usetepay $56.0 million of outstanding indebtednasdeun the Credit Facility and to provide
working capital of $7.0 million. In addition, theo®pany issued 2,142,857 shares of Class A Commamk 8t connection with the
acquisition of 2,866,073 shares of NHP Common S{eek Note 5).

In July 1997, AIMCO sold 1,100,000 shares of ClagsSommon Stock to certain members of the Compasgrsor management at a price of
$30 per share, the closing price of the stock erdtite of purchase. In exchange for the sharehiased, such members of senior
management executed notes payable to the Compialinga$33.0 million, of which $15.8 million hasdrerepaid as of February 28, 1998.
The notes bear interest at 7.25% per annum, pagalleerly, and mature in 2007. The notes are sédoy the stock purchased and are
recourse as to 25% of the original amount borrowed.
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In August 1997, AIMCO sold 750,000 shares of negvlyated Class B Cumulative Convertible PreferrediS¢'Class B Preferred Stock")
gross proceeds of $75.0 million in cash to antmtinal investor in a private transaction. Holdefshe Class B Preferred Stock are entitled
to receive, when, as and if declared by the Boaiimctors, quarterly cash dividends per shareaktuthe greater of $1.78125 or the cash
dividends declared on the number of shares of GlaSemmon Stock into which one share of Class BdPred Stock is convertible. Each
share of Class B Preferred Stock is convertibth@bption of the holder, beginning in August 1988 3.28407 shares of Class A Common
Stock, subject to certain anti-dilution adjustmefitse agreement pursuant to which AIMCO issuedlass B Preferred Stock provides that
the holders of such stock may require AIMCO to repase the Class B Preferred Stock at a price @ $&r share, plus accrued and unpaid
dividends, if (i) at any time AIMCO fails to quafifis a REIT; or (ii) upon the occurrence of a cleaoficontrol of AIMCO, as defined by the
aforementioned agreement. The Class B Preferrazk 8senior to the Class A Common Stock as tadéivds and liquidation, and is non-
voting. The proceeds from the sale of the ClasseBered Stock were used to repay outstanding tedeless under the Credit Facility and to
provide working capital.

In August and September 1997, AIMCO issued an agdeeof 5,052,418 shares of Class A Common Stogistdutional investors for
aggregate net proceeds of $156.9 million. The Coypaed $114.4 million of such proceeds to purclhase7,000 shares of NHP Common
Stock from ANHI, used $7.0 million to purchase 3¥Y additional shares of NHP Common Stock fromiral fharty pursuant to a stock
purchase agreement, and contributed the remair@d $nillion to the AIMCO Operating Partnershipgdéote 5). An additional 61,364
shares of Class A Common Stock were subsequestlgdsin exchange for 82,074 shares of NHP CommuaekSt

In October 1997, AIMCO issued 7,000,000 shareslasCA Common Stock. Net proceeds from the sappfoximately $242.5 million
were used to fund certain property acquisitiongayeoutstanding indebtedness under the Creditifaaitd provide working capital.

In December 1997, AIMCO issued 4,554,873 sharédags A Common Stock in connection with the NHP ¢éer(see Note 5).

In December 1997, AIMCO issued 2,400,000 sharemwady created Class C Cumulative Preferred StoCka€'s C Preferred Stock") for net
proceeds of $58.1 million. Holders of the Classr€f@red Stock are entitled to receive, when, asifadeclared by the Board of Directors,
annual cash dividends equal to $2.25 per shareCldss C Preferred Stock is senior to the Clas®/@on Stock as to dividends and
liquidation, and is nomwoting. Upon any liquidation, dissolution or windinp of AIMCO, before payment or distributions biMCO shall be
made to any holders of Class A Common Stock, theens of the Class C Preferred Stock shall beledtib receive a liquidation preference
of $25 per share, plus accrued and unpaid divideFus proceeds from the sale of the Class C Pexfe3tock were used to repay
indebtedness outstanding under the Credit Fagitity to provide working capital.

In February 1998, AIMCO issued 4,200,000 shareSlass D Cumulative Preferred Stock in a public rirfig (see Note 25).

Concurrent with the IPO in July 1994, 650,000 shafeAIMCO common stock held by four of the Compargxecutive officers were
reclassified as AIMCO Class B Common Stock ("CBsSommon Stock"). The Class B Common Stock is cdible into Class A Common
Stock, subject to certain conditions. In 1997, 18868 1995, respectively, 162,500, 260,000 and 65s6@res of Class B Common
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Stock were converted into Class A Common Stock upersatisfaction of the requisite financial corudis for 1994 through 1997.

NOTE 17--STOCK OPTION PLANS AND STOCK WARRANTS

The Company has elected to follow Accounting Pples Board Opinion No.

25, ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK ISSUED TO EMPLOYEES ("ARB") and related interpretations in accountingif®employee stock
options because, as discussed below, the alteerfafivwvalue accounting provided for under Statetnoéirinancial Accounting Standards No.
123, ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION ("SFA23"), requires use of option valuation modeld Were not
developed for use in valuing employee stock optibdltsler APB 25, because the exercise price of trafany's employee stock options
equals the market price of the underlying stockhendate of grant, no compensation expense is niex)

The Company has adopted the 1994 Stock Optiond?lapartment Investment and Management Company"B84 Plan"), the Apartment
Investment and Management Company 1996 Stock Aamddncentive Plan (the "1996 Plan"), the Apartmauéstment and Management
Company 1997 Stock Award and Incentive Plan (tf8971Plan") and the Apartment Investment and Managei@ompany Non-Qualified
Employee Stock Option Plan (the "Non-Qualified P)dn attractand retain officers, key employees and independieattors. The 1994 Pl:
provides for the granting of a maximum of 150,0@€ians to purchase common shares. The 1996 Plasdpsofor the granting of a
maximum of 500,000 options to purchase common shaiee 1997 Plan provides for the granting of aimar of 20,000,000 options to
purchase common shares. The Non-Qualified Planigeevor the granting of a maximum of 500,000 amito purchase common shares.
The 1994 Plan, the 1996 Plan, the 1997 Plan anNdneQualified Plan allow for the grant of incerignd non-qualified stock options, and
are administered by the Compensation CommittekeoBbard of Directors. The 1994 Plan also provides formula grant of the non-
qualified stock options to the independent directorbe administered by the Board of Directordoéxtent necessary. The exercise price of
the options granted may not be less than the farket value of the common stock at the date oftgime term of the incentive and non-
qualified options is ten years from the date ohggrahe non-qualified options vest 20% per year @a/Bve-year period with initial vesting
one year from the date of grant. Terms may be neatidt the discretion of the Compensation Commitfetee Board of Directors.

Pro forma information regarding net income and is@sper share is required by SFAS 123, which edgaires that the information be
determined as if the Company had accounted faniigloyee stock options granted subsequent to Dezre®dh 1994 under the fair value
method of that statement. The fair value for thegsitons was estimated at the date of grant usiBlgek-Scholes option pricing model with
the following weighted average assumptions:

1997 1996 1995
Range of risk free interest rates.................. 52%to7.5% 52%t07.5% 5.2% to 7.5%
Expected dividend yield.............ccccc..eo..... 6.0% 7.8% 7.8%
Volatility factor of the expected market price of
the Company's common Stock.............ccce..e. 0.175 0.194 0.194
Weighted average expected life of options.......... 4.5 years 4.5 years 4.5 years
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The Black-Scholes option valuation model was dgyatiofor use in estimating fair value of traded apsi which have no vesting restrictions
and are fully transferable. In addition, optionuatlon models require the input of highly subjeetissumptions including the expected stock
price volatility. Because the Company's stock apgibave characteristics significantly differentfrthose of traded options, and because
changes in the subjective input assumptions carmally affect the fair value estimate, in managatiseopinion, the existing models do not
necessarily provide a reliable single measure efdir value of its employee stock options.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidnfaie value of the options is amortized over tipians' vesting period. The Company's pro
forma information for the options is as follows {lousands except per share information):

1997 1996 1995

Pro forma income attributable to common shareholder Serieiiies $ 26,096 $ 12,201 $ 8,191
Pro forma basic earnings per common share......... ... $ 100 $ 098 $ 0.86

The effects of applying SFAS 123 in calculating fooma income attributable to common shareholdedspo forma basic earnings per st
may not necessarily be indicative of the effectapmflying SFAS 123 to future years' earnings.

The following table summarizes the option actidy the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 anst 199

1997 1996 1995

Outstanding at beginning of year.................. . 505,000 108,000 86,000
AIMCO options granted............cccceeeviveeenn. . 127,000 803,000 27,000
AIMCO options exercised.............ccceuvvvrnnnns . (342,000) (383,000) --
AIMCO options forfeited.............cccccurrnene. . (6,000) (23,000) (5,000)
NHP options assumed...........cccceevvveeeennnns . 595,000 -- -

NHP options exercised...........cccccueeeernunnnnn. . (95,000)

Outstanding at end of year.........cccccceeeeenn. . 784,000 505,000 108,000
Stock options exercisable at the end of year....... . 690,000 425,000 26,000

Weighted average fair value of options

granted during the year................. $ 324 % 1.01 $ 1.75
Weighted average exercise price........... $ 3001 $ 2074 % 17.69
EXEercise prices.........coovererennnen. $12.36- $35.00 $20.25-$20.75 $17.12-$18.37
Weighted average remaining contractual

lif€. 8.12 years 9.57 years 9.21 years

At December 31, 1997, the outstanding options cbediof: (i) 500,000 NHP options assumed, with egerprices ranging from $12.36 to
$22.74 and a weighted average exercise price a791@ll immediately exercisable; (ii) 234,000 All@®ptions (190,000 exercisable) with
exercise prices ranging from $17.125 to $27.75emkted average exercise price of $22.13 and ahieticaverage life of 8.0
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years; and (iii) 50,000 AIMCO options (none exeabie) with an exercise price of $35.00 and remaitifie of 9.7 years

On June 3, 1997, AIMCO issued warrants (the "NHRérds") exercisable to purchase an aggregate®B99 shares of Class A Common
Stock at $36 per share at any time prior to Jur#932. The NHP Warrants were issued as part ofdhsideration for the NHP Real Estate
Companies in a private transaction exempt fromstegfion under the Securities Act pursuant to $acti(2) thereof.

On December 2, 1997, AIMCO issued warrants (thefé@xWarrants") exercisable to purchase up to @mexgate of 500,000 shares of Class
A Common Stock at $41 per share. The Oxford Wasresgre issued to affiliates of Oxford Realty FinahGroup, Inc., a Maryland
corporation ("Oxford"), in connection with the andement of certain agreements pursuant to which tiragany manages properties
controlled by Oxford or its affiliates. The actumimber of shares of Class A Common Stock for whiiehOxford Warrants will be
exercisable is based on certain performance @iteith respect to the Company's management arraamgsmwith Oxford for each of the five
years ending December 31, 2001. The Oxford Waraetexercisable for six years after the deterranaif such criteria for each of the fi
years. The Oxford Warrants were issued in a pritratesaction exempt from registration under theuies Act pursuant to Section 4(
thereof.

NOTE 18--DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN

Effective August 21, 1995, AIMCO implemented a d&md reinvestment plan to permit stockholders itovest dividends and make
voluntary cash investments to purchase additiomales of Class A Common Stock. In May 1996, the gamy filed a registration statement
relating to 1,000,000 shares of Class A Commonk3imbe made available for issuance under the einddeinvestment plan. On February
19, 1998, the Company terminated its dividend restment plan effective March 19, 1998 (see Note 25)

NOTE 19--EARNINGS PER SHARE

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard issued Statement of Financial Accountimmn&irds No. 128, EARNINGS PER
SHARE ("SFAS 128") which replaced Accounting Prpies Board Opinion No. 15 ("APB 15"). As requirdite Company adopted SFAS
128 as of December 31, 1997 and restated earnergshpre information for prior interim and annuatipds.

The Class B Common Stock is not included in the matation of earnings per share until such timellat@ conditions required for
conversion into Class A Common Stock have been Tinet.Class B Preferred Stock is convertible (seteN6). The Class C Preferred Stock
is not convertible.
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The following table illustrates the calculationtifsic and diluted earnings per share for the yeated December 31, 1997, 1996 and 19¢
thousands, except per share data):

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995

Numerator:
NEet iNCOME.....covviiiiiiiieecieeeeeeeee $ 28,633 $ 12,984 $ 13,375
Preferred stock dividends.........cccooccceeeee. L (2,315) -- (5,169)
Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per share- - income

attributable to common shareholders.............. ... $ 26,318 $ 12,984 $ 8,206
Denominator:
Denominator for basic earnings per share--weighted average

number of shares of common stock outstanding..... ... 24,055 12,411 9,571
Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee stock options.........ccccocevveevveeeeee. L 381 14 6
WaITANTS....coooeiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee - 2 2
Dilutive potential common shares................... .~ ... 381 16 8
Denominator for diluted earnings per share......... . ... 24,436 12,427 9,579
Basic earnings per common share:

Operations......cccccvevveeiiieeiiee e $ 099 $ 105 $ 0.86

Gain on disposition of properties.......ccccoee.. L. 0.11 - --

Extraordinary iteM.....ccccccceveveeeeevevenneee (0.01)

TOtal i $ 109 $ 105 $ 0.86
Diluted earnings per common share:

OperationsS......ccccceeveveiiieeiiee e $ 098 $ 104 $ 086

Gain on dispositions of properties................ .. 0.11 - --

Extraordinary iteM.....cccccccveveeeeevevenneee (0.01) --

TOtalieiieeie e $ 108 $ 104 $ 086

NOTE 20--RECENT ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS

In June, 1997, the Financial Accounting Standardiar& issued Statement of Financial Accounting StedgiNo. 130, REPORTING
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ("SFAS 130") which providesidgance with respect to the calculation and presiemtaf comprehensive
income. Comprehensive income includes all transastaffecting stockholders' equity, including tresditional measure of net income, and
excluding contributions from and distributions tockholders. Under SFAS 130, companies will be ireguto present comprehensive income
and its components on the face of the income stieor in a separate financial statement thatsglayed with the same prominence. The
Company has elected not to adopt the provisior&#S 130 as of December 31, 1997.
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NOTE 20--RECENT ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS (CONTINUED)

In June, 1997, the Financial Accounting Standariaré issued Statement of Financial Accounting StediNo. 131, DISCLOSURES
ABOUT SEGMENTS OF AN ENTERPRISE AND RELATED INFORMAON ("SFAS 131") which redefines how business segis are
identified and stipulates the content and naturgegiment information to be presented in the firelrgtatements. The Company has elected
not to adopt the provisions of SFAS 131 as of Ddzam31, 1997.

NOTE 21--TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES

The Company serves as property manager for cafgrtment properties owned by entities in whictliaderofficers of the Company have an
ownership interest. Compensation for these serisc8%o to 6% of gross receipts from the propewied were $5.4 million, $0.6 million and
$1.3 million for the years ending December 31, 19%9P6 and 1995, respectively. In addition, the @any received consulting fees from
affiliates of $0.1 million for the year ended Dedmm 31, 1995. No consulting fees from affiliategeveeceived for 1997 or 1996.

In 1996, the Company acquired the Peachtree Paakipnts in Atlanta, Georgia and the Somerset §éllApartments in Salt Lake City,
Utah from entities controlled by officers of ther@pany. The aggregate consideration paid of $39l6mconsisted of $3.8 million in cash,
372,678 shares of Class A Common Stock, 121,440 with a total recorded value of $9.9 milli@nd the assumption of $25.9 million
of secured short-term indebtedness. In additianbmpany acquired the cable equipment at the ReadPark Apartments from an entity
controlled by an officer of the Company in exchafwes,243 shares of Class A Common Stock withcanmged value $0.2 million.

On December 1, 1997, the Company purchased thehksgdApartments for approximately $107.7 milliconirFirst Alexandria Associates,
Limited Partnership. The purchase price consistexpproximately $70.0 million in assumed mortgab#gations and the remainder in OP
Units. The Company serves as the general partrka éimited partner in First Alexandria Associateisnited Partnership and has a 54%
interest in the partnership.

During 1997, in order to preserve the Company'sTRiEhtus, the Company transferred the followingtss® certain unconsolidated
subsidiaries of AIMCO: (i) partnerships interesittman estimated value of approximately $0.4 miljii) partnership interests, a $50.0
million promissory note and certain managementegents with an aggregate estimated value of appedrly $53.7 million; and (iii) the
stock of certain corporations with an estimatedieaf $25.0 million.

During July 1997, the Company sold 1,100,000 shaf€lass A Common Stock to certain members ofQbmpany's senior management at
a price of $30.00 per share, the closing pricdefstock on the date of the purchase. In exchagéé shares purchased, such members of
senior management executed notes payable to th@&uontotaling $33.0 million, of which approximatéig0.1 million has been repaid as of
December 31, 1997 (see Note 16).

On August 15, 1997, the AIMCO Operating Partnersioiptributed stock of a captive insurance subsidiaPAMS Inc. Certain members of
the Company's senior management are shareholdB/NIS Inc. In order to maintain their aggregate ®#tmership interest in PAMS Inc.,
these individuals contributed an aggregate of #ilon to PAMS Inc.
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NOTE 21--TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES (CONTINUED)

On January 21, 1998, the AIMCO Operating Partnpssbold an aggregate of 15,000 High Performanceslmia limited liability company
formed by certain members of the Company's sen@ragement and to AIMCO's non-employee directors$2ol million in cash (see Note
25).

On January 31, 1998, the Company entered into &iBotion Agreement with CK Services, Inc. ("CK'dithe stockholders of CK to cause
certain assets to be transferred to CK and toilligé all outstanding stock of CK to the stockhaotdef AIMCO. CK is a corporation wholly-
owned by Terry Considine, AIMCO's Chairman and €hieecutive Officer, and by Peter Kompaniez, AIMG®'resident and Vice
Chairman (see Note 25).

NOTE 22--EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company offers medical, dental, life and loegrt disability benefits to employees of the Comptmgugh insurance coverage of
Company-sponsored plans. The medical and dentas plee self-funded and are administered by indep@ndird parties. In addition, the
Company also participates in a 401(k) defined-dbuation employee savings plan. Employees who hawepteted six months of service are
eligible to participate. The Company matches 50%hefparticipant's contributions to the plan up tmaximum of 6% of the participant's
prior year compensation.

NOTE 23--UNAUDITED SUMMARIZED CONSOLIDATED QUARTERL Y INFORMATION

Summarized unaudited consolidated quarterly inféiongor 1997 and 1996 is provided below (amountthbusands except per share
amounts).

QUARTER

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997 FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
Revenue from property operations.................. . e, $ 38,040 $ 41,679 $ 47,36 4 $ 65,923
Income from property operations............ccce.... e 14,808 15,971 17,37 5 24,323
Revenue from service company business.............. e 2,444 3,161 3,56 8 4,764
Company's share of income from service company busi NESS...uvvveennne 551 1,480 77 3 (776)
Income before extraordinary item and minority inter est in Operating

Partnership 5,694 6,039 7,96 3 13,270
Net iNnComMe.......oocieiiiiiiiieiiiee .. 4,584 5264 6,96 7 11,818
Basic earnings per common share.................... .$ 028% 026% 0.2 5% 0.30
Diluted earnings per common share.................. $ 028% 0269% 02 5% 0.29
Weighted average common shares outstanding......... .. 16,454 20,366 24,42 5 34,771
Weighted average common shares and common share equ ivalents

outstanding......ccoocvevieiiii e e 16,586 20,504 24,60 9 35,190
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NOTE 23--UNAUDITED SUMMARIZED CONSOLIDATED QUARTERL Y INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

QUARTER

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
Revenue from property operations.............cce.. L $ 22,451 $ 23,801 $ 24,14 0 $ 30,124
Income from property operations........cccccceeeeee. e 8,617 9,083 9,86 6 12,248
Revenue from service company business............... e 1,848 1,877 1,71 7 2,925
Company's share of income from service company busi NesS.....ccee..... 291 350 40 1 675
Income before minority interest in Operating Partne rship.............. 3,304 3,774 4,11 8 4,477
NEetiNCOME. ..o e 2,810 3,145 3,39 6 3,633
Basic earnings per sharé.......cccccoceevvceeeeee. i, $ 024 % 026% 02 7% 0.27
Diluted earnings per share.........ccoccoeveeeeeeee i, $ 024 % 026% 02 7% 0.27
Weighted average common shares outstanding......... 11,848 12,210 12,39 1 13,280
Weighted average common shares and common share equ ivalents

outstanding......ccoccvvviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e 11,860 12,217 12,39 8 13,309

NOTE 24--PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidatedmtaits of operation for the years ended Decembelr9®I7 and 1996 have been prepared
as if each of the following transactions had ocediton January 1, 1996: (i) the 1996 Acquisitioiisti{e English Portfolio Acquisition; (iii)

the Dallas Portfolio Acquisition; (iv) the 1996 Pissitions; (v) the NHP stock purchases and the INMtéRyer (see Note 5); (vi) the acquisit

of the NHP Real Estate Companies (see Note 6);duieorganization of the interests held by the NR#¢Ral Estate Companies (see Note 5);
(viii) the (a) 1997 Acquisitions, (b) the acquistti of the Controlled NHP Partnerships, (c) the &itjon of the Winthrop Portfolio, the relat
issuance of Class A Common Stock and OP Unitsinderence of indebtedness to finance such acaprsitand the refinancing of such
indebtedness; (ix) the 1997 Dispositions; (x) thlke f (a) 2,015,000 shares of Class A Common Stoélebruary 1997, (b) 2,300,000 shares
of Class A Common Stock in May 1997, (c) 5,052,4h8res in August and September 1997, and (d) DO0&hares of Class A Common
Stock in October 1997, and the application of thygregate net proceeds thereof to repay indebtedmelsiind the purchase of additional
shares of NHP Common Stock; (xi) the sale of 750 &itares of Class B Preferred Stock in August 188d the application of the net
proceeds thereof to repay indebtedness; (xii) afte af 2,400,000 shares of Class C Preferred Stoblecember 1997, and the application of
the net proceeds thereof to repay indebtednedi3 tibd Company's receipt of a dividend from ANHbMn proceeds ANHI received from

ANHI stock transfers; (xiv) the purchase of 886,80@res of Ambassador Common Stock in Septembér, 199 the purchase of thirdarty
notes payable secured by four properties in whielNHP Real Estate Companies own an interest,tendanversion of such notes payable
into loans from the general partner; and (xvi) plaechase of land leased by two partnerships inlivthie NHP Real Estate Companies owi
interest.

The pro forma information is not necessarily intiigaof what the Company's results of operationsldtave been assuming the completion
of the described transactions at the beginnin®pieriods indicated, nor does it purport to priojlee Company's results of operations for
future period.
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NOTE 24--PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED) PRO FORMA CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

RENTAL PROPERTY OPERATIONS

Rental and other property revenues.................
Property operating expenses.............cc........
Owned property management expenses.................

Income from property operations before depreciation

Depreciation...........ccoovveeieiiiiieeeenies
Income from property operations....................

SERVICE COMPANY BUSINESS

Company's share of income from Service Company Busi

General and administrative expenses................
INterest eXpenSse..........uvvveevieiiereeeeveennnns

Interest iNCOMe........cooviuiieiiniiiieeeeies

Minority interest in other partnerships............
Equity in losses of unconsolidated partnerships....
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidiaries..

Income before minority interest in Operating Partne
Minority interest in Operating Partnership.........

Net iNCOME......cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e

Net income attributable to preferred shareholders..

Net income attributable to common shareholders.....

Basic earnings per share.............cccoecveeeen.
Diluted earnings per share............c.ccocue...

Weighted average number of common shares outstandin
Weighted average number of common shares and common

outstanding--diluted..............ccccoeeenne

NOTE 25--SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

DIVIDEND DECLARED

(UNAUDITED)
1997 1996
..................................... $ 284,174 $ 272,871
..................................... (121,274) (126,748)
..................................... (10,002) (9,652)
..................................... 152,898 136,471
..................................... (55,542) (52,874)
..................................... 97,356 83,597
NESS..ueiiieeiiiieee et e e e (1,353) (2,902)
..................................... (5,396) (1,512)
..................................... (64,361) (57,710)
10,576 2,773
1,803 4,703
(9,703) (11,123)
4,938 13,421
ISNIP. e 33,860 31,247
..................................... (3,578) (4,461)
..................................... $ 30,282 $ 26,786
..................................... $ 10,744 $ 10,744
..................................... $ 19,538 $ 16,042
..................................... $ 049 $ 042
..................................... $ 049 $ 041
g--basiC......ccccvvvveiiiieennnn. 40,106 38,398
share equivalents
..................................... 40,257 38,686

On January 22, 1998, the Board of Directors dedlareash dividend of $0.5625 per share (equivateif.25 on an annualized basis, an
increase of 21.6% per share from the 1997 annubdizédend rate) of Class A Common Stock for tharter ended December 31, 1997,
payable on February 13, 1998 to stockholders afrceon February 6, 1998.
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NOTE 25--SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)
CREATION OF NEW CREDIT FACILITY

In January 1998, the Company replaced the exi§neglit Facility with a new $50 million unsecuredobving credit facility (the "New Cred
Facility") with Bank of America and BankBoston, N.Ahe AIMCO Operating Partnership is the borrowader the New Credit Facility, but
all obligations thereunder are guaranteed by AIME@ certain of its subsidiaries. The interest uaiger the New Credit Facility is based on
either LIBOR or Bank of America's reference rateha election of the Company, plus an applicabdegim (the "Margin™). The Margin
ranges between 0.6% and 1.0% in the case of LIB&Rdloans and between 0% and 0.5% in the casarmd based on Bank of America's
reference rate, depending upon the credit ratitgefAIMCO Operating Partnership's senior unsubmaigid unsecured long-term
indebtedness. The New Credit Facility expires aruday 26, 2000 unless extended for successive eaeperiods at the discretion of the
lenders. The New Credit Facility provides for tlmmeersion of the revolving facility into a threeayderm loan. The financial covenants
contained in the New Credit Facility require then@a@ny to maintain a ratio of debt to gross assietevaf no more than 0.55 to 1.0, an
interest coverage ratio of 2.25 to 1.0 and a dehtice coverage ratio of at least 2.0 to 1.0. lditaah, the New Credit Facility limits the
Company from distributing more than 80% of its Feiklom Operations (as defined) to stockholderspsap minimum net worth
requirements and provides other financial covenas#ded to certain unencumbered assets.

In February 1998, the AIMCO Operating Partnershgpborrower, and AIMCO and certain single assetiytoavned subsidiaries of the
Operating Partnership (the "Owners"), as guarantmtered into a five year secured credit facdigyeement (the "WMF Credit Facility")
with Washington Mortgage Financial Group, Ltd. ("$Wiangton Mortgage"), which provides for a $50 roitlirevolving credit facility and
conversion of all or a portion of such revolvingdit facility to a base loan facility. The WMF CieBacility provides that all the rights of
Washington Mortgage are assigned to the FederamNdtMortgage Association ("FNMA™), but FNMA doast assume Washington
Mortgage's obligations under the WMF Credit FagilAt the AIMCO Operating Partnership's request, cbmmitment amount may be
increased to an amount not to exceed $250 milfohject to consent of Washington Mortgage and FNM#heir sole and absolute
discretion. The AIMCO Operating Partnership andiafés have pledged their ownership interesthe@wners as security for its obligatic
under the WMF Credit Facility. The guarantees ef @wners are secured by assets of the Ownersdinglfour apartment properties and
two mortgage notes. Advances to the AIMCO Operdfagnership under the WMF Credit Facility are feddvith the proceeds of the sale to
investors of FNMA mortgage backed securities thatsecured by the advance and an interest in ifataral. The interest rate on each
advance is determined by investor bids for suchigage backed securities plus a fee spread presamibl to 0.5%. The maturity date of
each advance under the revolving portion of the WGAE&dit Facility is a date between three and ninatims from the closing date of the
advance as selected by the AIMCO Operating PatigerAdvances under the base facility mature ate,dselected by the AIMCO
Operating Partnership, between ten and twenty yeawsthe date of the advance. Subject to certaimtitions, the AIMCO Operating
Partnership has the right to add or substituteatarial. The WMF Credit Facility requires the Compémmaintain a ratio of debt to gross
asset value of no more than 0.55 to 1.0, an intem&rage ratio of at least 2.25 to 1.0, and a sletvice coverage ratio of at least 2.0 to 1.0,
imposes minimum net worth requirements and alsuiges other financial covenants and interest caeratios that are specifically related
to the collateral.
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NOTE 25--SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)
CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

On January 31, 1998, the Company entered into &riBotion Agreement with CK Services, Inc. ("CK'dithe stockholders of CK to cause
certain assets to be transferred to CK and toiloligér all outstanding stock of CK to the stockhotdef AIMCO. CK is a corporation wholly-
owned by Terry Considine, AIMCQ's Chairman and €kieecutive Officer, and by Peter Kompaniez, AIMEG®'resident and Vice
Chairman.

CK was created as a vehicle for holding property performing services that the Company is limitegmhibited from holding or providing

due to its election to be taxed as a REIT. The Gomys finalizing which assets will be contributedCK. Any transfer of assets or services
to CK will be at market rates and approved by ttdependent members of the Company's Board of Dirgcand if market rates are difficult
to ascertain, the pricing will favor AIMCO.

Pursuant to the Contribution Agreement, AIMCO wilintribute certain assets to CK and, in returnstbek of CK will be contributed to the
Company or one of its subsidiaries. Following thatdbution of CK stock, the Company will agreectintribute additional assets to CK with
the intent of creating a stanalone entity meeting the requirements for lisimgthe NYSE or NASDAQ National Market, and if ther@pan
is successful in doing so, the stock of CK willdistributed to the stockholders of AIMCO. If ther@pany is unable to list the CK stock on
the NYSE or NASDAQ National Market, CK will remaindirect or indirect subsidiary of AIMCO and ther@@any will pay to the former
stockholders of CK an amount necessary to compeisatformer CK stockholders for the value of ssititk on January 31, 1998.
Consummation of the transaction is subject to tipr@val of the independent members of the Compédiogsd of directors.

STOCK OFFERING

On February 19, 1998, the Company issued 4,20G;08f€es of Class D Preferred Stock in a public offeHolders of the Class D Preferred
Stock are entitled to receive, when, as and ifated by the Board of Directors, annual cash divddezgual to $2.1875 per share. The Cla
Preferred Stock is senior to the Class A CommogkSas to dividends and liquidation. Upon any ligtidn, dissolution or winding up of
AIMCO, before payment or distributions by AIMCO #hHze made to any holders of Class A Common Sttiwkholders of the Class D
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive aidigtion preference of $25 per share, plus accraédiapaid dividends. The net proceeds of
$101.7 million were used to repay indebtedness utigeNew Credit Facility and to fund working capitequirements.

PROPERTY ACQUISITION

On February 4, 1998, the Company purchased StdggsledApartments, an apartment community contad@dgunits, located in Tyler,
Texas, for $9.8 million plus closing costs. Theuwsijion was funded with short-term borrowings untfee New Credit Facility.

TERMINATION OF DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN

On February 19, 1998, the Company terminated visleind reinvestment plan, effective March 19, 1a8@ "Effective Date"). Under the
terms of the termination, voluntary cash investragateived by
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NOTE 25--SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

the plan administrator on or after February 6, 1&8Bbe returned to the participants. Subsequerhé¢ Effective Date, each participant will
receive

(i) a stock certificate representing the whole nemidf shares credited to their account as of tfiecE¥e Date, and (ii) a cash payment equal
to the value of any remaining fractional shareslitee to their account, based upon the sale péceived by the plan administrator on the
open market.

On January 21, 1998, the AIMCO Operating Partnpssbold an aggregate of 15,000 High Performanceslmia limited liability company
formed by certain members of the Company's sen@ragement and to AIMCO's non-employee directors$2ol million in cash.

On March 17, 1998, AIMCO entered into a definitmerger agreement to acquire the multi-family aparttnmanagement operations, and
certain property holdings, of Insignia FinanciabGp, Inc. ("Insignia") for approximately $910 milfi, including the assumption of debt.
Insignia is one of the largest managers of muhiifa residential properties in the United Statesyihg a management portfolio consisting of
approximately 191,000 units as of December 31, 1997
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SCHEDULE Il

APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
DECEMBER 31, 1997

(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT UNIT DATA)

INIT IAL COST
DATE NUMBER OF BUILDINGS AND
PROPERTY NAME ACQUIRED OCATION YEAR BUILT  UNITS LAND IMPROVEMENTS
100 Forest Place 10/97 Oak Par k, IL 1986 234 $ 3,463 $ 19,624
40th North 07/94 Phoenix ,AZ 1970 556 2,546 14,437
Anchorage 11/96 League City, TX 1985 264 523 9,097
Arbor Crossing 05/97 Atlanta , GA 1988 240 1,879 10,647
Arbors 10/97 Tempe, AZ 1971 200 1,092 6,189
Ashford Plantation 12/95 Atlanta , GA 1975 211 2,770 9,956
Bay Club 04/97 Aventur a, FL 1990 702 10,530 60,830
Bay West 12/96 Tampa, FL 1975 376 1,500 7,085
Beacon Hill 10/97 Chamble e, GA 1978 120 928 5,261
Blossomtree 10/97 Scottsd ale, AZ 1970 125 535 3,029
Bluffs 09/83 Boulder ,CO 1971 232 696 7,779
Boardwalk 12/95 Tamarac , FL 1986 291 3,350 8,196
Brandywine 04/83 St. Pet ersburg, FL 1971 477 1,423 11,336
Brant Rock 10/97 Houston , TX 1984 84 337 1,908
Brentwood 11/96 Lake Ja ckson, TX 1980 104 200 3,092
Bridgewater 11/96 Tomball , TX 1978 206 333 4,033
Brookside Village 4/96 Tustin, CA 1970 336 2,498 14,180
Cambridge Heights 05/97 Natchez , MS 1979 94 249 1,413
Chesapeake 12/96 Houston , TX 1983 320 775 7,317
Colonnade Gardens 10/97 Phoenix , AZ 1973 196 765 4,337
Copperfield 11/96 Houston , TX 1983 196 702 7,003
Copper Chase 12/96 Katy, T X 1982 316 1,484 11,530
Coral Gardens 04/93 Las Veg as, NV 1983 670 3,190 12,745
Country Club 07/94 Amarrill o, TX 1984 282 1,049 5,951
Coventry Square 11/96 Houston , TX 1983 270 975 6,355
Crows Nest 11/96 League City, TX 1984 176 795 5,400
Cypress Landing 12/96 Savanna h, GA 1984 200 386 7,911
Dolphin's Landing 12/96 Corpus Cristi, TX 1980 218 1,740 5,589
Dunwoody 07/94 Atlanta , GA 1980 318 1,838 10,538
Easton Village 11/96 Houston , TX 1983 146 440 6,584
Eden Crossing 11/94 Pensaco la, FL 1985 200 1,111 6,332
Elm Creek 05/97 Chicago ,IL 1986 372 5,339 30,253
Fairways 07/94 Phoenix ,AZ 1986 260 1,830 10,403
Fairways I 09/96 Phoenix ,AZ 1996 92 - -
Fisherman's Landing 12/97 Bradent on, FL 1984 200 1,275 7,225
Fishermans Wharf 11/96 Clute, TX 1981 360 830 9,969
Fondren Court 11/96 Houston , TX 1979 429 1,349 9,355
Foothills 10/97 Tuscon, AZ 1982 270 1,203 6,817
Foxbay 10/97 Tuscon, AZ 1983 232 700 3,966
Foxchase 05/97 Alexand ria, VA 1947 2,113 39,390 68,354
Foxtree 10/97 Tempe, AZ 1976 487 2,505 14,194
Frankford Place 07/94 Dallas, X 1982 274 1,125 6,382
Freedom Place Club 10/97 Jackson ville, FL 1988 352 2,289 12,970
Garden Terrace 07/94 Bowie, X 1978 20 49 280
Greens of Naperville 05/97 Napervi lle, IL 1986 400 3,756 21,284
DECEMBER 31, 1997
COST TOTAL COST TOTAL COST
CAPITALIZED --- NET OF
SUBSEQUENT TO BUILDINGS AND ACCUMULATED ACCUMULATED
PROPERTY NAME ACQUISITION AND IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL DEPRECIATION DEPRECIATION ENCUMBRANCES
100 Forest Place 35 $ 3463 $ 19,659 $ 23,122 $ 232 $ 22,800 $ 15,600
40th North 1,198 2,546 15,635 18,181 2,250 15,931 10,818
Anchorage 123 523 9,220 9,743 2,951 6,792 4,923
Arbor Crossing 36 1,879 10,683 12,562 287 12,275 5,410
Arbors 23 1,092 6,212 7,304 40 7,264 3,909
Ashford Plantation 464 2,770 10,420 13,190 865 12,325 7,463
Bay Club 1,060 10,530 61,890 72,420 1,493 70,927 49,000
Bay West 1,063 1,500 8,148 9,648 241 9,407 (A)
Beacon Hill 20 928 5,281 6,209 34 6,175 3,678
Blossomtree 16 535 3,045 3,580 19 3,561 2,143




Bluffs

Boardwalk
Brandywine

Brant Rock
Brentwood
Bridgewater
Brookside Village
Cambridge Heights
Chesapeake
Colonnade Gardens
Copperfield
Copper Chase
Coral Gardens
Country Club
Coventry Square
Crows Nest
Cypress Landing
Dolphin's Landing
Dunwoody

Easton Village
Eden Crossing

Elm Creek
Fairways

Fairways I
Fisherman's Landing
Fishermans Wharf
Fondren Court
Foothills

Foxbay

Foxchase

Foxtree

Frankford Place
Freedom Place Club
Garden Terrace

Greens of Naperville

364
886
1,436
11
210
155
1,051
14
668
16
275
514
1,594
535
127
22
880
2,943
678
377
400
56
6,592

5,952

131
423
19
22
890
30
673
24
23

60

696
3,350
1,423

337

200

333
2,498

249

775

765

702
1,484
3,190
1,049

975

795

386
1,740
1,838

690
1,111
5,339

1,830

1,275
830
1,349
1,203
700
39,390
2,505
1,125
2,289
49

3,756

8,143
9,082
12,772

1,919
3,302
4,188
15,231
1,427
7,985
4,353
7,278
12,044
14,339
6,486
6,482
5,422
8,791
8,532
11,216
6,711
6,732
30,309
16,995
5,952
7,225
10,100
9,778
6,836
3,988
69,244
14,224
7,055
12,994
303

21,344

8,839 4,919
12,432 779

14,195 4,547
2,256 12
3,502 87
4,521 1,112

17,729 250
1,676 35
8,760 285
5,118 28
7,980 1,090

13,528 6,124

17,529 3,092

7,535 883
7,457 2,466
6,217 1,527
9,177 2,472
10,272 255

13,054 1,545
7,401 1,266

7,843 858

35,648 836

18,825 1,565

5,952 -

8,500 -
10,930 3,482
11,127 5,044

8,039 44
4,688 25

108,634 1,169

16,729 91

8,180 967

15,283 83
352 41

25,100 249

F-40

3,920
11,653
9,648
2,244
3,415
3,409
17,479
1,641
8,475
5,090
6,890
7,404
14,437
6,652
4,991
4,690
6,705
10,017
11,509
6,135
6,985
34,812
17,260
5,952
8,500
7,448
6,083
7,995
4,663
107,465
16,638
7,213
15,200
311

24,851

6,192
9,529
6,584
1,239

1,827

1,589
QY
2,893
3,533
5,666
11,306
4,064
3,077
2,922
4,377
(Y
7,545
2,931
5,959
©

6,405

3,575
5,528
3,929
3,254
68,796
9,062
4,003

7,104

16,182



SCHEDULE Il

APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
DECEMBER 31, 1997

(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT UNIT DATA)

INIT IAL COST
DATE NUMBER OF BUILDINGS AND
PROPERTY NAME ACQUIRED CATION YEAR BUILT UNITS LAND IMPROVEMENTS
Green Tree 12/96 Carrollto n, TX 1983 365 1,909 14,842
Hampton Hill 11/96 Houston, X 1984 332 1,574 8,408
Hastings Place 11/96 Houston, TX 1984 176 734 3,382
Hazeltree 10/97 Phoenix, AZ 1970 310 997 5,650
Heather Ridge 12/96 Arlington , TX 1983 180 655 5,455
Hiddentree 10/97 East Lans ing, Ml 1966 261 1,470 8,330
Highland Park 12/96 Ft. Worth , TX 1985 500 3,234 19,536
Hillmeade 11/94 Nashville , TN 1985 288 2,872 16,066
Hills 10/97 Austin, T X 1983 329 1,367 7,747
Islandtree 10/97 Whitemars h Island, GA 1985 216 1,267 7,181
Jefferson Place 11/94 Baton Rou ge, LA 1985 234 2,696 15,115
Lake Crossing 05/97 Atlanta, GA 1988 300 2,046 11,596
Lakehaven | 05/97 Carol Str eam, IL 1984 144 1,071 6,069
Lakehaven Il 05/97 Carol Str eam, IL 1985 348 2,680 15,189
Las Brisas 07/94 Casa Gran de, AZ 1985 132 573 3,260
Las Brisas 12/95 San Anton io, TX 1983 176 1,100 5,454
Lexington 07/94 San Anton io, TX 1981 72 311 1,764
Los Arboles 09/97 Chandler, AZ 1985 432 1,662 9,418
Meadowcreek 04/85 Boulder, co 1972 332 1,387 10,027
Meadows 12/96 Austin, T X 1983 100 417 4,563
Montecito 07/94 Austin, T X 1985 268 1,268 7,194
Morton Towers 09/97 Miami Bea ch, FL 1960 1,277 8,736 49,774
Newberry Park 05/97 Chicago, IL 1985 84 181 1,027
Newport 07/94 Phoenix, AZ 1986 204 800 4,554
Oak Falls 11/96 Spring, T X 1983 144 514 3,585
Olmos Club 10/97 San Anton io, TX 1983 134 322 1,825
Olympiad 11/94 Montgomer y, AL 1986 176 1,046 5,958
Orchidtree 10/97 Scottsdal e, AZ 1971 278 2,314 13,112
Paradise Palms 07/94 Phoenix, AZ 1970 130 647 3,684
Park at Cedar Lawn 11/96 Galveston , TX 1985 192 769 5,073
Parliament Bend 07/94 San Anton io, TX 1980 232 765 4,342
Peachtree Park 1/96 Atlanta, GA 1962/1995 295 4,681 12,957
Penn Square 12/94 Albuquerq ue, NM 1982 210 1,128 6,478
Peppermill Place 11/96 Houston, TX 1983 224 406 3,957
Pine Creek 10/97 Clio, Ml 1978 233 852 4,830
Pleasant Ridge 11/94 Little Ro ck, AR 1982 200 1,660 9,464
Pleasant Valley 11/94 Little Ro ck, AR 1985 112 907 5,069
Point West 05/97 Lenexa, K S 1985 172 979 5,548
Polo Park 10/97 Midland, X 1983 184 800 4,532
Prairie Hills 07/94 Albuquerq ue, NM 1985 260 1,680 9,633
Pride Gardens 05/97 Jackson, MS 1975 76 265 1,502
Quailtree 10/97 Phoenix, AZ 1978 184 659 3,735
Randol Crossing 12/96 Ft. Worth , TX 1984 160 782 5,742
Ridge Crest 12/96 Denton, T X 1983 152 612 5,642
Rillito Village 07/94 Tuscon, A z 1985 272 1,220 6,947
DECEMBER 31, 1997
COST TOTAL COST T OTAL COST
CAPITALIZED  ----- NET OF
SUBSEQUENT TO BUILDINGS AND ACCUMULATED A CCUMULATED

PROPERTY NAME ACQUISITION D IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL DEPRECIATION DE PRECIATION ENCUMBRANCES
Green Tree 398 1 ,909 15,240 17,149 4,524 12,625 7,534
Hampton Hill 773 2 ,130 8,625 10,755 3,840 6,915 4,188
Hastings Place 312 734 3,694 4,428 1,068 3,360 2,689
Hazeltree 18 997 5,668 6,665 36 6,629 4,133
Heather Ridge 4) 655 5,451 6,106 1,994 4,112 2,630
Hiddentree 16 1 ,470 8,346 9,816 53 9,763 4,497
Highland Park 261 3 ,234 19,797 23,031 8,089 14,942 9,492
Hillmeade 1,214 2 ,872 17,280 20,152 2,151 18,001 11,091
Hills 22 1 ,367 7,769 9,136 50 9,086 8,247
Islandtree 18 1 ,267 7,199 8,466 46 8,420 4,293




Jefferson Place
Lake Crossing
Lakehaven |
Lakehaven II
Las Brisas

Las Brisas
Lexington

Los Arboles
Meadowcreek
Meadows
Montecito
Morton Towers
Newberry Park
Newport

Oak Falls
Olmos Club
Olympiad
Orchidtree
Paradise Palms
Park at Cedar Lawn
Parliament Bend
Peachtree Park
Penn Square
Peppermill Place
Pine Creek
Pleasant Ridge
Pleasant Valley
Point West

Polo Park
Prairie Hills
Pride Gardens
Quailtree
Randol Crossing
Ridge Crest

Rillito Village

1,215 2
45 2
21 1
53 2

131

311 1

75

67 1

692 1

151
1180 1
285 8
13
394
201
13
415 1
20 2
300
(19)

405

1,355 4

488 1

208

14

580 1

708

26

17

391 1

12

17

18

159

225 1

,696
,046
,071
,680
573
,100
311
,662
,387
417
,268
,736
181
800
514
322
,046
314
647
769
765
,684
,128
406
852
,660
907
979
800
,680
265
659
782
612

,220

16,330
11,641
6,090
15,242
3,391
5,765
1,839
9,485
10,719
4,714
8,374
50,059
1,040
4,948
3,786
1,838
6,373
13,132
3,984
5,058
4,747
14,309
6,966
4,165
4,844
10,044
5,777
5,574
4,549
10,024
1,514
3,752
5,760
5,801

7,172

19,026
13,687
7,161
17,922
3,964
6,865
2,150
11,147
12,106
5,131
9,642
58,795
1,221
5,748
4,300
2,160
7,419
15,446
4,631
5,827
5,512
18,993
8,094
4,571
5,696
11,704
6,684
6,553
5,349
11,704
1,779
4,411
6,542
6,413

8,392
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2,023
312
69
172
468
480
260
95
3,458
1,273
1,064
670
26
680
1,097
12
802
84
550
1,227
655
1,065
854
1,063
31
1,265
709
64
29
1,379
38
24
1,878
1,906

995

17,003
13,375
7,092
17,750
3,496
6,385
1,890
11,052
8,648
3,858
8,578
58,125
1,195
5,068
3,203
2,148
6,617
15,362
4,081
4,600
4,857
17,928
7,240
3,508
5,665
10,439
5,975
6,489
5,320
10,325
1,741
4,387
4,664
4,507

7,397

9,543
11,628
©

©
(®)
3,382

1,067

7,928
2,111

5,030

8,621
2,601
2,767
1,272
5,325
7,404
2,335
2,781
(®)
QY
4,224
3,615
2,438
6,700
3,465
5,650
2,324
7,333
912
2,252
2,485
2,507

4,062



SCHEDULE Il

APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
DECEMBER 31, 1997

(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT UNIT DATA)

INIT IAL COST
DATE NUMBER OF BUILDINGS AND
PROPERTY NAME ACQUIRED L OCATION YEAR BUILT  UNITS LAND IMPROVEMENTS
Rivercrest 10/97 Tuscon, AZ 1984 210 751 4,253
Riverside 07/94 Denver, Cco 1987 248 1,553 8,828
Riverwalk 12/95 Little Rock, AR 1988 262 1,075 9,295
Royal Palms 07/94 Phoenix ,AZ 1985 152 832 4,730
Sand Castles 10/97 League City, TX 1987 138 978 5,541
Sand Pebble 10/97 El Paso , TX 1983 208 861 4,879
Sandpiper Cove 05/97 West Pa Im Beach, FL 1987 416 4,006 22,701
Sawgrass 07/97 Orlando , FL 1986 208 1,443 8,157
Seaside Point 11/96 Galvest on, TX 1985 102 295 2,994
Seasons 10/95 San Ant onio, TX 1976 280 974 5,749
Shadetree 10/97 Tempe, AZ 1965 123 591 3,349
Shadow Lake 10/97 Greensb oro, NC 1988 136 1,054 5,972
Signature Point 11/96 League City, TX 1994 304 2,160 13,627
Silktree 10/97 Phoenix ,AZ 1979 86 421 2,383
Snug Harbor 12/95 Las Veg as, NV 1990 64 750 2,966
Somerset Village 5/96 SaltlLa ke City, UT 1985 486 4,375 17,600
South Willow 07/94 Salt La ke City, UT 1987 440 2,218 12,612
Southridge 12/96 Greenvi lle, TX 1984 160 565 5,787
Spectrum Pointe 07/94 Atlanta , GA 1984 196 1,029 5,903
Stirling Court 11/96 Houston , TX 1984 228 946 5,958
Stonebrook 06/97 Orlando , FL 1991 244 1,583 9,046
Stonehaven 11/96 Houston , TX 1972 337 1,197 11,236
Stoney Brook 11/96 Houston , TX 1972 113 579 3,871
Summer Chase 05/97 Fort Sm ith, AR 1974 72 170 962
Sun Grove 07/94 Phoenix ,AZ 1986 86 659 3,749
Sun Katcher 12/95 Jackson ville, FL 1972 360 578 3,440
Sun Valley 07/94 Salt La ke City, UT 1985 430 1,306 7,434
Sunbury Downs 11/96 Houston , TX 1982 240 565 4,380
Sunchase-Clearwater 11/94 Clearwa ter, FL 1985 461 2,177 19,641
Sunchase-East 11/94 Orlando , FL 1985 296 927 8,361
Sunchase-North 11/94 Orlando , FL 1985 324 1,013 9,142
Sunchase-Tampa 11/94 Tampa, FL 1985 216 757 6,831
Surry Oaks 10/97 Bedford , TX 1983 152 628 3,560
Swiss Village 11/96 Houston , TX 1972 360 1,011 11,310
Tall Timbers 10/97 Houston , TX 1982 256 1,238 7,016
Tara Bridge 05/97 Atlanta , GA 1988 220 1,610 9,124
Timbermill 10/95 San Ant onio, TX 1982 296 778 4,674
Timbertree 10/97 Phoenix ,AZ 1980 387 2,334 13,229
Township at Highlands 11/96 Denver, CcoO 1986 119 1,058 11,166
Tustin Woods 06/97 Tustin, CA 1971 292 6,279 15,373
Twinbridge 10/97 Tuscon, AZ 1982 104 310 1,757
Villa Ladera 1/96 Albuque rque, NM 1985 280 1,765 10,013
Village Creek 07/94 Denver, co 1987 324 2,446 13,901
Village Park Towers 10/97 North M iami, FL 1979 871 3,173 17,978
Vinings 06/97 Aventur a, FL 1991 180 4,504 11,702
DECEMBER 31, 1997
COST TOTAL COST TOTAL COST
CAPITALIZED  --- NET OF
SUBSEQUENT TO BUILDINGS AND ACCUMULATED ACCUMULATED
PROPERTY NAME ACQUISITION L AND  IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL DEPRECIATION DEPRECIATION ENCUMBRANCES
Rivercrest 10 751 4,263 5,014 27 4,987 2,869
Riverside 752 1,553 9,580 11,133 1,308 9,825 6,046
Riverwalk 333 1,075 9,628 10,703 841 9,862 5,688
Royal Palms 165 832 4,895 5,727 687 5,040 3,561
Sand Castles 16 978 5,557 6,535 36 6,499 3,156
Sand Pebble 25 861 4,904 5,765 31 5,734 2,756
Sandpiper Cove 63 4,006 22,764 26,770 627 26,143 16,068
Sawgrass 73 1,443 8,230 9,673 160 9,513 4,980
Seaside Point 188 295 3,182 3,477 793 2,684 -
Seasons 453 982 6,194 7,176 512 6,664 4,534




Shadetree
Shadow Lake
Signature Point
Silktree

Snug Harbor
Somerset Village
South Willow
Southridge
Spectrum Pointe
Stirling Court
Stonebrook
Stonehaven
Stoney Brook
Summer Chase
Sun Grove

Sun Katcher

Sun Valley
Sunbury Downs
Sunchase-Clearwater
Sunchase-East
Sunchase-North
Sunchase-Tampa
Surry Oaks

Swiss Village

Tall Timbers

Tara Bridge
Timbermill
Timbertree
Township at Highlands
Tustin Woods
Twinbridge

Villa Ladera
Village Creek
Village Park Towers

Vinings

18
19
53
16
253
526
783
70
356
283
147
(2,550)
279
11
132
5,620
328
183
845
679
610
523
18
(941)
17
33
501
25
418
1,614
11
738
843
38

97

591
1,054
2,160

421

750
4,375
2,218

565
1,029

946
1,583
1,197

579

170

659

578
1,306

565
2,177

927
1,013

757

628
1,011
1,238
1,610

778
2,334
1,058
6,279

310
1,765
2,446
3,173

4,504

3,367
5,991
13,680

2,399
3,219
18,126
13,395
5,857
6,259
6,241
9,193
8,686
4,150
973
3,881
9,060
7,762
4,563
20,486
9,040
9,752
7,354
3,578
10,369
7,033
9,157
5,175
13,254
11,584
16,987
1,768
10,751
14,744
18,016

11,799

3,958
7,045
15,840

2,820

3,969
22,501
15,613

6,422
7,288

7,187

10,776
9,883

4,729

1,143

4,540

9,638
9,068
5,128
22,663
9,967
10,765
8,111

4,206
11,380
8,271
10,767
5,953
15,588
12,642
23,266
2,078
12,516
17,190
21,189

16,303
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21
38
1,671
15
268
1,104
1,827
2,212
816
2,709
225
675
953
23
546
142
939
1,001
1,377
1,126
1,218
945
23
3,655
45
246
431
85
2,187
1,251
11
855

2,014

275

3,937
7,007
14,169
2,805
3,701
21,397
13,786
4,210
6,472
4,478
10,551
9,208
3,776
1,120
3,994
9,496
8,129
4,127
21,286
8,841
9,547
7,166
4,183
7,725
8,226
10,521
5,522
15,503
10,455
22,015
2,067
11,661
15,176
21,189

16,028

2,098
3,295
7,472
1,585
2,076
8,537
8,379
2,132
4,357
3,508
6,374
4,160
741
694
(®)
(Y
5,600
2,491
17,550
9,210
12,354
7,384
2,346
4,596
4,180
7,694
(Y
8,035
9,019
(Y
1,159
5,646
(®)
(Y
7,956



SCHEDULE Il

APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DECEMBER 31, 1997

(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT UNIT DATA)

INIT
DATE NUMBER OF
PROPERTY NAME ACQUIRED L OCATION YEAR BUILT  UNITS LAND
Walnut Springs 12/96 San Ant onio, TX 1983 224 851
Waterford 11/96 Houston , TX 1984 312 533
Wickertree 10/97 Phoenix ,AZ 1983 226 1,225
Wildflower 10/97 Midland , TX 1982 264 705
Williams Cove 07/94 Dallas, TX 1984 260 1,227
Windsor Landing 10/97 Morrow, GA 1991 200 1,641
Windward at the Villages 10/97 West Pa Im Beach, FL 1988 196 1,595
Woodhill 12/96 Denton, X 1985 352 1,578
Woodhollow 10/97 Austin, X 1974 108 658
Woodland Ridge 12/96 Irving, X 1984 130 1,021
Woodlands-Odessa 07/94 Odessa, X 1982 232 676
Woodlands-Tyler 07/94 Tyler, X 1984 256 1,029
Wydewood 10/97 Midland , TX 1982 218 519
Yorktree 10/97 Carol S tream, IL 1972 293 1,968
1,029
Sub-total 40,039 257,534
Properties under development
or held for development:
Fairways Il land 07/94 2,303
Morton Towers land 9/97 4,446
Villa Ladera land 03/96 470
Total 40,039 $ 264,753
DECEMBER 31, 1997
COST TOTAL COST
CAPITALIZED ---
SUBSEQUENT TO BUILDINGS AND ACCUMULATED

PROPERTY NAME ACQUISITION L AND IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL DEPRECIATION
Walnut Springs 176 851 8,252 9,103 2,329
Waterford 127 533 5,819 6,352 1,582
Wickertree 25 1,225 6,969 8,194 45
Wildflower 25 705 4,021 4,726 26
Williams Cove 409 1,227 7,381 8,608 1,052
Windsor Landing 20 1,641 9,318 10,959 60
Windward at the Villages 15 1,595 9,052 10,647 91
Woodhill 408 1,578 13,607 15,185 4,782
Woodhollow 12 658 3,740 4,398 24
Woodland Ridge 78 1,021 4,585 5,606 1,542
Woodlands-Odessa 532 676 4,367 5,043 574
Woodlands-Tyler 405 1,029 6,250 7,279 868
Wydewood 15 519 2,958 3,477 19
Yorktree 23 1,968 11,174 13,142 72

1,029 1,029
Sub-total 62,251 2 58,351 1,391,189 1,649,540 153,285

Properties under development

IAL COST

BUILDINGS AND
IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL COST
NET OF
ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION ENCUMBRANCES

6,774 4,859
4,770 4,068
8,149 4,224
4,700 2,116
7,556 3,928
10,899 5,554
10,556 4,810

10,403 5,903

4,374 2,133
4,064 2,109
4,469 (B)
6,411 4,255
3,458 1,671
13,070 6,766
1,029 88

1,496,255 755,431



or held for development:

Fairways Il land - 2,303 2,303
Morton Towers land 401 4,446 401 4,847
Villa Ladera land 38 470 47 517
Total $ 62,690 $2 65,570 $ 1,391,637 $1,657,207 $ 153,285

(A) Pledged as security for the Credit Facility.
(B) Pledged as additional colleratal for securedegempt financing.
(C) Debt is owned by AIMCO and is therefore elimathin consolidation.

F-43

$1,503,922 $ 755,431



APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996 AND 199
(IN THOUSANDS)

1997 1996 1995
REAL ESTATE
Balance at beginning of year........ccccceeeee.. $ 865,222 $ 477,162 $ 406,067
Additions during the year:
Real estate acquUISItiONS.......cccccveeeees s 786,571 388,574 63,351
AdItIONS...ooviiiiiiieee 26,808 17,993 7,744
DISPOSItIONS...ccoiiiiiiciiiiiiee e e (21,394) (18,507) --
Balance atend of year.........cccccoeveeveeec. e $ 1,657,207 $ 865,222 $ 477,162
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Balance at beginning of year..............c..... L, $ 120,077 $ 28,737 $ 13,699
Additions during the year:
Depreciation.......cccoceeevvveieeiiiicees e 37,741 19,556 15,038
AdAItioONS...ooeiiiiiiiiiiees e -- 73,189 -
DiSPOSItIONS...ccociiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee s (4,533) (1,405) --
Balance at end of year........cccocvvveeeeccs. e $ 153,285 $ 120,077 $ 28,737

See Report of Independent Auditors and accompamaigs to consolidated financial statements.
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APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY
ARTICLES OF RESTATEMENT

APARTMENT INVESTMENT AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY, a Marjand corporation, having its principal office inIBaore City,

Maryland (hereinafter referred to as the "Corporaj, hereby certifies to the State Department s§essments and Taxation of Maryland
that:

FIRST: The Corporation desires to and does herestate its Charter as currently in effect. The @haxs currently in effect is found in
Articles of Amendment and Restatement dated Jul\L 2384 and filed on July 15, 1994 (as correctebitificate of Correction dated
November 6, 1997 and filed on November 6, 1997)ickss of Amendment dated July 27, 1994 and filel¢f 28, 1994 at 11:33 a.m. (
corrected by Certificate of Correction dated Novem®, 1997 and filed on November 6, 1997), Artidé&mendment dated July 27, 1994
and filed July 28, 1994 at 11:35 a.m. (as correbie@ertificate of Correction dated November 6, 298d filed on November 6, 1997),
Articles Supplementary dated May 20, 1997 and fl&ay 21, 1997, and Articles Supplementary datedusud., 1997 and filed August 4,
1997. The Charter of the Corporation is herebyatestin its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE |
NAME

The name of the corporation (the "Corporation’Amrtment Investment and Management Company.

ARTICLE Il
PURPOSE

The purpose for which the Corporation is formetbisngage in any lawful act or activity for whicbrporations may be organized under the
general laws of the State of Maryland authorizimg formation of corporations as now or hereaftdoioe.

ARTICLE Il
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN STATE AND RESIDENT AGENT

The post office address of the principal officale# Corporation in the State of Maryland is c/o Pnentice-Hall Corporation System,
Maryland, 11 East Chase Street, Baltimore, Mary2t2002. The name and address of the resident afjgre Corporation in the State of
Maryland is The Prentice-Hall Corporation Systenaryand, 11 East Chase Street, Baltimore, MaryR2tD2. The resident agent is a
Maryland corporation located in the State of Mangz



ARTICLE IV
STOCK

SECTION 1. AUTHORIZED SHARES

1.1 CLASS AND NUMBER OF SHARES. The total numbesbfres of stock that the Corporation from timén@ shall have authority to
issue is 160,750,000 shares of capital stock hawipar value of $.01 per share, amounting to aneggde par value of $1,607,500, consisting
of 150,000,000 shares initially classified as Clagdommon Stock having a par value of $.01 peresifaZlass A Common Stock"), 750,000
(1) shares initially classified as Class B Commauck having a par value of $.01 per share (thes€B Common Stock”) (the Class A
Common Stock and Class B Common Stock being refeaeollectively herein as the "Common Stock™) 48¢000,000(2) shares initially
classified as Preferred Stock having a par valuk@f per share ("Preferred Stock").

1.2 CHANGES IN CLASSIFICATION AND PREFERENCES. TBeard of Directors by resolution or resolutionsifirime to time may
classify and reclassify any unissued shares otalagiock by setting or changing in any one or nrespects the preferences, conversion or
other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitats as to dividends, qualifications or terms ordittons of redemption of such shares of ca
stock, including, but not limited to, ownershiptregtions consistent with the Ownership Restrictiovith respect to each such class or
subclass of capital stock, and the number of shamestituting each such class or subclass, antctease or decrease the number of shares o
any such class or subclass.

SECTION 2. NO PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS. No holder of shaof stock of the Corporation shall, as such holdave any preemptive right to
purchase or subscribe for any additional sharéiseo$tock of the Corporation or any other secuitihe Corporation that it may issue or sell.

SECTION 3. COMMON STOCK.

3.1 DIVIDEND RIGHTS. The holders of shares of Comm&tock shall be entitled to receive such divideaslsnay be declared by the Board
of Directors of the Corporation out of funds legadlailable therefor.

3.2 RIGHTS UPON LIQUIDATION. Subject to the prefatel rights of Preferred Stock, if any, as maydie¢ermined by the Board of
Directors pursuant to Section 1 of this Article iWthe event of any voluntary or involuntary ligation, dissolution or winding up of, or any
distribution of the assets of the Corporation, daalder of shares of Common Stock shall be entitbecbceive, ratably with each other holder
of Common Stock, that portion of the assets of@bgyoration available for distribution to its shaokders as the number of shares of the
Common Stock held by such holder bears to the mtalber of shares of Common Stock then outstanding.

3.3 VOTING RIGHTS. The holders of shares of Comrtock shall be entitled to vote on all matters\idnich a holder of shares of
Common Stock shall be entitled to vote) at the imgstof the shareholders of the Corporation, aradl 8le entitled to one vote for each share
of Common Stock entitled to vote at such meeting.

3.4 RESTRICTION ON OWNERSHIP AND TRANSFERS. The Bficial Ownership and Transfer of Common Stock ldb@lsubject to the
restrictions set forth in this Section 3.4 of tAigicle IV.

3.4.1 RESTRICTIONS.

(A) LIMITATION ON BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP. Except asrpvided in

Section 3.4.8 of this Article 1V, from and afteetdate of the Initial Public Offering, no Persoth@ than the Initial Holder or a Look-
Through Entity) shall Beneficially Own shares off@mon Stock in excess of the Ownership Limit, thédhHolder shall not Beneficially
Own shares of Common Stock in excess of the Irtit@ter Limit and no Look-Through Entity shall Bdiogally Own shares of Common
Stock in excess of the Look-Through Ownership Limit

(1) See Article SIXTH.
(2) See Article SEVENTH



(B) TRANSFERS IN EXCESS OF OWNERSHIP LIMIT. Excegst provided in

Section 3.4.8 of this Article 1V, from and afteetdate of the Initial Public Offering (and subjezSection 3.4.12 of this Article 1V), any
Transfer (whether or not such Transfer is the taxfutansactions entered into through the faeiitof the NYSE or other securities exchange
or an automated inter-dealer quotation system) theffective, would result in any Person (othiear the Initial Holder or a Look-Through
Entity) Beneficially Owning shares of Common Staiclexcess of the Ownership Limit shall be void ABTIO as to the Transfer of such
shares of Common Stock that would be otherwise figakly Owned by such Person in excess of the Qwimie Limit, and the intended
transferee shall acquire no rights in such shar€&mmon Stock.

(C) TRANSFERS IN EXCESS OF INITIAL HOLDER LIMIT. Ecept as provided in Section 3.4.8 of this Artidle from and after the date
of the Initial Public Offering (and subject to Seat3.4.12 of this Article IV), any Transfer (whethor not such Transfer is the result of
transactions entered into through the facilitiethefNYSE or other securities exchange or an autxhater-dealer quotation system) that, if
effective, would result in the Initial Holder Bereélly Owning shares of Common Stock in excestheflnitial Holder Limit shall be void

AB INITIO as to the Transfer of such shares of Camrstock that would be otherwise Beneficially Owingdhe Initial Holder in excess of
the Initial Holder limit, and the Initial Holder ah acquire no rights in such shares of CommoniStoc

(D) TRANSFERS IN EXCESS OF LOOK-THROUGH OWNERSHIRVIT. Except as provided in Section 3.4.8 of thigiéle IV from and
after the date of the Initial Public Offering (asubject to Section 3.4.12 of this Article IV), ahsansfer (whether or not such Transfer is the
result of transactions entered into through thdifies of the NYSE or other securities exchangaw@utomated inter-dealer quotation
system) that, if effective, would result in any kedhrough Entity Beneficially Owning shares of CommStock in excess of the Look-
Through Ownership limit shall be void AB INITIO &sthe Transfer of such shares of Common Stockwioatd be otherwise Beneficially
Owned by such Look-Through Entity in excess ofltbek-Through Ownership Limit and such Lodkwough Entity shall acquire no rights
such shares of Common Stock.

(E) TRANSFERS RESULTING IN OWNERSHIP BY FEWER THANO PERSONS. Except as provided in Section 3.4tBisfArticle IV,
from and after the date of the Initial Public Offer (and subject to Section 3.4.12 of this Article

IV), any Transfer (whether or not such Transfahesresult of transactions entered into througtfaldities of the NYSE or other securities
exchange or an automated intiyaler quotation system) that, if effective, worddult in the Common Stock being Beneficially Owihgdes:
than 100 Persons (determined without referenceyawaes of attribution) shall be void AB INITIO &s the Transfer of such shares of
Common Stock that would be otherwise Beneficiallyr@d by the transferee and the intended trans&raléacquire no rights in such shares
of Common Stock.

(F) TRANSFERS RESULTING IN "CLOSELY HELD" STATUSré&m and after the date of the Initial Public Offigyj any Transfer that, if
effective would result in the Corporation beingds#ly held" within the meaning of Section 856(hjtaf Code, or would otherwise result in
the Corporation failing to qualify as a REIT (indlng, without limitation, a Transfer or other evéimat would result in the Corporation
owning (directly or constructively) an interestanenant that is described in Section 856(d)(2dfBhe Code if the income derived by the
Corporation from such tenant would cause the Cautpmnr to fail to satisfy any of the gross incomguieements of Section 856(c) of the
Code) shall be void AB INITIO as to the Transfersbfres of Common Stock that would cause the Catipor(i) to be "closely held" within
the meaning of Section 856(h) of the Code or (ieowise fail to qualify as a REIT, as the case tmayand the intended transferee shall
acquire no rights in such shares of Common Stock.

(G) SEVERABILITY ON VOID TRANSACTIONS. A Transferfa share of Common Stock that is null and voidarrfslections 3.4.1(B),

(C), (D), (E) or (F) of this Article IV becausevibuld, if effective, result in (i) the ownership @dmmon Stock in excess of the Initial Holder
Limit, the Ownership Limit, or the Look-Through Oesship Limit, (ii) the Common Stock being BeneflgiaDwned by less than 100
Persons (determined without reference to any mflestribution), (iii) the Corporation being "cldgeheld" within the meaning of Section 856
(h) of the Code or (iv) the Corporation otherwiadifig to qualify as a REIT, shall not adverselfeaf the validity of the Transfer of any other
share of Common Stock in the same or any othetectkaansaction.

3.4.2 REMEDIES FOR BREACH. If the Board of Directa@r a committee thereof shall at any time detegt



in good faith that a Transfer or other event h&englace in violation of

Section 3.4.1 of this Article IV or that a Persatends to acquire or has attempted to acquire Beale®wnership of any shares of Common
Stock in violation of Section 3.4.1 of this Artidé (whether or not such violation is intended) tRoard of Directors or a committee thereof
shall be empowered to take any action as it deelvisable to refuse to give effect to or to prevamth Transfer or other event, including, but
not limited to, refusing to give effect to such Aséer or other event on the books of the Corpanatiausing the Corporation to redeem such
shares at the then current Market Price and upoim t&uims and conditions as may be specified btad of Directors in its sole discretion
(including, but not limited to, by means of theuigace of long-term indebtedness for the purposeidf redemption), demanding the
repayment of any distributions received in respéshares of Common Stock acquired in violatiolsettion 3.4.1 of this Article IV or
instituting proceedings to enjoin such Transfetoorescind such Transfer or attempted Transfer; YIRBD, HOWEVER, that any Transfers
or attempted Transfers (or in the case of evettsrdhan a Transfer, Beneficial Ownership) in iola of Section 3.4.1 of this Article IV,
regardless of any action (or non-action) by therBad Directors or such committee, (a) shall bedvaB INITIO or (b) shall automatically
result in the transfer described in Section 3.4.is Article IV; PROVIDED, FURTHER, that the prisions of this Section 3.4.2 shall be
subject to the provisions of Section 3.4.12 of thiscle IV; PROVIDED, FURTHER, that neither the Bal of Directors nor any committee
thereof may exercise such authority in a mannarititerferes with any ownership or transfer of Coombtock that is expressly authorized
pursuant to Section 3.4.8(d) of this Article IV.

3.4.3. TRANSFER IN TRUST.

(A) ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUST. If, notwithstanding thether provisions contained in this Article IV,aty time after the date of the
Initial Public Offering there is a purported Tragistan "EXCESS TRANSFER") (whether or not such fanis the result of transactions
entered into through the facilities of the NYSEother securities exchange or an automated intdeidgaotation system) or other change in
the capital structure of the Corporation (includibgt not limited to, any redemption of PreferrédcR) or other event such that (a) any
Person (other than the Initial Holder or a Look-durgh Entity) would Beneficially Own shares of Commfdtock in excess of the Ownership
Limit, or (b) the Initial Holder would Beneficiallpwn shares of Common Stock in excess of the Inittdder Limit, or (c) any Person that is
a Look-Through Entity would Beneficially Own sha@sCommon Stock in excess of the Look-Through Onshig Limit (in any such event,
the Person, Initial Holder or Lookhrough Entity that would Beneficially Own shardsGmmmon Stock in excess of the Ownership Limig,
Initial Holder Limit or the Look-Through Entity Liihis referred to as a "PROHIBITED TRANSFEREE")eth except as otherwise provided
in Section 3.4.8 of this Article 1V, such sharesGafmmon Stock in excess of the Ownership Limit,Ithigal Holder Limit or the Look-
Through Ownership Limit, as the case may be, (redng to the nearest whole share) shall be autoatigtiransferred to a Trustee in his
capacity as trustee of a Trust for the exclusiveefieof one or more Charitable Beneficiaries. Stransfer to the Trustee shall be deemed to
be effective as of the close of business on thbsas day prior to the date of the Excess Transfamge in capital structure or another event
giving rise to a potential violation of the Ownegshimit, the Initial Holder Limit or the Look Thragh Entity Ownership Limit.

(B) APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE. The Trustee shall beaipted by the Corporation and shall be a Persafffiliated with either the
Corporation or any Prohibited Transferee. The Ewishay be an individual or a bank or trust comphrly licensed to conduct a trust
business.

(C) STATUS OF SHARES HELD BY THE TRUSTEE. SharegGaimmon Stock held by the Trustee shall be issnddatstanding shares
capital stock of the Corporation. Except to thendy@ovided in Section 3.4.3(E), the Prohibitedngfaeree shall have no rights in the
Common Stock held by the Trustee, and the Prokifiitansferee shall not benefit economically frormevship of any shares held in trust by
the Trustee, shall have no rights to dividendssrall not possess any rights to vote or other sigktributable to the shares held in the Trust.

(D) DIVIDEND AND VOTING RIGHTS. The Trustee shalble all voting rights and rights to dividends wi#fspect to shares of Common
Stock held in the Trust, which rights shall be eisd for the benefit of the Charitable Beneficiakpy dividend or distribution paid prior to
the discovery by the Corporation that the shargdashmon Stock have been transferred to the Tristak be repaid to the Corporation upon
demand, and any dividend or distribution declanedumpaid shall be rescinded as void AB INITIO widispect to such shares of Common
Stock. Any dividends or distributions so disgorgedescinded shall be paid over to the Trusteehehd



in trust for the Charitable Beneficiary. Any votast by a Prohibited Transferee prior to the disppby the Corporation that the shares of
Common Stock have been transferred to the Trusilébewescinded as AB INITIO and shall be recasaccordance with the desires of the
Trustee acting for the benefit of the Charitable®&eiary. The owner of the shares at the timenefExcess Transfer, change in capital
structure or other event giving rise to a potentialation of the Ownership Limit, Initial Holderiit or Look-Through Entity Ownership
Limit shall be deemed to have given an irrevocaibxy to the Trustee to vote the shares of ComntonkSor the benefit of the Charitable
Beneficiary.

(E) RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER. The Trustee of thasirmay transfer the shares held in the Trustgerson, designated by the
Trustee, whose ownership of the shares will ndatgothe Ownership Restrictions. If such a transfenade, the interest of the Charitable
Beneficiary shall terminate and proceeds of the shall be payable to the Prohibited Transferegatite Charitable Beneficiary as provided
in this Section

3.4.3(E). The Prohibited Transferee shall recdieelé¢sser of (1) the price paid by the Prohibiteah§feree for the shares or, if the Prohibited
Transferee did not give value for the shares (ttinoa gift, devise or other transaction), the Mafkéte of the shares on the day of the event
causing the shares to be held in the Trust anth@price per share received by the Trustee fransébe or other disposition of the shares

in the Trust. Any proceeds in excess of the ampagable to the Prohibited Transferee shall be daytalthe Charitable Beneficiary. If any
the transfer restrictions set forth in this Sectof.3(E) or any application thereof is determiied final judgment to be void, invalid or
unenforceable by any court having jurisdiction ower issue, the Prohibited Transferee may be deeméige option of the Corporation, to
have acted as the agent of the Corporation in doguhe Common Stock as to which such restrictionsld, by their terms, apply, and to
hold such Common Stock on behalf of the Corporation

(F) PURCHASE RIGHT IN STOCK TRANSFERRED TO THE TRUEE. Shares of Common Stock transferred to thet@eushall be
deemed to have been offered for sale to the Cdtiparar its designee, at a price per share equiile lesser of (i) the price per share in the
transaction that resulted in such transfer to thesfl{or, in the case of a devise or gift, the MafRrice at the time of such devise or gift) and
(i) the Market Price on the date the Corporatimmits designee, accepts such offer. The Corporatiall have the right to accept such offer
for a period of 90 days after the later of (i) thege of the Excess Transfer or other event regyitira transfer to the Trust and (ii) the date that
the Board of Directors determines in good faitht sraExcess Transfer or other event occurred.

(G) DESIGNATION OF CHARITABLE BENEFICIARIES. By wtien notice to the Trustee, the Corporation shedighate one or more
nonprofit organizations to be the Charitable Beniefy of the interest in the Trust relating to sirbhibited Transferee if (i) the shares of
Common Stock held in the Trust would not violate @wnership Restrictions in the hands of such @iald Beneficiary and (ii) each
Charitable Beneficiary is an organization descrilme8ections 170(b)(1)(A), 170(c)(2) and 501(c)Bjhe Code.

3.4.4 NOTICE OF RESTRICTED TRANSFER. Any Persort tajuires or attempts to acquire shares of Comatock in violation of

Section 3.4.1 of this Article 1V, or any Personttisaa Prohibited Transferee such that stock issfiexred to the Trustee under Section 3.4.3 of
this Article 1V, shall immediately give written rioé to the Corporation of such event and shall jgi®to the Corporation such other
information as the Corporation may request in otdetetermine the effect, if any, of such Transfeattempted Transfer or other event on
Corporation's status as a REIT. Failure to givénquatice shall not limit the rights and remedieshaf Board of Directors provided herein in
any way.

3.4.5 OWNERS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE INFORMATION. Fraand after the date of the Initial Public Offeringrtain record and
Beneficial Owners and transferees of shares of Cam&tock will be required to provide certain inf@tion as set out below.

(A) ANNUAL DISCLOSURE. Every record and Beneficiawner of more than 5% (or such other percentagedmt 0.5% and 5%, as
provided in the applicable regulations adopted utitke Code) of the number of Outstanding sharé&Sooimon Stock shall, within 30 days
after January 1 of each year, give written noticthe Corporation stating the name and addressobf ecord or Beneficial Owner, the
number of shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owraendl a full description of how such shares ard.Hehch such record or Beneficial
Owner



of Common Stock shall, upon demand by the Corpamatiisclose to the Corporation in writing suchitiddal information with respect to t
Beneficial Ownership of the Common Stock as therBad Directors, in its sole discretion, deems ajppiate or necessary to (i) comply with
the provisions of the Code regarding the qualif@abf the Corporation as a REIT under the Code(@andnsure compliance with the
Ownership Limit, the Initial Holder Limit or the lok-Through Ownership Limit, as applicable. Eachrehalder of record, including without
limitation any Person that holds shares of CommtoakSon behalf of a Beneficial Owner, shall takerehsonable steps to obtain the written
notice described in this Section 3.4.5 from the &ieial Owner.

(B) DISCLOSURE AT THE REQUEST OF THE CORPORATIONnWPerson that is a Beneficial Owner of sharesah@on Stock and

any Person (including the shareholder of recora ihholding shares of Common Stock for a Benalfidwner, and any proposed transferee
of shares, shall provide such information as thep@ation, in its sole discretion, may requestridien to determine the Corporation's status as
a REIT, to comply with the requirements of any maxauthority or other governmental agency, to aeise any such compliance or to ensure
compliance with the Ownership Limit, the Initial lder Limit and the Look-Through Ownership Limit,caghall provide a statement or
affidavit to the Corporation setting forth the nusnlof shares of Common Stock already Beneficialyn@d by such shareholder or proposed
transferee and any related persons specified, vetétbment or affidavit shall be in the form présed by the Corporation for that purpose.

3.4.6 REMEDIES NOT LIMITED. Nothing contained inishArticle IV shall limit the authority of the Bodrof Directors to take such other
action as it deems necessary or advisable (suloj¢loe provisions of Section 3.4.12 of this Arti€dd (i) to protect the Corporation and the
interests of its shareholders in the preservatidheCorporation's status as a REIT and (ii) suie compliance with the Ownership Limit,
the Initial Holder Limit and the Look-Through Owséip Limit.

3.4.7 AMBIGUITY. In the case of an ambiguity in thpplication of any of the provisions of Sectioa 8f this Article IV, or in the case of an
ambiguity in any definition contained in Sectionfthis Article 1V, the Board of Directors shallv&the power to determine the application
of the provisions of this Article IV with respeat &ny situation based on its reasonable belieferstanding or knowledge of the
circumstances.

3.4.8 EXCEPTIONS. The following exceptions shalplgpor may be established with respect to the htions of Section 3.4.1 of this Article
V.

(A) WAIVER OF OWNERSHIP LIMIT. The Board of Directs, upon receipt of a ruling from the Internal Rewe Service or an opinion of
tax counsel or other evidence or undertaking aetégto it, may waive the application, in wholeropart, of the Ownership Limit to a
Person subject to the Ownership Limit, if such pens not an individual for purpose of Section ®2ff the Code and is a corporation,
partnership, estate or trust; PROVIDED, HOWEVER(h no event may any such exception cause sudo®s ownership, direct or
indirect (without taking into account such Persawgership of interests in any partnership of whtod Corporation is a partner), to exceed
9.8% of the number of Outstanding shares of Com8took. In connection with any such exemption, tloarfl of Directors may require such
representations and undertakings from such Persbmay impose such other conditions as the Boaethdaecessary, in its sole discretion,
to determine the effect, if any, of the proposedriBfer on the Corporation's status as a REIT.

(B) PLEDGE BY INITIAL HOLDER. Notwithstanding anytber provision of this Article IV, the pledge byetinitial Holder of all or any
portion of the Common Stock directly owned at ametor from time to time shall not constitute alatmn of Section 3.4.1 of this Article IV
and the pledgee shall not be subject to the Owipetsimit with respect to the Common Stock so pledigeit either as a result of the pledge
or upon foreclosure.

(C) UNDERWRITERS. For a period of 270 days follogithe purchase of Common Stock by an underwritr(ihis a corporation or a
partnership and (ii) participates in an offeringleé Common Stock, such underwriter shall not ligesti to the Ownership Limit with respect
to the Common Stock purchased by it as a part of oonnection with such offering and with respcany Common Stock purchased in
connection with market making activitie



(D) OWNERSHIP AND TRANSFERS BY THE CMO TRUSTEE. Tsvnership Limit shall not apply to the initial lbihg of Common
Stock by the "CMO Trustee" (as that term is defiirethe "Glossary" to the Prospectus) for the biénéf'HF Funding Trust" (as that term is
defined in the "Glossary" to the Prospectus), psurbsequent acquisition of Common Stock by the CM@tee in connection with any
conversion of Preferred Stock or to any transfeasmignment of all or any part of the legal or lierad interest in the Common Stock to the
CMO Trustee, "ESA" (as that term is defined in tBéossary" to the Prospectus), any entity contcbldg ESA, or any direct or indirect
creditor of HF Funding Trust (including without li@tion any reinsurer of any obligation of HF FumgliTrust) or any acquisition of Comm
Stock by any such person in connection with anyweosion of Preferred Stock.

3.4.9 LEGEND. Each certificate for Common Stocklishear the following legend: "The shares of ComnStack represented by this
certificate are subject to restrictions on trandf&r person may Beneficially Own shares of CommtmtiSin excess of the Ownership
Restrictions, as applicable, with certain furthestrictions and exceptions set forth in the Corpangs Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation ("Certificate™). Any Person that atfgs to Beneficially Own shares of Common Stockness of the applicable limitation
must immediately notify the Corporation. All caplitad terms in this legend have the meanings asdrib such terms in the Corporation's
Certificate, as the same may be amended from tintiene, a copy of which, including the restrictiams transfer, will be sent without charge
to each shareholder that so requests. If the céetrs on transfer are violated, the shares of ComBtock represented hereby will be either
() void in accordance with the Certificate or @iytomatically transferred to a Trustee of a Tfasthe benefit of one or more Charitable
Beneficiaries."

3.4.10 SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Artie IV or any application of any such provision etermined in a final and unappealable
judgment to be void, invalid or unenforceable by &ederal or state court having jurisdiction over issues, the validity and enforceability
the remaining provisions shall not be affected attér applications of such provision shall be afdmnly to the extent necessary to comply
with the determination of such court.

3.4.11 BOARD OF DIRECTORS DISCRETION. Anything hig Article IV to the contrary notwithstanding, tBeard of Directors shall be
entitled to take or omit to take such actions as iits discretion shall determine to be advisablerder that the Corporation maintain its status
as and continue to qualify as a REIT, including, oot limited to, reducing the Ownership Limit, thrétial Holder Limit and the Look-
Through Ownership Limit in the event of a changé&im.

3.4.12 SETTLEMENT. Nothing in this Section 3.4 bist Article 1V shall be interpreted to preclude getlement of any transaction entered
into through the facilities of the NYSE or othecggties exchange or an automated inter-dealeragjoot system.

SECTION 4. DEFINITIONS. The terms set forth beldwal have the meanings specified below when usélisnArticle IV or in Article V
of these Articles of Amendment and Restatement.(3)

4.1 BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP. The term "BENEFICIAL OWNRESHIP" shall mean, with respect to any Person, ostrig of shares of
Common Stock equal to the sum of (i) the shargSashmon Stock directly owned by such Person, (&) riamber of shares of Common
Stock indirectly owned by such Person (if such &eis an "individual" as defined in Section 54223)§f the Code) taking into account the
constructive ownership rules of Section 544 of@loele, as modified by Section 856(h)(1)(B) of thel€aand (iii) the number of shares of
Common Stock that such Person is deemed to bemlfioivn pursuant to Rule 13d-3 under the Exchahejeor that is attributed to such
Person pursuant to

Section 318 of the Code, as modified by Section®§56) of the Code, PROVIDED that when applyingttéfinition of Beneficial
Ownership to the Initial Holder, clause (iii) ofighdefinition, and clause (b) of the definition"®ferson” shall be disregarded. The terms
"BENEFICIAL OWNER,"

(3) See Article FOURT}



"BENEFICIALLY OWNS" and "BENEFICIALLY OWNED" shalhave the correlative meanings.

4.2 CHARITABLE BENEFICIARY. The term "CHARITABLE BREFICIARY" shall mean one or more beneficiarieshaf Trust as
determined pursuant to Section 3.4.3 of this Aeti®l, each of which shall be an organization désatiin Section
170(b)(1)(A), 170(c)(2) and 501(c)(3) of the Code.

4.3 CODE. The term "CODE" shall mean the Internedv&hue Code of 1986, as amended from time to timany successor statute thereto.
Reference to any provision of the Code shall meah grovision as in effect from time to time, as fame may be amended, and any
successor thereto, as interpreted by any applicagldations or other administrative pronouncemastm effect from time to time.

4.4 COMMON STOCK. The term "COMMON STOCK" shall nmeall shares now or hereafter authorized of angsctd Common Stock of
the Corporation and any other capital stock ofGlbeporation, however designated, authorized dfieidsue Date, that has the right (subject
always to prior rights of any class of Preferredc®} to participate in the distribution of the assand earnings of the Corporation without
limit as to per share amount.

4.5 EXCESS TRANSFER. The term "EXCESS TRANSFER"thasmeaning set forth in Section 3.4.3(A) of thiticle IV.
4.6 EXCHANGE ACT. The term "EXCHANGE ACT" shall me#he Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
4.7 INITIAL HOLDER. The term "INITIAL HOLDER" shalmean Terry Considine.

4.8 INITIAL HOLDER LIMIT. The term "INITIAL HOLDER LIMIT" shall mean 15% of the number of Outstandsigres of Common
Stock applied, in the aggregate, to the Initialdéol From the date of the Initial Public Offerinige secretary of the Corporation, or such ¢
person as shall be designated by the Board of Dirgcshall upon request make available to theesgmtative(s) of the Initial Holder and the
Board of Directors, a schedule that sets forthtliea-current Initial Holder Limit applicable to tihaitial Holder.

4.9 INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING. The term "INITIAL PUBLC OFFERING" shall mean the first underwritten paldffering of Class A
Common Stock registered under the Securities A@981, as amended, on a registration statemenbion 8-11 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

4.10 LOOK-THROUGH ENTITY. The term "LOOK-THROUGH ENTY" shall mean a Person that is either (i) ddsediin Section 401(a)
of the Code as provided under Section 856(h)(3h@iCode or (ii) registered under the Investmenh@any Act of 1940.

4.11 LOOK-THROUGH OWNERSHIP LIMIT. The term "LOOKHROUGH OWNERSHIP LIMIT" shall mean 15% of the numioé
Outstanding shares of Common Stock.

4.12 MARKET PRICE. The term "MARKET PRICE" on angtd shall mean the Closing Price on the TradingiDegediately preceding
such date. The term "CLOSING PRICE" on any datd sian the last sale price, regular way, or, isecao such sale takes place on such
day, the average of the closing bid and asked griegular way, in either case as reported in tieipal consolidated transaction reporting
system with respect to securities listed or admhittetrading on the NYSE or, if the Common Stockas listed or admitted to trading on the
NYSE, as reported in the principal consolidatedgeation reporting system with respect to secsrlisged on the principal national securi
exchange on which the Common Stock is listed oritiédnto trading or, if the Common Stock is notdi or admitted to trading on any
national securities exchange, the last quoted jpoicé not so quoted, the average of the highdrid low asked prices in the over-the-counter
market, as reported by the National AssociatioBexdurities Dealers, Inc. Automated Quotation Sysienf such system is no longer in use,
the principal other automated quotations systemrttzy then be in use or, if the Common Stock isquaited by any such organization, the
average of the closing bid and asked prices asshed by a professional market maker making a mamktbhe Common Stock selected by the
Board of Directors of the Company. The term "TRAKINDAY" shall mean a day on which the principal natl securities exchange on
which the Common Stock is listed or admitted talitng is open for the transaction of business dhefCommon Stock is not listed or
admitted to trading on any national securi



exchange, shall mean any day other than a Satuaddynday or a day on which banking institutionthan State of New York are authorized
or obligated by law or executive order to close.

4.13 NYSE. The term "NYSE" shall mean the New Y8tlck Exchange, Inc.

4.14 OUTSTANDING. The term "OUTSTANDING" shall me&sued and outstanding shares of Common Stodieoc€orporation,
PROVIDED that for purposes of the application af tbwnership Limit, the Look-Through Ownership Liraitthe Initial Holder Limit to any
Person, the term "OUTSTANDING" shall be deemedhtiduide the number of shares of Common Stock thedt Berson alone, at that time,
could acquire pursuant to any options or convertiagcurities.

4.15 OWNERSHIP LIMIT. The term "OWNERSHIP LIMIT" sl mean, for any Person other than the Initialdéolor a Look-Through
Entity, 8.7% of the number of the Outstanding skafeCommon Stock of the Corporation.

4.16 OWNERSHIP RESTRICTIONS. The term "OWNERSHIPSHRICTIONS" shall mean collectively the Ownershimit as applied to
Persons other than the Initial Holder or Look-ThylaEntities, the Initial Holder Limit as appliedttee Initial Holder and the Look-Through
Ownership Limit as applied to Look-Through Entities

4.17 PERSON. The term "PERSON" shall mean (A) dividual, corporation, partnership, estate, trustl(ding a trust qualifying under
Section 401(a) or 501(c) of the Code), associaponate foundation within the meaning of

Section 509(a) of the Code, joint stock compangtber entity, and (B) also includes a group as tiran is used for purposes of Section 13(d)
(3) of the Exchange Act.

4.18 PROHIBITED TRANSFEREE. The term "PROHIBITED ARSFEREE" has the meaning set forth in Section384).of this Article
V.

4.19 REIT. The term "REIT" shall mean a "real esiatrestment trust" as defined in Section 856 efGlode.

4.20 TRANSFER. The term "TRANSFER" shall mean aaig stransfer, gift, assignment, devise or othspakition of a share of Common
Stock (including

(i) the granting of an option or any series of saplions or entering into any agreement for the,dahnsfer or other disposition of Common
Stock or

(i) the sale, transfer, assignment or other digjmwsof any securities or rights convertible imtbexchangeable for Common Stock), whether
voluntary or involuntary, whether of record or B&aial Ownership, and whether by operation of lamotherwise (including, but not limited
to, any transfer of an interest in other entitlest results in a change in the Beneficial Ownershighares of Common Stock). The term
"TRANSFERS" and "TRANSFERRED" shall have correlatimeanings.

4.21 TRUST. The term "TRUST" shall mean the trustited pursuant to
Section 3.4.3 of this Article IV.

4.22 TRUSTEE. The term "TRUSTEE" shall mean thes®eunaffiliated with either the Corporation or Pxhibited Transferee that is
appointed by the Corporation to serve as trustekeoTrust.

4.23 PROSPECTUS. The term "PROSPECTUS" shall memaprospectus that forms a part of the registrattatement filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission in connectidin e Initial Public Offering, in the form includén the registration statement at the
time the registration statement becomes effecBNRQVIDED, HOWEVER, that, if such prospectus is agugently supplemented or amen
for use in connection with the Initial Public Offfieg, "PROSPECTUS" shall refer to such prospectusoasupplemented or amend



ARTICLE V
GENERAL REIT PROVISIONS

SECTION 1. TERMINATION OF REIT STATUS. The Board birectors shall take no action to terminate thepBaation's status as a REIT
until such time as

(i) the Board of Directors adopts a resolution reotending that the Corporation terminate its statia REIT, (ii) the Board of Directors
presents the resolution at an annual or specialingeef the shareholders and

(iii) such resolution is approved by the vote ghajority of the shares entitled to be cast on &sslution.

SECTION 2. EXCHANGE OR MARKET TRANSACTIONS. Nothirig Article IV or this Article V shall preclude theettlement of any
transaction entered into through the facilitieshef NYSE or other national securities exchangenawgomated inter-dealer quotation system.
The fact that the settlement of any transactigreisnitted shall not negate the effect of any oiltevision of this Article V or any provision
Article 1V, and the transferee, including but niotited to any Prohibited Transferee, in such agaation shall remain subject to all the
provisions and limitations of Article IV and thigticle V.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of Artiel IV or this Article V or any application of anyduprovision is determined to be
invalid by any federal or state court having juiisidn over the issues, the validity of the remagprovisions shall not be affected and other
applications of such provision shall be affectety an the extent necessary to comply with the deieation of such court.

SECTION 4. WAIVER. The Corporation shall have auityoat any time to waive the requirement that @erporation redeem shares of
Preferred Stock if, in the sole discretion of theaRl of Directors, any such redemption would jedjz&r the status of the Corporation as a
REIT for federal income tax purposes.

ARTICLE VI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 1. MANAGEMENT. The business and the affafshe Corporation shall managed under the diveatif its Board of Directors.

SECTION 2. NUMBER. The number of directors thatlwidnstitute the entire Board of Directors shalffized by, or in the manner provided
in, the Bylaws but shall in no event be less thaad. Any increases or decreases in the size dfdhed shall be apportioned equally among
the classes of directors to prevent stacking in@rg/class of directors. There are currently sigadors in office whose names are as follows:
Terry Considine, Peter K. Kompaniez, Richard Swatld, J. Landis Martin, Thomas L. Rhodes and Joh8ith.(4)

SECTION 3. INTENTIONALLY DELETED.

SECTION 4. VACANCIES. Except as otherwise providedhese Articles of Amendment and Restatement@)ly created directorships
resulting from any increase in the number of doesmay be filled by the majority vote of the BoaifdDirectors, and any vacancies on the
Board of Directors resulting from death, resignatiemoval or other cause shall be filled by tHerahtive vote of a majority of the
remaining directors then in office, even if lesartta quorum of the Board of Directors, or, if applile, by a sole remaining director. Any
director elected in accordance with the precedamence shall hold office until the next annual timgeof the Corporation at which time a
successor shall be elected to fill the remainimotef the position filled by such director.

SECTION 5. REMOVAL. Except as otherwise providedhiase Articles of Amendment and Restatement(§) d&rector may be removed
from office only for cause and only by the affirivatvote of two-thirds of the aggregate numberateg then entitled to be cast generally in
the election of directors. For purposes of thistifad, "CAUSE"

(4) See Article THIRD.
(5) See Article FOURTH.
(6) See Article FOURTH



shall mean the willful and continuous failure dfigector to substantially perform the duties to @eporation of such director (other than any
such failure resulting from temporary incapacityeda physical or mental illness) or the willful eming by a director in gross misconduct
materially and demonstrably injurious to the Cogtion.

SECTION 6. BYLAWS. The Board of Directors shall legpower to adopt, amend, alter, change and repgad@@aws of the Corporation by
vote of the majority of the Board of Directors tharoffice. Any adoption, amendment, alterationaiege or repeal of any Bylaws by the
shareholders of the Corporation shall require ffimvaative vote of a majority of the aggregate nienbf votes then entitled to be cast
generally in the election of directors. Notwithalarg anything in this Section 6 to the contrary,ameendment, alteration, change or repeal of
any provision of the Bylaws relating to the remoegtlirectors or repeal of the Bylaws shall be etffe without the vote of two-thirds of the
aggregate number of votes entitled be cast gepénathe election of Directors.

SECTION 7. POWERS. The enumeration and definitibpasticular powers of the Board of Directors irdda elsewhere in these Articles of
Amendment and Restatement(7) shall in no way bieddvor restricted by reference to or inferencerfithe terms of any other clause of this
or any other Article of these Articles of Amendmant Restatement(8), or construed as excludingnitinig, or deemed by inference or
otherwise in any manner to exclude or limit, thevpos conferred upon the Board of Directors undemtfaryland General Corporation Law
("MGCL") as now or hereafter in force.

ARTICLE VII
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

No director or officer of the Corporation shall lble to the Corporation or its shareholders faney damages to the maximum extent
Maryland law in effect from time to time permitgitation of the liability of directors and officersleither the amendment nor repeal of this
Article VII, nor the adoption or amendment or arlyey provision of the charter or Bylaws of the Gugtion inconsistent with this Article

VI, shall apply to or affect in any respect thebgability of the preceding sentence with resgeatny act or failure to act that occurred prior
to such amendment, repeal or adoption.

(7) See Article FOURTH.
(8) See Article FOURTH



ARTICLE VIl
INDEMNIFICATION

The Corporation shall indemnify, to the fullestentt permitted by Maryland law, as applicable frammetto time, all persons who at any time
were or are directors or officers of the Corponafior any threatened, pending or completed actait,or proceeding (whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative) relating to anyiae alleged to have been taken or omitted in suagacity as a director or an officer. The
Corporation shall pay or reimburse all reasonakfeerses incurred by a present or former directaffarer of the Corporation in connection
with any threatened, pending or completed actioit,c8 proceeding (whether civil, criminal, admitnégive or investigative) in which the
present or former director or officer is a partyadvance of the final disposition of the proceggdin the fullest extent permitted by, and in
accordance with the applicable requirements of ylad law, as applicable from time to time. The @oation may indemnify any other
persons permitted but not required to be indenmuhifig Maryland law, as applicable from time to tinfegnd to extent indemnification is
authorized and determined to be appropriate, ih ease in accordance with applicable law, by tharBef Directors, the majority of the
shareholders of the Corporation entitled to voerebn or special legal counsel appointed by thedoBDirectors. No amendment of these
Articles of Amendment and Restatement(9) of thepBration or repeal of any of its provisions shialiit or eliminate any of the benefits
provided to directors and officers under this Adi¥lll in respect of any act or omission that oged prior to such amendment or repeal.

ARTICLE IX
WRITTEN CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS

Any corporate action upon which a vote of shareti@ds required or permitted may be taken withomiegting or vote of shareholders with
the unanimous written consent of shareholdersledtio vote thereon.

ARTICLE X
AMENDMENT

The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alteepeal any provision contained in this charfgwru(i) adoption by the Board of Directors
of a resolution recommending such amendment, &tbaraor repeal, (i) presentation by the Boardirfectors to the shareholders of a
resolution at an annual or special meeting of taFeholders and (iii) approval of such resolutigrtte affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority (or, as applicable, a two-thirds vote}lod aggregate number of votes entitled to be caserglly in the election of directors. All
rights conferred upon shareholders herein are sutmehis reservation.

ARTICLE XI
EXISTENCE

The Corporation is to have a perpetual existence.

ARTICLE Xl
CLASS B COMMON STOCK

GENERAL. The holders of the Class B Common Stockldtave the same rights and privileges as, anll Ishaubject to the same
restrictions and limitations contained in the Caags apply to, the holders of the Class A ComntonkS except as set forth below.

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS. Capitalized terms usedhirde Articles Supplementary(10) shall have the ingarascribed to them in the
Charter or elsewhere in these Articles Supplemgnéacept that the terms set forth below shall Hheemeanings specified below when used
in this Article.

(9) See Article FOURTH.
(10) See Article FOURTF



"ADJUSTED FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS" shall have the sameaning as the term "Adjusted Funds from Operstiased in the
Prospectus and shall be calculated in the manmeifegal in the Prospectus and based on generatypaed accounting principles. Adjusted
Funds from Operations shall be determined fronTbgporation's financial statements audited andfiegttoy an independent public
accountant.

"ADJUSTED FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS PER SHARE" whendiséth respect to any period shall mean the Adpistends from
Operations for such period DIVIDED by the sum oftf@ number of shares of the Class A Common Stotstanding on the last day of st
period (excluding any shares of the Class A ComBiwmick into which shares of the Class B Common Ssbelll have been converted as a
result of the conversion of shares of the ClassoBi@on Stock on the last day of such period) andn@humber of shares of the Class A
Common Stock issuable to acquire units of limitadipership that (i) may be tendered for redempticeny limited partnership in which the
Corporation serves as general partner and (iipatgtanding on the last day of such period.

"AVERAGE MARKET PRICE" for a period shall mean theerage of the Closing Prices for a share of tles<A Common Stock for the
Trading Days in such period.

"CAUSE" shall mean the termination of employmenanofindividual with an Employer as a result oftfa§ performance by such individual
any activity involving fraud or dishonesty, (b) tbenviction of the individual of a felony or a ceninvolving moral turpitude, (c) the failure
or refusal of such individual to reasonably or&atitorily perform any material duties or respoitisiés reasonably required of such
individual by an Employer, (d) the gross negligencavillful neglect or malfeasance by the individlirathe performance or non-performance
of such individual's duties or responsibilitiestte Employer, or (e) any unauthorized act or oraisby such individual that is injurious in ¢
material respect to the financial condition or besis reputation of any Employer.

"CHANGE IN CONTROL" shall mean the occurrence of af the following events:

(&) An acquisition (other than directly from ther@oration) of any voting securities of the Corpamat(the "VOTING SECURITIES") by an
"person” (as the term "person” is used for purpas&ection 13(d) or Section 14(d) of the Secwsifixchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
"1934 ACT")) immediately after which such persors Hbeneficial ownership" (within the meaning of Rdl3d3 promulgated under the 19
Act) ("BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP") of 20% or more of tteombined voting power of the Corporation's thetstanding Voting Securities;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, in determining whether a Chaimg€ontrol has occurred. Voting Securities thatarquired in a Non-Control
Acquisition (as hereinafter defined) shall not ddnte an acquisition that would cause a Changeantrol. "NON-CONTROL
ACQUISITION" shall mean an acquisition by (1) anmayee benefit plan (or a trust forming a part dudy maintained by (a) the
Corporation or (b) any corporation, partnershiptbrer Person of which a majority of its voting powee its equity securities or equity interest
is owned directly or indirectly by the Corporationin which the Corporation serves as a generahpapr manager (a "SUBSIDIARY"), (2)
the Corporation or any Subsidiary, or (3) any Peiscconnection with a Non-Control Transaction lfageinafter defined);

(b) The individuals who are named in the Prospeatusonstituting the Board of Directors of the Qagtion following the Initial Public
Offering (the "INCUMBENT BOARD") cease for any reasto constitute at least two-thirds (2/3rds) & Board of Directors; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that if the election, or nomination foeefion by the Corporation's stockholders, of any deector was approved by a vote o
least two-thirds (2/3rds) of the Incumbent Boartg;hsnew director shall be considered as a membisedhcumbent Board; PROVIDED,
FURTHER, that no individual shall be consideredenher of the Incumbent Board if such individuatially assumed office as a result of
either an actual or threatened "election contest'described in Rule 14a-11 promulgated under38d Act) (an "ELECTION CONTEST")
or other actual or threatened solicitation of pesxbr consents by or on behalf of a Person otlagrttie Board of Directors (a "PROXY
CONTEST") including by reason of any agreementridésl to avoid or settle any Election Contest ox{Pi@ontest; or

(c) Approval by stockholders of the Corporation of:

(1) A merger, consolidation, share exchange omgatization involving the Corporation, unle



(A) the stockholders of the Corporation, immediatstfore such merger, consolidation, share exchangsorganization, own, directly or
indirectly immediately following such merger, cofidation, share exchange or reorganization, at l@@% of the combined voting power of
the outstanding voting securities of the corporattmat is the successor in such merger, consaidashare exchange or reorganization (the
"SURVIVING CORPORATION") in substantiality the sarpeoportion as their ownership of the Voting Setesiimmediately before such
merger, consolidation, share exchange or reorgaoiza

(B) the individuals who were members of the Incuntli&oard immediately prior to the execution of #greement providing for such merg
consolidation, share exchange or reorganizatiostiaie at least two-thirds (2/3rds) of the memlgrthe board of directors of the Surviving
Corporation, and

(C) no Person (other than the corporation or atgisiiary, any employee benefit plan (or any trosiriing a part thereof) maintained by the
Corporation, the Surviving Corporation or any Sdltzsiy, or any Person who, immediately prior to sawrger, consolidation, share excha
or reorganization had Beneficial Ownership of 159more of the then outstanding Voting Securities) Beneficial Ownership of 15% or
more of the combined voting power of the Survividgrporation's then outstanding voting securitiesgasaction described in clauses (i)
through (iii) is referred to herein as a "NON-CONJRTRANSACTION");

(2) A complete liquidation or dissolution of the iBoration, or
(3) An agreement for the sale or other dispositiball or substantially all of the assets of the@@wation to any Person (other than a transfer
to a Subsidiary).

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Change in Corgtall not be deemed to occur solely because arsoR¢a "SUBJECT PERSON
acquired Beneficial Ownership of more than the petech amount of the outstanding Voting Securitisgaesult of the acquisition of Voting
Securities by the Corporation that, by reducingrthmber of Voting Securities outstanding, incredbegroportional number of shares
Beneficially Owned by such Subject Person, provited if a Change in Control would occur (but foe operation of this sentence) as a
result of the acquisition of Voting Securities I tCorporation, and after such share acquisitiothbyCorporation, such subject Person
becomes the Beneficial Owner of any additional NgtSecurities that increases the percentage ahémeoutstanding Voting Securities
Beneficially Owned by such Subject Person, thetan@e in Control shall occur.

"CLOSING PRICE" on any date shall mean the last paice, regular way, or, in case that no suchtsées place on such day, the averac
the closing bid and asked prices, regular wayithee case as reported in the principal consolil&i@nsaction reporting system with respect
to securities listed or admitted to trading onthéSE or, if shares of the Class A Common Stocknartdisted or admitted to trading on the
NYSE, as reported in the principal consolidatedgeation reporting system with respect to secsrlitged on the principal national securi
exchange on which shares of the Class A Commork$teclisted or admitted to trading or, if sharéthe Class A Common Stock are not
listed or admitted to trading on any national sé®& exchange, the last quoted price, or if nogsoted, the average of the high bid and low
asked prices in the over-the-counter market, asrteg by the National Association of Securities IBesy Inc. Automated Quotation System
or, if such system is no longer in use, the priacgiher automated quotations system that mayhken use or, if shares of the Class A
Common Stock are not quoted by any such organizatie average of the closing bid and asked pasdarnished by a professional market
maker making a market in shares of the Class A Com8tock selected by the Board of Directors ofGleporation.

"CONVERTIBLE CLASS B SHARES" shall mean Eligiblea3k B Shares that shall have become subject tmatitoconversion into shares
of the Class A Common Stock, subject to Article 8&ction 3.4 of the Charter, pursuant to Sectioas4 of this Article.

"DISABILITY" shall mean the mental or physical i#ss or disability of an individual that substayi@inpairs the ability of the individual to
perform substantially all of his duties as an emptoof an Employer in a satisfactory manner foedqal in excess of ninety (90) days in any
consecutive 12-month period.

"ELIGIBLE CLASS B SHARES" shall mean the followimmprcentages (subject to modification as provi



in Section 3(c) of this Article) of the Outstandi@tpss B Shares as of the Year-End Testing Datbsated.

PERCENTAGE OF OUTSTANDING
CLASS B SHARES
YEAR-END TESTING DATE

December 31, 1994 10.0000%
December 31, 1995 22.2222%
December 31, 1996 28.5714%
December 31, 1997 50.0000%
December 31, 1998 100.0000%

"EMPLOYER" shall mean (a) the Corporation, (b) g@ytnership in which the Corporation serves asneige partner, (c) any corporation
directly or indirectly controlled by or under commoontrol with the Corporation, (d) any partnershigcompany in which any of the
foregoing may own, directly or indirectly, an equithiterest or (e) any limited liability companyhich any of the foregoing may be a
member.

"INITIAL HOLDER" shall refer to each person holdi@utstanding Class B Shares on the date of thénglad the Initial Public Offering,
whether such Outstanding Class B Shares result di@signation of outstanding common stock or fronv issuance by the Corporation.

"OP UNITS" shall mean units of limited partnershiferest in the Operating Partnership.

"OPERATING PARTNERSHIP" shall mean AIMCO PropertiesP., a Delaware limited partnership in which @erporation holds a gene
partnership interest.

"OUTSTANDING CLASS B SHARES" shall mean issued andstanding shares of the Class B Common Stodkeo€orporation, excludir
any Convertible Class B Shares that have been cmavimito shares of the Class A Common Stock.

"PROSPECTUS" shall mean the prospectus that forpasteof the registration statement filed with Securities and Exchange Commission
in connection with the Initial Public Offering, the form included in the registration statemenhattime the registration statement becomes
effective; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that, if such prospexis subsequently supplemented or amended fanusmnection with the Initial
Public Offering, "PROSPECTUS" shall refer to sucbgpectus as so supplemented or amended.

"TRADING DAY" shall mean a day on which the prinalmational securities exchange on which shard¢iseo€lass A Common Stock are
listed or admitted to trading is open for the tast®on of business or, if shares of the Class A @om Stock are not listed or admitted to
trading on any national securities exchange, "TRAGIDAY" shall mean any day other than a Saturde&§yaday or a day on which banking
institutions in the State of New York are authodize obligated by law or executive order to close.

"YEAR-END TESTING DATE" shall mean each of DecemB&r 1994, December 31, 1995, December 31, 199%eDker 31, 1997 and
December 31, 1998; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that Decen#igrl 999 shall be substituted in place of DecerBef 998 each place such
earlier date appears in this Article if, as of Daber 31, 1998, either the Annual Growth Target iregquent or the Compounded Cumulative
Growth Target requirement set forth in Section 8fahis Article in respect of the Year-End Testibgte of December 31, 1998 is not
satisfied as of December 31, 1998.

SECTION 2. RESTRICTIONS ON DIVIDENDS AND VOTING RIETS.
(a) NO DIVIDENDS. No dividends shall accrue or kadon any shares of the Class B Common Stock.

(b) No Voting Rights; Exception for Convertible G&B Shares. Holders of shares of the Class B Can8tuxrk shall not have the right to
vote on any matter, including, but not limited ttee election o



directors, the merger of the Corporation, the salether disposition of the Corporation's assatshe dissolution or liquidation of the
Corporation; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that holders of @ertible Class B Shares shall have the right to(@)e&ote per share on all matters
for which holders of shares of the Class A CommtutiSshall have the right to vote.

SECTION 3. CONVERTIBILITY OF OUTSTANDING CLASS B SARES.

(a) IN GENERAL. The Eligible Class B Shares as dfear-End Testing Date shall automatically becornavertible Class B Shares
according to the Adjusted Funds from Operations3Pearre and the Average Market Values of a shatleeo€lass A Common Stock for the
periods indicated, provided that (i) the "Annuab®th Target" requirement set forth below in this

Section 3(a) is satisfied, (ii) the "Compounded Qiative Growth Target" requirement set forth belovthis Section 3(a) is satisfied AND

(i) the "MARKET VALUE" requirement set forth in&tion 3(b) of this Article is satisfied; PROVIDEBOWEVER, that, if in any calenc
year an applicable Annual Growth Target requirenienbt satisfied, the Eligible Class B Shares b@ng Convertible Class B Shares in
following calendar year or years shall includeaasrryforward from year to year, the Eligible Gl&Shares otherwise applicable to the first
year provided that in the later year (which neetlimonediately follow the first year) the Annual Grth Target requirement, the Cumulat
Compounded Growth Target requirement and the Mark&te requirement for such later year are alk$eti:

YEAR-END TESTING
DATE. ANNUAL GROWTH TARGET

COMPOUNDED CUMULATIVE
GROWTH TARGET

December 31, 1994 Adjusted Funds from

December 31, 1995 ANNUALIZED Adjusted Funds

Operations Per Share for the
period beginning on the
Initial Public Offering and
ending on the Year-End
Testing Date is at least
$0.864

from Operations Per Share
for the period beginning on
the Initial Public Offering
and ending on the Year-End
Testing Date is at least
$2.161

December 31, 1996 Adjusted Funds from

Operations Per Share for the
calendar year ending on the
Year-End Testing Date is at
least 108.5% of the Adjusted
Funds from Operations Per
Share for the calendar year
ending on the previous
Year-End Testing Date

December 31, 1997 Adjusted Funds from

Operations Per Share for the
calendar year ending on the
Year-End Testing Date is at
least 108.5% of the Adjusted
Funds from Operations Per
Share for the calendar year
ending on the previous
Year-End Testing Date

Adjusted Funds from
Operations Per Share for
the period beginning on the
Initial Public Offering and
ending on the Year-End
Testing Date is at least
$0.864

ANNUALIZED Adjusted Funds
from Operations Per Share

for the period beginning on
the Initial Public Offering

and ending on the Year-End
Testing Date is at least
$2.161

ANNUALIZED Adjusted Funds
from Operations Per Share

for the period beginning on
the Initial Public Offering

and ending on the Year-End
Testing Date is at least
$2.345

ANNUALIZED Adjusted Funds
from Operations Per Share

for the period beginning on
the Initial Public Offering

and ending on the Year-End
Testing Date is at least
$2.544



December 31, 1998 Adjusted Funds from ANNUALIZED Adjusted Funds

Operations Per Share for the from Operations Per Share
calendar year ending on the for the period beginning on
Year-End Testing Date is at the Initial Public Offering
least 108.5% of the Adjusted and ending on the Year-End
Funds from Operations Per Testing Date is at least
Share for the calendar year $2.760

ending on the previous
Year-End Testing Date

(b) MARKET VALUE REQUIREMENT. The Market Value reqament shall be satisfied as to any Year-End hgdiiate if the Average
Market Value of a share of the Class A Common Skl equal or exceed the amount set forth irffdlewing table for any 90 calendar ¢
period (whether or not a calendar quarter or awtekaee-month period) beginning on any day (whetlenot a Trading Day) on or after
October 1 immediately preceding the applicable Y&ad Testing Date:

YEAR-END TESTING DATE AVERAGE MARKET PRICE

December 31, 1994 $19.030
December 31, 1995 $20.648
December 31, 1996 $22.403
December 31, 1997 $24.307
December 31, 1998 $26.373

By way of illustration, the Market Value requirenidéor the Year-End Testing Date of December 31,6188uld be satisfied if the Average
Market Value of a share of the Class A Common Stapkaled or exceeded $22.403 for (i) the 90-dap@dreginning on October 1, 1986
and ending on December 30, 1996,

(i) the 90-day period beginning on April 17, 1987d ending on July 16, 1997 OR (iii) the 90-dayiqmkbeginning on November 20, 1997
and ending on February 18, 1998.

(c) MODIFICATIONS TO ELIGIBILITY AND CONVERTIBILITY SCHEDULES. Notwithstanding the provisions of Sexct8(a) of this
Article, in or as to any calendar year the Corpgorés Board of Directors shall have the authotifgon consideration of factors and financial
performance criteria that it shall in its sole at$olute discretion consider relevant, to declagesater or lesser percentage of (i) Outstanding
Class B Shares as of a Year-End Testing Date Hligible Class B Shares and (ii) Eligible Class Bafs to be Convertible Class B Shares;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that no such declaration shaltr¢ase the number of Eligible Class B Shares avétible Class B Shares held
any person without such person's consent.

SECTION 4. CONDITIONAL CONVERSION OF CLASS B COMMOSITOCK.

(a) CONVERSION OF CONVERTIBLE CLASS B SHARES. Sutijeo Section 4(c) of this Article and to the liatibns set forth in Article
IV, Section 3.4 of the Charter, upon becoming av@otible Class B Share, each Convertible Class &&khhall be converted automatically
into the number of shares of the Class A CommonokStaat results from dividing $18.50 by the ConansPrice in effect at the time of
conversion (the "CONVERSION PRICE"). Subject to lingtations set forth in Article IV, Section 3.4 the Charter, such conversion shall
occur and be effective as of the applicable Yeat-Eesting Date or, if later, the satisfaction of tMarket Price requirement set forth in
Section 3(b) of this Article. The initial Convergi®rice shall be $18.50 per share and shall bestutg adjustment as provided in Section
this Article.

(b) CONVERSION UPON OCCURRENCE OF OTHER EVENTS. Wititstanding the foregoing provisions of this Sewtdl, but
nevertheless subject to the limitations set fantiiticle 1V, Section 3.4 of the Charter:

(1) all Outstanding Class B Shares (whether oiHfigible Class B Shares) that have not previousiyverted into shares of the Class A
Common Stock shall convert automatically upon ahgrigje in Control of the Corporatic



(2) all Outstanding Class B Shares (whether otHfigible Class B Shares) held by an Initial Holded any transferee of such Initial Holder
shall convert automatically into shares of the €lACommon Stock on the date on which employmesuch Initial Holder by an Employer
is terminated by the Employer (and not voluntaboiyysuch Initial Holder) for any reason other thau€e if following termination such Initial
Holder is no longer employed as an employee byEmployer, and

(3) the Board of Directors of the Corporation miay resolution duly adopted by the Board of Direst@nd, if there shall be a duly
constituted compensation committee of the BoarBitgctors at the time, only with the approval o tompensation committee), accelerate
the conversion of Outstanding Class B Shares (venethnot Eligible Class B Shares) into sharehief@lass A Common Stock at such time
and in such amount as it may determine to be apiptegfrom time to time.

The conversion of any Outstanding Class B Sharsyaunt to this Section 4(b) shall be into the nundieshares of the Class A Common
Stock that results from dividing $18.50 by the Cersion Price then in effect.

(c) IDENTIFICATION OF CLASS B COMMON STOCK CONVERTE Whenever shares of the Class B Common Stockareerted into
shares of the Class A Common Stock pursuant tadded(a), Section 4(b)(1) or Section 4(b)(3) okthirticle, the shares converted shall be
allocated among all the record holders of sucheshaf the Class B Common Stock in proportion tir treeord ownership.

(d) DELAYED CONVERSION. If the conversion of anyasles of Class B Common Stock into shares of thes®daCommon Stock shall be
limited or restricted by reason of the provisiofédicle 1V, Section 3.4 of the Charter, such smshall automatically be so converted at
such later time, if any, and to such extent as $finukations and restrictions do not apply.

(e) NO FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional shares bétClass A Common Stock shall be issued upon ceioreof any shares of the
Class B Common Stock. Rather, the Corporation glagllto the record holder cash for such fractishalres at a rate equal to the Conversion
Price per share.

SECTION 5. MANDATORY REPURCHASE OR STOCKHOLDER PURBSE OF OUTSTANDING CLASS B SHARES.

(2) REPURCHASE FOLLOWING THE FIFTH YEARND TESTING DATE. Subject to the limitations settfoin Article 1V, Section 3.4 ¢
the Charter, each Outstanding Class B Share (whethet an Eligible Class B Share) that has noweoted into shares of the Class A
Common Stock in respect of the Year-End Testinge@&December 31, 1998 shall be subject to mangdadmurchase by the Corporation at
a price of $.10 per Outstanding Class B Share. &waidatory repurchase shall close upon the detatimm no earlier than March 31, 2000,
that such Outstanding Class B Share is not cofNeiitito shares of the Class A Common Stock puttstaaBection 3 of this Article.

(b) INITIAL HOLDER PURCHASE UPON CERTAIN TERMINATI®IS OF EMPLOYMENT. Subject to the limitations settfoin Article

IV, Section 3.4 of the Charter, each Outstandirgs€B Share (whether or not an Eligible Class B&ghather than a Convertible Class B
Share, held by the Initial Holder of such OutstagdClass B Share, or by any holder who acquiretl €ugstanding Class B Share directly or
indirectly from such Initial Holder, that has neittconverted nor become convertible into sharéseoClass A Common Stock or prior to
either (i) the date of termination of employmensath Initial Holder by an Employer for Cause drttie date of such Initial Holder's
voluntary termination of employment with an Emplogeall be subject to mandatory purchase, at the &f such termination of employme
by the other Initial Holders that are at that tiemployed by an Employer. The purchase price sleall. b0 per Outstanding Class B Share.
The purchase of such Outstanding Class B Shardsdshmade, by the Initial Holders that are at tivae employed by an Employer,
proportionate to the following percentages:

INITIAL HOLDER PERCENTAGE

Terry Considine 68.33%
Peter K. Kompaniez 13.50%
Steven D. Ira 13.67%



Robert P. Lacy 4.50%

(c) REPURCHASE UPON CERTAIN TERMINATIONS OF EMPLOYEBNT FOLLOWING CONVERSION. Subject to the limitatioset
forth in Article 1V, Section 3.4 of the Charter,ofashare of the Class A Common Stock, whether Imglan Initial Holder of any other person
who acquired such share of the Class A Common Siivektly or indirectly from an Initial Holder, intwhich an Outstanding Class B Share
was originally converted pursuant to Section 4higf Article shall be subject to mandatory repurehiayg the Corporation, at a price of $.10
share of the Class A Common Stock, upon such Iiiidder's termination of employment with an Empoyother than (i) by reason of de:
disability or a Change in Control or (ii) the inuotary termination of employment of such InitiallHer by an Employer without Cause,
within 12 months following such conversion of ant@anding Class B Share into such share of thes@aSommon Stock; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that nothing in this Section 5(c) shalliberpreted or applied to preclude the settlenoéany transaction entered into through
the facilities of the NYSE or other securities exiege or an automated inter-dealer quotation system.

(d) DELAYED REPURCHASE OR PURCHASE. If either thmnitations or restrictions of Article 1V, Sectiond3of the Charter shall apply to
(i) a mandatory repurchase under Section 5(a) ctid®®e5(c) of this Article or

(i) a mandatory purchase by the Initial Holdergl@nSection 5(b) of this Article, or if the Corptiom cannot then lawfully effect a repurch
of its shares, then the repurchase or purchasbeasmse may be, shall be deferred until, and dinénto the extent that, such repurchase or
purchase can be lawfully effected within such latiadns and restrictions.

(e) PROCEDURES UPON REPURCHASE OR PURCHASE. Anyreimase of Outstanding Class B Shares as provigé&atbtion 5(a) or
Section 5(c) of this Article shall be effected lidery by the Corporation to the record holdesoéh Outstanding Class B Shares of a
certified or cashier's check in the amount of thgragate repurchase price. Upon such payment b@dhgoration in repurchase of
Outstanding Class B Shares, the certificates eeidgrsuch repurchased Outstanding Class B Shaadiehcanceled. Any purchase of
Outstanding Class B Shares as provided by Secflmnob this Article shall be effected by deliverthe Initial Holders then employed by an
Employer to the record holder of such Outstanditas€B Shares of a certified or cashier's chetheramount of the aggregate purchase
price.

(f) CHANGE IN CONTROL. The provisions of Section@} 5(b) and 5(c) of this Article shall not appbiiowing any Change in Control.

SECTION 6. REDUCTION IN AUTHORIZED SHARES. The nuertof authorized shares of the Class B Common Sthak be reduced
automatically by (a) the number of shares of thes€B Common Stock converted into shares of thes®daCommon Stock pursuant to
Section 4 of this Article and (b) the number ofraiseof the Class B Common Stock repurchased b@tinporation pursuant to Section 5(a
Section 5(c) of this Article.

SECTION 7. ADJUSTMENTS. The Conversion Price are@intimber of shares of the Class A Common Stochkldswpon the conversion
each share of the Class B Common Stock shall hedtb adjustment from time to time as providedhis Section 7.

(a) ADJUSTMENT UPON CERTAIN EVENTS. In case thag¢ tBorporation shall at any time after the daténefihitial Public Offering (i)

pay a dividend in shares of the Class A CommonkStoenake a distribution in shares of the Classof@ion Stock, (ii) subdivide the
outstanding shares of the Class A Common Stockec@mbine the outstanding Class A Common Stoak insmaller number of shares of the
Class A Common Stock, or (iv) issue any sharetsafapital stock or other securities by reclasaifan of the Class A Common Stock, the
Conversion Price in effect at the time of the reladate for such dividend or distribution or of #féective date of such subdivision,
combination or reclassification shall be proporéitaly adjusted so that each holder of shares ofthgs B Common Stock converted after
such time shall be entitled to receive the aggeegatmber and kind of the Class A Common Stock leerasecurities of the Corporation that,
if such shares of the Class B Common Stock had beeverted immediately prior to such time, he wdwde owned upon such conversion
and been entitled to receive by virtue of suchddivid, distribution, subdivision, combination orlessification. Such adjustment sk



be made successively whenever any event listedeadiall occur.

(b) ISSUANCE OF RIGHTS, OPTIONS OR WARRANTS. Ifaftthe Initial Public Offering the Corporation issuany rights, options or
warrants to all holders of its Class A Common Stexttling them for a period expiring within 60 dagfter the record date mentioned below
to purchase shares of the Class A Common Stockeirities convertible into or exchangeable forahaf the Class A Common Stock) at a
price per share less than the current market peceshare on that record date, the Conversion Bhiak be adjusted in accordance with the
formula:

A equals the adjusted Conversion Price.

C equals the then current Conversion Price.

O equals the number of shares of the Class A ConBtack outstanding on the record date.

N equals the number of additional shares of thesChaCommon Stock offered or initially issuable ommnversion or exchange of t
convertible or exchangeable securities offered.

P equals the offering price or conversion pricexahange per share of the additional shares.

M equals the current market price per share oflass A Common Stock on the record date.

The adjustment shall be made successively wherawesuch rights, options or warrants are issuedshatl become effective immediately
after the record date for the determination of ldtotders entitled to receive the rights, optionsvarrants. If all of the shares of the Class A
Common Stock or securities convertible into or exayeable for shares of the Class A Common Stogkestufo such rights, options or
warrants have not been issued when such right@nspor warrants expire, then the Conversion Bi@l be immediately readjusted to what
it would have been if "N" in the above formula Hagbn the number of shares of the Class A Commark Sittually issued upon the exercise
of such rights, options or warrants or initiallgusble based upon the number of convertible seunt exchangeable securities actually
issued upon the exercise of such rights or warrants

(c) DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS AND DEBT SECURITIES. dfter the Initial Public Offering the Corporatiorstlibutes to all holders of i
Class A Common Stock any of its assets or debtriesuor any rights or warrants to purchase debtisties, assets or other securities of the
Corporation (including shares of the Class A Comi8totk), the Conversion Price shall be adjusteatoordance with the formula:

where

A equals the adjusted Conversion Price.

C equals the then current Conversion Price.

M equals the current market price per share oflass A Common Stock on the record date mentioeéab

F equals the fair market value on the record dbthebassets, securities, rights or warrants appléecto one share of the Class A Common
Stock. The Board of Directors shall determine, dodjfaith, such fair market value, which determiorashall be conclusive.

This Section 7(c) does not apply to any rightsjao or warrants referred to in Section 7(b) o$ trticle.

This Section 7(c) does not apply to cash dividesrdsash distributions paid in respect of the Cla€3ommon Stock for any period if the cash
dividends or cash distributions paid in respedhefClass A Common Stock and OP Units for thatqaenivhen added to the amount of all
other cash dividends or cash distributions paiegpect to the Class A Common Stock and OP Unitthéotwelve (12) month period ending
on the last day of such period, does not exceeéol@f0Cash Available for Distribution for such twel¢12) month period. "CASH
AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION" shall mean "Funds fror®@perations" (as that term is defined in the "Glogsaf the Prospectus but
computed at the Operating Partnership level) m{iube amount of any dividend on Preferred Stooéraed during such twelve (12) month
period, whether or not declared or paid, and (ipanual reserve for capital replacements of $3@partment unit for the weighted average
number of apartment units owned by the Corporalisning such twelve (12) month period. By way of rede, Cash Available for
Distribution for the twelve (12) moni



period ending June 15, 1995 as set forth in theg@tus is projected on a PRO FORMA basis to bed$6800.

(d) ISSUANCE OF DISCOUNTED SHARES. If after thetlal Public Offering the Corporation issues sharethe Class A Common Stock
for a consideration per share less than the cumaniet price per share, on the date that the Catipa fixes the offering price of such
additional shares, the Conversion Price shall lpestet in accordance with the formula:

where

A equals the adjusted Conversion Price.

C equals the then current Conversion Price.

O equals the number of shares of the Class A ConBtack outstanding immediately prior to the iss@ofsuch additional shares.
P equals the aggregate consideration receivethéassuance of such additional shares.

M equals the current market price per share oflass A Common Stock on the date of issuance df additional shares.

S equals the number of shares outstanding imméggfter the issuance of such additional shares.

The adjustment shall be made successively wherwesuch issuance is made, and shall become g#entmediately after such issuance.

This Section 7(d) does not apply to (i) any of titemsactions described in

Section 7(b) or Section 7(c) of this Article, (iije conversion or exchange of shares of the ClaSerBmon Stock or other securities
convertible into or exchangeable for shares ofQlass A Common Stock, (iii) shares of the Classofn@on Stock issued by the Corporal
upon, and as consideration for, the purchase odfJ@f3, (iv) shares of the Class A Common Stockasisio the Corporation's employees
(other than upon the exercise of options of the tygferred to in clause (v) below) under BONA FIBxployee benefit plans adopted by the
Board of Directors, if such Class A Common Stocluldaotherwise be covered by this Section 7(d)ife) Class A Common Stock issued
upon the exercise of options granted to employeas axercise price equal to at least 85% of thenfarket value of such Class A Common
Stock at the time that such options were grantejit{e Class A Common Stock issued to stockholdéeny person that merges into the
Corporation, or with a subsidiary of the Corpomatim proportion to their stock holdings in suchrd&m immediately prior to such merger,
upon such merger, (vii) the Class A Common Stoskés in a BONA FIDE public offering pursuant taranfcommitment or best efforts
underwriting, or (viii) the Class A Common Stockugd in a BONA FIDE private placement through ag@taent agent that is a member firm
of the National Association of Securities Dealéms, (except to the extent that any discount framdurrent market price attributable to
restrictions on transferability of the Class A Coom8tock, as determined in good faith by the Badrdirectors, shall exceed 10% of the
then current market price).

(e) ISSUANCE OF CONVERTIBLE DISCOUNTED SECURITIEBafter the Initial Public Offering the Corporatiéssues any securities
convertible into or exchangeable for shares ofGless A Common Stock (other than securities issué@nsactions described in Section 7

or Section 7(c)) of this Article for a consideratiper share of the Class A Common Stock initiaél{iveerable upon conversion or exchange of
such securities less than the current market peceshare of the Class A Common Stock on the dasswance of such securities, the
Conversion Price shall be adjusted in accordante twé formula:

where

A equals the adjusted Conversion Price.

C equals the then current Conversion Price.

O equals the number of shares of the Class A ConBtack outstanding immediately prior to the isswotsuch securities.
P equals the aggregate consideration receivedhéossuance of such securities.

M equals the current market price per share offlass A Common Stock on the date of issuance df securities



D equals the maximum number of shares deliverghda wonversion or in exchange for such securitiéiseainitial conversion or exchange
rate.

The adjustment shall be made successively whermwesuch issuance is made, and shall become gHdoimediately after such issuance

all of the Class A Common Stock deliverable uponvession or exchange of such securities have ren issued when such securities are no
longer outstanding, then the Conversion Price giralinptly be readjusted to the conversion pricéwwuld then be in effect had the
adjustment upon the issuance of such securities to@ele on the basis of the actual number of shiree Class A Common Stock issued
upon conversion or exchange of such securities.

This Section 7(e) does not apply to (i) convertgdeurities issued to stockholders of any Persannierges into the Corporation, or with a
subsidiary of the Corporation, in proportion toithetock holdings in such Person immediately ptiosuch merger, upon such merger, (ii)
convertible securities issued in a BONA FIDE pulditering pursuant to a firm commitment or besbeff underwriting, or (iii) convertible
securities issued in a BONA FIDE private placenteriugh a placement agent that is a member firtheNational Association of Securiti
Dealers, Inc. (except to the extent that any disténom the current market price attributable tstrietions on transferability of the Class A
Common Stock issuable upon conversion, as detedmgood faith by the Board of Directors and dimt in a Board resolution, shall
exceed 20% of the then current market price).

() REORGANIZATIONS, MERGERS, CONSOLIDATIONS OR SAS OF ASSETS. If at any time or from time to tirhere is a capital
reorganization of the Corporation (other than apéalization, subdivision, combination, reclassfion or exchange of shares provided for
elsewhere in this Section 7 or Section 4 of thische) or a merger or consolidation of the Corpimratvith or into another corporation, or the
sale of all or substantially all of the Corporat®properties and assets to any other personglaeh,share of the Class B Common Stock then
outstanding shall thereafter be convertible intdjeu of the Class A Common Stock issuable upat fwnversion prior to consummation of
such reorganization, merger, consolidation or ghkekind and amount of shares of stock and otheurties and property receivable
(including cash) upon the consummation of suchgawization, merger, consolidation or sale by a &otf that number of shares of Class A
Common Stock into which one share of the Class Biion Stock was convertible immediately prior torsteorganization, merger,
consolidation or sale (including, on a PRO RATAIibaihe cash, securities or property received Bgidre of Class A Common Stock in any
tender or exchange offer that is a step in suatsaetion). In any such case, appropriate adjuststait be made in the application of the
provisions of this Section 7 and Section 4 of thiScle with respect to the rights of the holdefghe shares of the Class B Common Stock
after the reorganization, merger, consolidatiosale to the end that the provisions of this Secfigimcluding adjustment of the Conversion
Price then in effect and the number of shares idsugon conversion of the shares of the Class lr@on Stock) shall be applicable after
that event and be as nearly equivalent as maydmtigable.

(g) COMPUTATION OF CONSIDERATION. For purposes ofyacomputation respecting consideration receivedyant to Sections 7(d)
and 7(e) of this Article, the following shall apply

(1) In the case of the issuance of shares of taesCA Common Stock for cash, the consideratiori Beahe amount of such cash, provided
that in no case shall any deduction be made forcanymissions, discounts or other expenses inclnydtle Corporation for any underwritil
of the issue or otherwise in connection therewith;

(2) In the case of the issuance of shares of thesCA Common Stock for a consideration in wholangrart other than cash, the consideration
other than cash shall be deemed to be the fairehagtue thereof as determined in good faith byBbard of Directors (irrespective of the
accounting treatment thereof), whose determinatiail be conclusive, and described in a Board wntisol; and

(3) In the case of the issuance of securities atitike into or exchangeable for shares, the agdeegansideration received therefor shall be
deemed to be the consideration received by thedZatipn for the issuance of such securities plesatitditional minimum consideration if
any, to be received by the Corporation upon theversion of exchange thereof (the consideratiorachecase to be determined in the same
mannel



provided in Sections 7(g)(1) and 7(g)(2) of thigiéle.

(h) COMPUTATION OF CURRENT MARKET PRICE. For thepose of any computation pursuant to Sections 7(is), 7(d) and 7(e) of
this Article, the current market price per shar¢hef Class A Common Stock on any date shall be ddeémbe the average of the Closing
Prices for 15 consecutive Trading Days commencih@rading Days before that date. However, if thesSIA Common Stock is not publicly
listed or publicly traded, current market pricelshraean the fair market value per share of Clagdofnmon Stock, as determined in good {
by the Board of Directors, based on the opinioarofndependent investment banking firm.

(i) EXCEPTIONS. No adjustment in the ConversiorcPmeed be made:

(1) unless the adjustment would require an increastecrease of at least 1% in the Conversion PAiog adjustments that are not made shall
be carried forward and taken into account in arbsseguent adjustment. All calculations under thisti8e 7 shall be made to the nearest cent
or to the nearest one hundredth (1/100th) of aeslzarthe case may be. The Conversion Price shtabenadjusted upward except in the event
of a combination of the outstanding shares of ths$CA Common Stock into a smaller number of shaf€ommon Stock or in the event of
a readjustment of the Conversion Price pursua8gtdion 7(b) or Section 7(e) of this Article;

(2) for a transaction referred to in Section 788c¢tion

7(b), Section 7(c), Section 7(d) or Section 7(ethif Article if holders of the Class B Common $t@ee to participate in the transaction on a
basis and with notice that the Board of Directatednines to be fair and appropriate in light @& biasis and notice on which holders of the
Class A Common Stock participate in the transagtion

(3) for rights to purchase shares of the Class Afon Stock pursuant to a plan for reinvestmentvifidnds or interest;
(4) for a change in the part value or no par valune Class A Common Stock; or
(5) to the extent that the Class B Common Stocloies convertible into cash, as to such cash. ktterdl not accrue on any such cash.

()) NOTICE. Whenever the Conversion Price is adjdsir reduced, the Corporation shall promptly naileast 12 days prior to the record
date of the distribution triggering the adjustmenteduction, to holders of the Class B Common ISt file with the transfer agent therefor
a notice of the adjustment or reduction and, incéee of an adjustment, file with the transfer afmnthe Class B Common Stock an officer's
certificate briefly stating the facts requiring th@justment and the manner of computing it. Théfmate shall be conclusive evidence that
adjustment is correct.

(k) RESERVATION OF STOCK ISSUABLE UPON CONVERSIOMhe Corporation shall at all times reserve and leglable out of its
authorized but unissued shares of the Class A Conhack, solely for the purpose of effecting thewarsion of the shares of the Class B
Common Stock, such number of its shares of thesGlaGommon Stock as shall from time to time beisigiit to effect the conversion of all
outstanding shares of the Class B Common Stockifatdny time the number of authorized but uréskshares of the Class A Common
Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the coni@rsof all then outstanding shares of the ClassoBh@on Stock, the Corporation will take
such corporate and other action as may, in thei@piof its counsel, be necessary to increase tteoazed but unissued shares of the Class A
Common Stock to such number of shares as shallffieisnt for such purpose.

() DISCRETIONARY ADJUSTMENTS. The Board of Directomay (but shall not be required to) make suchsidjents in the Conversion
Price, in addition to those required by this Setfipas shall be determined by the Board of Dims¢ias evidenced by a Board resolution, to
be advisable in order that any event that woul@etise be treated for federal income tax purposesdividend of stock or stock rights will,
to the extent practicable, not be so treated obadaxable to all the recipien



(m) AMBIGUITY. The Board of Directors may interprite provisions of this Section 7 to resolve amgpimmsistency or ambiguity that may
arise or be revealed in connection with the adjestrprocedures provided herein, and if such in@b@scy or ambiguity reflects an inaccui
provision hereof, the Board of Directors may, ip@gpriate circumstances, authorize the filing aditidnal articles supplementary or a
certificate of designation.

SECTION 8. RESTRICTION ON ADDITIONAL ISSUANCES. Upahe filing of these Articles of Amendment, thefrall be authorized
750,000 shares and issued and outstanding 650h@d€ssof the Class B Common Stock.(11) No additishares of the Class B Common
Stock shall be issued without the affirmative canise vote of a majority of the Corporation's Boafdirectors other than employees of an
Employer.

ARTICLE Xl
CLASS B PREFERRED STOCK

The terms of the Class B Cumulative Convertibldd?red Stock (including the preferences, convesimnother rights, voting powers,
restrictions, limitations as to dividends and otflistributions, qualifications, or terms or condits of redemption) as set by the Board of
Directors are as follows:

1. NUMBER OF SHARES AND DESIGNATION.

This class of Preferred Stock shall be designadediass B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stokk (Class B Preferred Stock™) and Se
Hundred Fifty Thousand (750,000) shall be the aigled number of shares of such Class B PreferreckStonstituting such class.

2. DEFINITIONS.
For purposes of the Class B Preferred Stock, thewimg terms shall have the meanings indicated:
"ACT" shall mean the Securities Act of 1933, as adesl.

"affiliate” of a Person means a Person that diyeotl indirectly through one or more intermediariesntrols or is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Person specified.

"AGGREGATE VALUE" shall mean, with respect to anpdk of Equity Stock, the sum of the products dtiie number of shares of each
class of Equity Stock within such block multiplibdl (ii) the corresponding Market Price of one shafrEquity Stock of such class.

"BASE COMMON STOCK DIVIDEND" shall have the meanisgt forth in paragraph (a) of Section 9 of thiide.

"BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP" shall mean, with respectany Person, ownership of shares of Equity Stoclaketguthe sum of (i) the number
of shares of Equity Stock directly owned by suctsBe, (ii) the number of shares of Equity Stockiractly owned by such Person (if such
Person is an "individual" as defined in Section(@J@) of the Code) taking into account the corwtive ownership rules of Section 544 of
the Code, as modified by Section 856(h)(1)(B) ef @ode, and (iii) the number of shares of EquitycBthat such Person is deemed to
beneficially own pursuant to Rule 13d-3 under tkelange Act or that is attributed to such Persasyant to Section 318 of the Code, as
modified by Section 856(d)(5) of the Code, PROVID#Rt when applying this definition of BeneficiaW@ership to the Initial Holder,
clause (iii) of this definition, and clause (ii) thfe definition of "Person” shall be disregardelde Terms "BENEFICIAL OWNER,"
"BENEFICIALLY OWNS" and "BENEFICIALLY OWNED" shalhave the correlative meanings.

"BOARD OF DIRECTORS" shall mean the Board of Digrstof the Corporation or any committee authorimgduch Board of Directors to
perform any of its responsibilities with respecthie Class B Preferred Stock.

(11) See Article FIFTH



"BUSINESS DAY" shall mean any day other than a &y, Sunday or a day on which state or federdirtered banking institutions in
New York, New York are not required to be op

"CALL DATE" shall have the meaning set forth in pgraph (b) of Section 5 of this Article.

"CHARITABLE BENEFICIARY" shall mean one or more hbeficiaries of the Trust as determined pursuantsctiSn 11.3 of this Article,
each of which shall be an organization describesieiction 170(b)(1)(A), 170(c)(2) and 501(c)(3) lné ICode.

"CLASS B PREFERRED STOCK" shall have the meaninga¢h in Section 1 of this Article.

"CODE" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 188@mended from time to time, or any succesatutstthereto. Reference to any
provision of the Code shall mean such provisiomafect from time to time, as the same may beratad, and any successor thereto, as
interpreted by any applicable regulations or otiaministrative pronouncements as in effect fronetimtime.

"COMMON STOCK" shall mean the Class A Common Std&R,1 par value per share, of the Corporation oh shares of the Corporation's
capital stock into which outstanding shares of Camr8tock shall be reclassified.

"CONVERSION PRICE" shall mean the conversion pgee share of Common Stock for which each shardaf9B Preferred Stock is
convertible, as such Conversion Price may be asljustirsuant to paragraph (d) of

Section 7 of this Article. The initial Conversionié¢e shall be $30.45 (equivalent to an initial cersion rate of 3.28407 shares of Common
Stock for each share of Class B Preferred Stock).

"CURRENT MARKET PRICE" of publicly traded shares@dmmon Stock or any other class or series of abgtibck or other security of the
Corporation or of any similar security of any otiesuer for any day shall mean the closing priegular way on such day, or, if no sale takes
place on such day, the average of the reporteéchgldsd and asked prices regular way on such degither case as reported on the principal
national securities exchange on which such seesréie listed or admitted for trading, or, if sgeleurity is not quoted on any national
securities exchange, on the National Market ofNh@onal Association of Securities Dealers, Inctdmated Quotations System
("NASDAQ") or, if such security is not quoted oretNASDAQ National Market, the average of the clgdiid and asked prices on such day
in the over-the-counter market as reported by NASD®, if bid and asked prices for such securitysooh day shall not have been reported
through NASDAQ), the average of the bid and askékpron such day as furnished by any New York SEbakhange or National Associati
of Securities Dealers, Inc. member firm regularlgking a market in such security selected for suopgse by the Chief Executive Officer or
the Board of Directors or if any class or seriesedurities are not publicly traded, the fair vadfi¢ghe shares of such class as determined
reasonably and in good faith by the Board of Dwexbf the Corporation.

"DISTRIBUTION" shall have the meaning set forthgaragraph (d)(iii) of
Section 7 of this Article.

"DIVIDEND PAYMENT DATE" shall mean, with respect ®ach Dividend Period,

() the date that cash dividends are paid on then@mn Stock with respect to such Dividend Periodjdif such dividends have not been
paid on the Common Stock by 9:00 a.m., New Yorly @ihe, on the sixtieth day from and including tast day of such Dividend Period,
then on such day; provided, further, that if anyi@@nd Payment Date falls on any day other thamsirigss Day, the dividend payment
payable on such Dividend Payment Date shall be gaithe Business Day immediately following suchi@nd Payment Date.

"DIVIDEND PERIODS" shall mean the Initial Dividerieeriod and each subsequent quarterly dividend ggenonmencing on and including
January 1, April 1, July 1 and October 1 of eacéryand ending on and including the day precedieditht day of the next succeeding
Dividend Period, other than the Dividend Periodimiymhich any Class B Preferred Stock shall be eets pursuant to Section 5 hereof,
which shall end on and include the Call Date wibpect to the Class B Preferred Stock being redse



"EQUITY STOCK" shall mean one or more shares of eags of capital stock of the Corporation.
"EXCESS TRANSFER" has the meaning set forth iniSact1.3(A) of this Article.
"EXCHANGE ACT" shall mean the Securities Exchange 8f 1934, as amended.

"FAIR MARKET VALUE" shall mean the average of thaily Current Market Prices of a share of Commorcktturing five (5) consecutive
Trading Days selected by the Corporation commengotgnore than twenty (20) Trading Days before, anding not later than, the earlier
the day in question and the day before the "ex8 dath respect to the issuance or distribution i@y such computation. The term "'ex’
date,” when used with respect to any issuancestrilzlition, means the first day on which the slwir€ommon Stock trades regular way,
without the right to receive such issuance or itigtion, on the exchange or in the market, as #se enay be, used to determine that day's
Current Market Price.

"ISSUE DATE" shall mean August 4, 1997.

"INITIAL DIVIDEND PERIOD" shall mean the period camencing on and including the Issue Date and enaiingnd including September
30, 1997.

"INITIAL HOLDER" shall mean Terry Considine.

"INITIAL HOLDER LIMIT" shall mean a number of the @standing shares of Class B Preferred Stock o€tmporation having an
Aggregate Value not in excess of the excess of%% of the Aggregate Value of all Outstanding sbafeEquity Stock over (y) the
Aggregate Value of all shares of Equity Stock othean Class B Preferred Stock that are Beneficiailned by the Initial Holder. From the
Issue Date, the secretary of the Corporation, oh sither person as shall be designated by the Bdditectors, shall upon request make
available to the representative(s) of the Initiald¢r and the Board of Directors, a schedule tets forth the then-current Initial Holder Limit
applicable to the Initial Holder.

"JUNIOR STOCK" shall have the meaning set fortipémagraph (c) of
Section 8 of this Article.

"LOOK-THROUGH ENTITY" shall mean a Person that ither (i) described in
Section 401(a) of the Code as provided under Se8tid(h)(3) of the Code or (i) registered under ifivestment Company Act of 1940.

"LOOK-THROUGH OWNERSHIP LIMIT" shall mean, for ariyook-Through Entity, a number of the Outstandingrsls of Class B
Preferred Stock of the Corporation having an Aggted/alue not in excess of the excess of (x) 15th@fggregate Value of all
Outstanding shares of Equity Stock over

(y) by the Aggregate Value of all shares of Eqdtpck other than Class B Preferred Stock that areeficially Owned by the Look-Through
Entity.

"MARKET PRICE" on any date shall mean, with respecany share of Equity Stock, the Closing Prica ghare of that class of Equity St
on the Trading Day immediately preceding such dite.term "CLOSING PRICE" on any date shall meanl#st sale price, regular way, or,
in case no such sale takes place on such dayyé¢hage of the closing bid and asked prices, regudsy, in either case as reported in the
principal consolidated transaction reporting systeith respect to securities listed or admittedréoling on the NYSE or, if the Equity Stocl
not listed or admitted to trading on the NYSE, gfgorted in the principal consolidated transacteporting system with respect to securities
listed on the principal national securities excheang which the Equity Stock is listed or admittedrading or, if the Equity Stock is not listed
or admitted to trading on any national securitieshange, the last quoted price, or if not so quateslaverage of the high bid and low asked
prices in the over-the-counter market, as repdmethe National Association of Securities Dealérs, Automated Quotation System or, if
such system is no longer in use, the principalradliéomated quotations system that may then beeroy if the Equity Stock is not quoted
any such organization, the average of the closid@id asked prices as furnished by a professioagket maker making a market in the
Equity Stock selected by the Board of Directorshef Company



"NYSE" shall mean the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

"OUTSTANDING" shall mean issued and outstandingst&f Equity Stock of the Corporation, PROVIDER(ttfor purposes of the
application of the Ownership Limit, the Lodkirough Ownership Limit or the Initial Holder Limib any Person, the term "OUTSTANDIN
shall be deemed to include the number of shar&sgjoity Stock that such Person alone, at that tooeld acquire pursuant to any options or
convertible securities.

"OWNERSHIP LIMIT" shall mean, for any Person otliean the Initial Holder or a Look-Through Entitynamber of the Outstanding shares
of Class B Preferred Stock of the Corporation hgnan Aggregate Value not in excess of the exceés) &.7% of the Aggregate Value of all
Outstanding shares of Equity Stock over (y) thekggte Value of all shares of Equity Stock othentflass B Preferred Stock that are
Beneficially Owned by the Person.

"OWNERSHIP RESTRICTIONS" shall mean collectivelgt®wnership Limit as applied to Persons other tharinitial Holder or Look-
Through Entities, the Initial Holder Limit as apgdi to the Initial Holder and the Look-Through Owstep Limit as applied to Look-Through
Entities.

"PARITY STOCK" shall have the meaning set forttparagraph (b) of
Section 8 of this Article.

"PERSON" shall mean (a) for purposes of Sectionflthis Article, (i) an individual, corporation, gaership, estate, trust (including a trust
qualifying under Section 401(a) or 501(c) of thel€) association, private foundation within the meg of Section 509(a) of the Code, joint
stock company or other entity, and (ii) also in@s group as that term is used for purposes @io8ek3(d)(3) of the Exchange Act and (b)
for purposes of the remaining Sections of thisdetiany individual, firm, partnership, corporationother entity and shall include any
successor (by merger or otherwise) of such entity.

"PROHIBITED TRANSFEREE" has the meaning set fortiSection 11.3(A) of this Article.
"REIT" shall mean a "real estate investment trasttiefined in Section 856 of the Code.

"SENIOR STOCK" shall have the meaning set fortpanagraph (a) of
Section 8 of this Article.

"SET APART FOR PAYMENT" shall be deemed to includéthout any action other than the following, tleeording by the Corporation in
its accounting ledgers of any accounting or boogkeeentry which indicates, pursuant to a declaratif dividends or other distribution by
the Board of Directors, the allocation of fund$so paid on any series or class of capital stbtie Corporation; provided, however, the
any funds for any class or series of Junior Stackny class or series of Parity Stock are placexdsaparate account of the Corporation or
delivered to a disbursing, paying or other similgent, then "set apart for payment" with respetitiéoClass B Preferred Stock shall mean
placing such funds in a separate account or d@ligesuch funds to a disbursing, paying or otheilamagent.

"TRADING DAY", as to any securities, shall mean afgy on which such securities are traded on thecip@l national securities exchange
which such securities are listed or admitted osuith securities are not listed or admitted faditrg on any national securities exchange, the
NASDAQ National Market or, if such securities a histed or admitted for trading on the NASDAQ Natl Market, any day other thar
Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which banking utatits in the State of New York are authorized loigated by law or executive order to
close.

"TRANSACTION" shall have the meaning set forth srggraph (e) of
Section 7 of this Article.

"TRANSFER" shall mean any sale, transfer, giftjgmament, devise or other disposition of a shar€lats B Preferred Stock (including (i)
granting of an option or any series of such optimnantering into any agreement for the sale, fearer other disposition of Class B Preferred
Stock or (ii) the sale, transfe



assignment or other disposition of any securitiegghts convertible into or exchangeable for CIBRreferred Stock), whether voluntary or
involuntary, whether of record or Beneficial Owrféps and whether by operation of law or otherwisel(iding, but not limited to, any
transfer of an interest in other entities that ltssn a change in the Beneficial Ownership of skasf Class B Preferred Stock). The term
"TRANSFERS" and "TRANSFERRED" shall have correlatimeanings.

"TRANSFER AGENT" means such transfer agent as neagidsignated by the Board of Directors or theiigiese as the transfer agent for
Class B Preferred Stock; provided, that if the @oation has not designated a transfer agent tree@dnporation shall act as the transfer a
for the Class B Preferred Stock.

"TRUST" shall mean the trust created pursuant ti@e 11.3 of this Article.

"TRUSTEE" shall mean the Person unaffiliated wither the Corporation or the Prohibited Transfetesd is appointed by the Corporation
serve as trustee of the Trust.

"VOTING PREFERRED STOCK" shall have the meaningfegth in Section 9 of this Article.
3. DIVIDENDS.

(&) The holders of Class B Preferred Stock shaéri#éled to receive, when and as declared by terd@of Directors out of funds legally
available for that purpose, cumulative dividendggide in cash in an amount per share of Class fefPeel Stock equal to the greater of (i)
the base dividend of $1.78125 per quarter (the éBRete") or (ii) the cash dividends declared omilmaber of shares of Common Stock, or
portion thereof, into which a share of Class B &mefd Stock is convertible. The dividends payalth vespect to the Initial Dividend Period
shall be determined solely by reference to the Bte. The amount referred to in clause (ii) of fragraph (a) with respect to each
succeeding Dividend Period shall be determined éisecapplicable Dividend Payment Date by multiptythe number of shares of Common
Stock, or portion thereof calculated to the foutéitimal point, into which a share of Class B Pref@iStock would be convertible at the
opening of business on such Dividend Payment Oiteed on the Conversion Price then in effect) byatjgregate cash dividends payable or
paid for such Dividend Period in respect of a sleir@ommon Stock outstanding as of the record fitatthe payment of dividends on the
Common Stock with respect to such Dividend Perib¢h) the Corporation pays a cash dividend on@wnmmon Stock after the Dividend
Payment Date for the corresponding Dividend Pesiad (B) the dividend on the Class B Preferred Stockuch Dividend Period calculated
pursuant to clause (ii) of this paragraph (a),ngknto account the Common Stock dividend referdrngeslause (A), exceeds the dividend
previously declared on the Class B Preferred Stockuch Dividend Period, the Corporation shall payadditional dividend to the holders of
the Class B Preferred Stock on the date that then@in Stock dividend referenced in clause (A) islpai an amount equal to the difference
between the dividend calculated pursuant to cl@é@yand the dividends previously declred on thes€IB Preferred Stock with respect to
such Dividend Period. Such dividends shall be catiwd from the Issue Date, whether or not in anyidind Period or Periods such
dividends shall be declared or there shall be furidse Corporation legally available for the payrnef such dividends, and shall be payable
quarterly in arrears on the Dividend Payment Datesymencing on the first Dividend Payment Daterafte Issue Date. Each such dividend
shall be payable in arrears to the holders of ceobthe Class B Preferred Stock, as they appeénestock records of the Corporation at the
close of business on a record date fixed by thedoBDirectors which shall be not more than 60sdpsior to the applicable Dividend
Payment Date and, within such 60 day period, $ieathe same date as the record date for the regudaterly dividend payable with respect
to the Common Stock for the Dividend Period to vatsach Dividend Payment Date relates (or, if thereo such record date for Common
Stock, then such date as the Board of Directors fimpyAccumulated, accrued and unpaid dividendsaioy past Dividend Periods may be
declared and paid at any time, without referenanioregular Dividend Payment Date, to holdersabrd on such date, which date shall not
precede by more than 45 days the payment dateofhasemay be fixed by the Board of Directors.

Upon a final administrative determination by theemal Revenue Service that the Corporation doegumify as a real estate investment 1
in accordance with Section 856 of the Code, theeBste set forth in
(@)(i) will be increased to $3.03125 until suchdias the Corporation regains its status as a séatkeinvestmer



trust; provided, however, that if the Corporati@mtests its loss of real estate investment trastistin Federal Court, following its receipt of
an opinion of nationally recognized tax counseht effect that there is a reasonable basis teesbruch loss of status, the Base Rate shall
not be increased during the pendency of such jaldicbceeding; provided further, however, that updimal judicial determination in Fedel
Tax Court, Federal District Court or the Federali@k Court that the Corporation does not qualifp asal estate investment trust, the Base
Rate will be increased as stated above from thee afatuch judicial determination.

(b) The amount of dividends payable per share a§€B Preferred Stock for the Initial Dividend Bdrior any other period shorter than a
Dividend Period, shall be computed ratably on thsi®of twelve 30-day months and a 360-day yealddis of Class B Preferred Stock shall
not be entitled to any dividends, whether payableaish, property or stock, in excess of cumulalivelends, as herein provided, on the C

B Preferred Stock. No interest, or sum of moneljein of interest, shall be payable in respect of dinidend payment or payments on the
Class B Preferred Stock that may be in arrears.

(c) So long as any of the shares of Class B Pefe8tock are outstanding, except as describeckimtimediately following sentence, no
dividends shall be declared or paid or set apamp&éyment by the Corporation and no other distrdmubf cash or other property shall be
declared or made directly or indirectly by the Gogiion with respect to any class or series ofti?&tock for any period unless dividends
equal to the full amount of accumulated, accruatiwrpaid dividends have been or contemporaneouslgeclared and paid or declared and
a sum sufficient for the payment thereof has beerontemporaneously is set apart for such paymetie Class B Preferred Stock for all
Dividend Periods terminating on or prior to the idiand Payment Date with respect to such classrassef Parity Stock. When dividends
not paid in full or a sum sufficient for such paymhés not set apart, as aforesaid, all dividenddaded upon the Class B Preferred Stock and
all dividends declared upon any other class oesesf Parity Stock shall be declared ratably irpprtion to the respective amounts of
dividends accumulated, accrued and unpaid on thes@® Preferred Stock and accumulated, accruedrgradd on such Parity Stock.

(d) So long as any of the shares of Class B PerfeBtock are outstanding, no dividends (other theidends or distributions paid in shares
or options, warrants or rights to subscribe foparchase shares of Junior Stock) shall be dectarrpdid or set apart for payment by the
Corporation and no other distribution of cash dreotproperty shall be declared or made directiydirectly by the Corporation with respect
to any shares of Junior Stock, nor shall any shairdanior Stock be redeemed, purchased or otheradgguired (other than a redemption,
purchase or other acquisition of Common Stock nfadpurposes of an employee incentive or beneéihplf the Corporation or any
subsidiary) for any consideration (or any moneygdid to or made available for a sinking fund foe tedemption of any shares of any such
stock) directly or indirectly by the Corporatiorxéept by conversion into or exchange for Juniockkonor shall any other cash or other
property otherwise be paid or distributed to ortfar benefit of any holder of shares of Junior iaaespect thereof, directly or indirectly,
the Corporation unless in each case (i) the fulhwlative dividends (including all accumulated, aed and unpaid dividends) on all
outstanding shares of Class B Preferred Stock apather Parity Stock of the Corporation shall heeen paid or such dividends have been
declared and set apart for payment for all pastd@ivd Periods with respect to the Class B Prefedtedk and all past dividend periods with
respect to such Parity Stock and (ii) sufficientda shall have been paid or set apart for the payofehe full dividend for the current
Dividend Period with respect to the Class B Pref@i®tock and the current dividend period with respesuch Parity Stocl



4. LIQUIDATION PREFERENCE.

(@) In the event of any liquidation, dissolutionvainding up of the Corporation, whether voluntanjrvoluntary, before any payment or
distribution of the Corporation (whether capitalsorplus) shall be made to or set apart for thddrslof Junior Stock, the holders of shares of
Class B Preferred Stock shall be entitled to rez€we Hundred Dollars ($100) per share of ClasseieRred Stock (the "Liquidation
Preference"), plus an amount equal to all dividgmdeether or not earned or declared) accumulatmpad and unpaid thereon to the date of
final distribution to such holders; but such ho&lshall not be entitled to any further payment.ildné holders of the Class B Preferred Stock
have been paid the Liquidation Preference in fillls an amount equal to all dividends (whetheratrearned or declared) accumulated,
accrued and unpaid thereon to the date of finadibigion to such holders, no payment will be méalany holder of Junior Stock upon the
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corption. If, upon any liquidation, dissolution ornding up of the Corporation, the assets of
the Corporation, or proceeds thereof, distributaii®ng the holders of Class B Preferred Stock sleaithsufficient to pay in full the
preferential amount aforesaid and liquidating paytm@n any other shares of any class or seriearitfyFStock, then such assets, or the
proceeds thereof, shall be distributed among thdeh® of Class B Preferred Stock and any such &®héty Stock ratably in the same
proportion as the respective amounts that woulpayable on such Class B Preferred Stock and artyather Parity Stock if all amounts
payable thereon were paid in full. For the purpasfehis Section 4, (i) a consolidation or mergethe Corporation with one or more
corporations, (ii) a sale or transfer of all or stamtially all of the Corporation's assets, o) @istatutory share exchange shall not be deen

be a liquidation, dissolution or winding up, volant or involuntar, of the Corporation.

(b) Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding apthe Corporation, after payment shall have bmade in full to the holders of Class B
Preferred Stock and any Parity Stock, as providdtlis Section 4, any other series or class osemsf Junior Stock shall, subject to the
respective terms thereof, be entitled to receiweaan all assets remaining to be paid or distrithuded the holders of the Class B Preferred
Stock and any Parity Stock shall not be entitledhare therein.

5. REDEMPTION AT THE OPTION OF THE CORPORATION.

(a) Shares of Class B Preferred Stock shall noebeemable by the Corporation prior to August 42@®n and after August 4, 2002, the
Corporation, at its option, may redeem shares a$<B Preferred Stock, in whole or from time toetiim part, at a redemption price payable
in cash equal to 100% of the Liquidation Preferetheseof, plus all accrued and unpaid dividendsi¢oCall Date.

(b) Shares of Class B Preferred Stock shall beerade by the Corporation on the date specifiedémtitice to holders required under
paragraph (d) of this Section 5 (the "Call Dat&he Call Date shall be selected by the Corporasball be specified in the notice of
redemption and shall be not less than 30 days woe than 60 days after the date notice of redemygisent by the Corporation.

(c) If full cumulative dividends on all outstandispares of Class B Preferred Stock and any othss dr series of Parity Stock of the
Corporation have not been paid or declared andgsat for payment, no shares of Class B PreferteckSnay be redeemed unless all
outstanding shares of Class B Preferred Stockianétaneously redeemed and neither the Corporatiorany affiliate of the Corporation

may purchase or acquire shares of Class B Pref&tak, otherwise than pursuant to a purchasedragge offer made on the same terms to
all holders of shares of Class B Preferred Stock.

(d) If the Corporation shall redeem shares of CEagseferred Stock pursuant to paragraph (a) sf$iction 5, notice of such redemption
shall be given to each holder of record of the sh&w be redeemed. Such notice shall be providdudbylass mail, postage prepaid, at such
holder's address as the same appears on the stawkls of the Corporation. Neither the failure @ilrany notice required by this paragraph
(d), nor any defect therein or in the mailing thedr® any particular holder, shall affect the stiffncy of the notice or the validity of the
proceedings for redemption with respect to the rotiéders. Any notice which was mailed in the marirerein provided shall be conclusiv
presumed to have been duly given on the date maitedher or not the holder receives the noticehEach notice shall state, as appropriate:
(1) the Call Date; (2) the number



shares of Class B Preferred Stock to be redeentkdfdawer than all such shares held by such hadde to be redeemed, the number of such
shares to be redeemed from such holder; (3) tlee giaplaces at which certificates for such sharego be surrendered for cash; and (4) the
then-current Conversion Price. Notice having beaned as aforesaid, from and after the Call Datée@s the Corporation shall fail to make
available the amount of cash necessary to effett demption), (i) except as otherwise providestine dividends on the shares of Class B
Preferred Stock so called for redemption shall eeasccumulate or accrue on the shares of Cldasferred Stock called for redemption
(except that, in the case of a Call Date aftevaldnd record date and prior to the related DivilBayment Date, holders of Class B Prefe
Stock on the dividend record date will be entittedsuch Dividend Payment Date to receive the dividgayable on such shares), (ii) said
shares shall no longer be deemed to be outstaratiakyiii) all rights of the holders thereof asdes of Class B Preferred Stock of the
Coporation shall cease (except the rights to recttie cash payable upon such redemption, withoertest thereon, upon surrender and
endorsement of their certificates if so required tmreceive any dividends payable thereon). Thep@ation's obligation to make available
the redemption price in accordance with the pregedentence shall be deemed fulfilled if, on oobethe Call Date, the Corporation shall
deposit with a bank or trust company (which maybaeffiliate of the Corporation) that has, or isadfiliate of a bank or trust company that
has, a capital and surplus of at least $50,000 888 amount of cash as is necessary for such pgaemin trust, with irrevocable
instructions that such cash be applied to the rgtiemof the shares of Class B Preferred Stockafled for redemption. No interest shall
accrue for the benefit of the holders of shareGlass B Preferred Stock to be redeemed on anystasét aside by the Corporation. Subje
applicable escheat laws, any such cash unclaimibe: &nd of two years from the Call Date shall reteethe general funds of the
Corporation, after which reversion the holdershares of Class B Preferred Stock so called formgdien shall look only to the general
funds of the Corporation for the payment of sucthca

As promptly as practicable after the surrenderccoadance with such notice of the certificatesaioy such shares of Class B Preferred Stock
to be so redeemed (properly endorsed or assigmérhfesfer, if the Corporation shall so require #mg notice shall so state), such certificates
shall be exchanged for cash (without interest t@réor which such shares have been redeemed ardarece with such notice. If fewer than
all the outstanding shares of Class B PreferredkSice to be redeemed, shares to be redeemedeshsdlected by the Corporation from
outstanding shares of Class B Preferred Stock metiqusly called for redemption by lot or, with pest to the number of shares of Class B
Preferred Stock held of record by each holder ohshares, pro rata (as nearly as may be) or bptiey method as may be determined by
the Board of Directors in its discretion to be egpie. If fewer than all the shares of Class B &refl Stock represented by any certificate are
redeemed, then a new certificate representingrihedeemed shares shall be issued without cosetbdluers thereof.

6. STATUS OF REACQUIRED STOCK.

All shares of Class B Preferred Stock which shallehbeen issued and reacquired in any manner bydtgoration (including shares of Class
B Preferred Stock which have been surrendereddioversion into Common Stock) shall be returnedhéodtatus of authorized, but unissued
shares of Class B Preferred Stock.

7. CONVERSION.

At any time on or after August 4, 1998. Holdersbares of Class B Preferred Stock shall have ¢ td convert all or a portion of such
shares into shares of Common Stock, as follows:

(a) Subject to and upon compliance with the provisiof this

Section 7, a holder of shares of Class B Prefeégtedk shall have the right, at such holder's opi@mny time on or after August 4, 1998 to
convert such shares, in whole or in part, intorthmber of fully paid and noassessable shares of authorized but previouslgugtsshares
Common Stock per each share of Class B Prefermak 8btained by dividing the Liquidation Prefereifercluding any accumulated,
accrued and unpaid dividends) per share of Cla8eRerred Stock by the Conversion Price (as inceéfiethe time and on the date provided
for in the last subparagraph of paragraph (b) isf th

Section 7) and by surrendering such shares to inected, such surrender to be made in the manogided in paragraph (b) of this Section
7; provided, however, that the right to convertrelaf Class B Preferred Stock called for redemppiorsuant to Section 5 shall terminate at
the close of business on the Call Date fixed fahswdemption, unless the Corporation shall defauthiaking payment of cash payable upon
such



redemption under Section 5 of this Article.

(b) In order to exercise the conversion right,ib&der of each share of Class B Preferred Stotletoonverted shall surrender the certificate
representing such share, duly endorsed or assigrttd Corporation or in blank, at the office of thransfer Agent, accompanied by written
notice to the Corporation that the holder therde€ts to convert such share of Class B PreferredkStUnless the shares issuable on
conversion are to be issued in the same name asthe in which such share of Class B Preferredk3soegistered, each share surrendered
for conversion shall be accompanied by instrumehtsansfer, in form satisfactory to the Corporatiduly executed by the holder or such
holder's duly authorized attorney and an amouricserfit to pay any transfer or similar tax (or exite reasonably satisfactory to the
Corporation demonstrating that such taxes have paiet).

Holders of shares of Class B Preferred Stock atlttwe of business on a dividend payment recorel slall be entitled to receive the dividt
payable on such shares on the corresponding Didieayment Date notwithstanding the conversion tidodlowing such dividend payment
record date and prior to such Dividend Payment Dieteept as provided above, the Corporation shakemo payment or allowance for
unpaid dividends, whether or not in arrears, orveaied shares or for dividends on the shares off@@mStock issued upon such conversion.

As promptly as practicable after the surrenderenfiticates for shares of Class B Preferred Stacifaresaid, the Corporation shall issue and
shall deliver at such office to such holder, ordsen such holder's written order, a certificateentificates for the number of full shares of
Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of sbates of Class B Preferred Stock in accordancepvitisions of this Section 7, and ¢
fractional interest in respect of a share of Comi8totk arising upon such conversion shall be settteprovided in paragraph (c) of this
Section 7.

Each conversion shall be deemed to have been edf@amediately prior to the close of business @endate on which the certificates for
shares of Class B Preferred Stock shall have heeerglered and such notice received by the Coriporas aforesaid, and the Person or
Persons in whose name or names any certificatertificates for shares of Common Stock shall bedbte upon such conversion shall be
deemed to have become the holder or holders ofdexfdhe shares represented thereby at such tinseich date and such conversion she
at the Conversion Price in effect at such timeuwshgdate unless the stock transfer books of thedation shall be closed on that date, in
which event such Person or Persons shall be deentee become such holder or holders of recotideatlose of business on the next
succeeding day on which such stock transfer boksg@en, but such conversion shall be at the CaiorePrice in effect on the date on
which such shares shall have been surrendereduahchstice received by the Corporation. If the dérvid payment record date for the Cla
Preferred Stock and Common Stock do not coincide the preceding sentence does not operate toeetigira holder of shares of Class B
Preferred Stock whose shares are converted intn@enstock does not receive dividends on both theeshof Class B Preferred Stock and
the Common Stock into which such shares are coedvdor the same Dividend Period, then notwithstagdinything herein to the contrary, it
is the intent, and the Transfer Agent is authorizeensure that no conversion after the earliesuch record dates will be accepted until after
the latter of such record dates.

(c) No fractional share of Common Stock or scripresenting fractions of a share of Common Stock bleassued upon conversion of the
shares of Class B Preferred Stock. Instead of aufidnal interest in a share of Common Stock waild otherwise be deliverable upon the
conversion of shares of Class B Preferred StoekCibrporation shall pay to the holder of such sharamount in cash based upon the
Current Market Price of the Common Stock on thedifig Day immediately preceding the date of conwgrsif more than one share shall be
surrendered for conversion at one time by the daoider, the number of full shares of Common Steskiable upon conversion thereof shall
be computed on the basis of the aggregate numtstrapés of Class B Preferred Stock so surrendered.

(d) The Conversion Price shall be adjusted fronetimtime as follows:

(i) If the Corporation shall after the Issue Da4¢@ pay a dividend or make a distribution on itsitapstock in shares of Common Stock, (B)
subdivide its outstanding Common Stock into a greatimbel



of shares, (C) combine its outstanding Common Sitatcka smaller number of shares or (D) issue &ayes of capital stock by
reclassification of its outstanding Common Stoble, €onversion Price in effect at the opening ofriess on the day following the date fixed
for the determination of stockholders entitleddoaive such dividend or distribution or at the dapgrof business on the day following the

on which such subdivision, combination or reclasatfon becomes effective, as the case may bd, shaldjusted so that the holder of any
share of Class B Preferred Stock thereafter suerenidfor conversion shall be entitled to receiventimber of shares of Common Stock (or
fraction of a share of Common Stock) that such éoldould have owned or have been entitled to recafter the happening of any of the
events described above had such share of Classf8ridd Stock been converted immediately prioh®orecord date in the case of a dividend
or distribution or the effective date in the casa subdivision, combination or reclassificatiom adjustment made pursuant to this paragrapr
(d)(i) of this

Section 7 shall become effective immediately afteropening of business on the day next followheyrecord date (except as provided in
paragraph (h) below) in the case of a dividendistridution and shall become effective immediatfier the opening of business on the day
next following the effective date in the case aladivision, combination or reclassification.

(ii) If the Corporation shall issue after the Is€dete rights, options or warrants to all holder€ommon Stock entitling them (for a period
expiring within 45 days after the record date diéstt below in this paragraph (d)(ii) of this Seatit) to subscribe for or purchase Common
Stock at a price per share less than the Fair Maf&kie per share of the Common Stock on the redatd for the determination of
stockholders entitled to receive such rights, agstior warrants, then the Conversion Price in efiétihe opening of business on the day next
following such record date shall be adjusted toathe price determined by multiplying (A) the Cension Price in effect immediately prior
to the opening of business on the day followingdate fixed for such determination by (B) a fractithe numerator of which shall be the ¢

of (X) the number of shares of Common Stock outditamon the close of business on the date fixeddoh determination and (Y) the
number of shares that could be purchased at sucMBeket Value from the aggregate proceeds tddbgporation from the exercise of such
rights, options or warrants for Common Stock, dreldenominator of which shall be the sum of

(XX) the number of shares of Common Stock outstagadin the close of business on the date fixeduoh sleterminat